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_ H RESOLUTTON NO,
'C/' : RESOLUTION N 'E_l- 19
4] v .
The following resolution was offered by Commissioner 3
who moved its sdoption; The motion was meconded by Commissioner ¥

and upon being put to a vote was duly carried:

WHERE'AS’_§233?3§"?fJH?ftln’ has heretofore filed en application with the Dade
County Zoning Department for a change of zone, from zone EU-2 to zons 8U=2, upon the
following described property:

Lots 3 and 4, of Dougherty Subdiviaion; aogording to the plat thereof,

as recorded in plat book 1, page 1, of the public records of Dade
County, Florida; and
WHERE-AS,, a publie hearing .of the Dade County Zoning Commission wes advertised
by the Zoning Director, as reguired by Law, =t whioch hearing all members of the maid
Zoning Commission, who wera present, voted against recommending any change of present
zoning within the aream; end
WHERE-1S, it appears to this Board that the change of zone requested would prove
detrimental to other property owners within the areas;
HOW, THERFFORE BE IT RESQLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Dade
County, Florida, that the application for a phagge‘qfu§ep§ upon the faregoipglgeacribod

propexrty be, and the same is, hereby denied..
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Heard 4-22-46
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33-55-40

1¥-19

Itenm ®b. &9&#5 ‘I

HESOLYTION RO h-EAR-5T6-58 :

The following resalubis was offered by MWr. $. H. Woud s !

goconded by Hre. ixene Fengno . and wpon poil of mesbers present, '

the wate was at followst i

Trans Fagpno By Betty B. Page abathain 5

Wiillem L. Flyon oy Hoger Bhaw whient

Staven J. Ureen ahoeat He Ha Wood BFe
Lesnapd Lovensiealn shaent Andyey Lee nye

WIKETEAS, 2. ©. Eimg, &b al, bave applied for the follswing:

& dtstrlot boundayy change from BU-2 {¥lugle Pemily-D Beye Potstes) to
pi-h (Apartment House and Hoted), AED

SPECIAL RECEVETON %o peveld & multiple femlily aparteast development, AND !

VALEARCE of wonlng regalstians réguiring all uses to b on pEblle strvets
and rouds, to welve esme and bo parmd® the aPoromurdloned develapment o

privebe drives, ANG

URUEUAL UEE to puenlt an epbramue fenbure) sald femtave to consist of enme
gate bouse (enelosiny peping station) apd ome 5' high wall end two pillera
on seeh mide of the sccess dvive ints the developaent, A%D

HIESUAL USE S0 pewmit the filling of tay bothow lawd sub to ¥he Zumt Ling
of the oW of geetlon I-55-hE, AED _

URGSUAL USE to pensit the mxcavatlon of & luke and cuwale. Agpllcant i
regusgting the vertiesl bulkbeading fyos +5,0" elevation ty ~5.0' slevation,
then o 127 hovizostal ta 2.5 vertiesl slape to e ~9.6" elevablon, then &
vertioal siope to -207 elevation en the imke. Cevel osonvelfen iw propossd
with o verticsl bulibsading froa -6.0° elevelion o »5.0' slevation, thes &
harteontsl shalf extending isto the genal Fou W, then B varticsl eut into
00 glevation of wetey, ABR

VHIsUAL UBE to perolil & waler use faellity, to wits Doat dooks In the abavl
Jaka, B

SPECIATL EXCEPTION vo permit the following apsvinent vufldings: One with
1507 height, om @ik BOY holght, six with 184 delght, ot with 110 hemlglhd
{1067 permitted on esah);

ALL Oy ‘That poriles of swbjest property lying BBy of 014 Cudley
Bonl, ARD

& dlotulet bowsdery change Pros H-2 (Slogle Yemily-5 Aore Estates) sud
i1 (Single Fowdly-One asve Bstmtes), te Bl {togle Youily-Oip Aoye Bobde

ol That pertion of subject propervy, lyleg B/l of €18 Cetler Mosd.

QURSECT PROPEETY: Tyeots § thre § incl., Dougherty's Bub. {1~1}.
Peaebs 1 thes b inel., 8. B. flebwond dub. {3-67) lesn the 8. 161° of
pald Traet L. K. 195.78% of Trasts 5 and 6 of 8. K. Blohmond ub.
(1-61). Temt portion of the Wl 5w Wl Section 35, Townehlp 35 Heabh,
Range 40 st Iyleg 85fly of 0l Cubtler foed poft leps the H. 600 thord

FCUATLEE:  Teom 014 futler M. to Hlscayne Fay, petween Rppran. LHee.
35 17T b wod spprox. thes, N 183 Sb., snd eee paresl Lying By of
0id Bubler (. ot spprex. B 100 $6., Dafle Soonty, Floride, &nd



35~55-50
1v-19 ,
Item Ho. 69-245

WHEWHAS, & public bearlog of the Hetvopoliten Deade County Zoning Appealw
Board ens sdvertised and keld, es regoired by lew, snd sll intereated parties
coneerned in the matter verse heapd, apd

VEEREAS, wpon Gue and proper coneideration havieg been given to the matter,
it is the opinivn of thic Board thei the veguested district houndary chanzes
wold ke incowpatible with the nelghborhood snd sres coucerned and would be in
ponfliet with the prineiples and intent of the plam for the develogment of Dade
County, Florida; and that the requested specisl exceptions wnd warinnce ang
sousual uses would not by compatible with the azes and ita develspment and would
not he 1u harmony with the gessral purpose and intent of the regulations and
would not conform with the reyuiremsoks and intent of the Zoning Procedare Grdimims

FOR THEHEEFORE BE IT SESOLVED by the Netropolitss Pade County Yowing Appesls
Heard, thet the requested distriet howndary chmngse be and the ssme ave hereby
recommtendsd for deninl by the Beard of Cousty CommSssionsrs of bade County,
Flavride; axd

BE IT FURVHER BESDINER thet the requested speelal excepbions and variaves

and upusual wees be and the ssae are hereby Gonled.

The Zoving Plreetor im hereby dirseted to make bhe necesshry notatlons upon
the reeords of the Dade County Pallding awd Xoslng Departmert.

FASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of Qcdoher, 1969.

Heard 6/11/6%
Ho. 69-Gw58
10/21/59

¥4



Ootober 22, 1969
H. Ce« King, ot al
6500 8.4, 135 Terrace
Miami, Fiorids
RE: H. C. Ring, ot al; vequest for district d changes

exceptions, veriance, wmusual uses; Sec. 35-55-40; Hearing 60-6-56.

Enclosed herewlith is a copy of Resolution No. W-ZAB-576-69 |
adopted by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board,
denying your application concerning the above subject matter,

You are hereby advised that the Zoning Appeals Board recommen-
datlon regarding the district boundary change need not be
appealed and has already been scheduled for final action by

the Board of County Commissioners, as was noted in the courtesy
notice,

If you are dlesatisfled with the decision of the Zoning Appeals
Board concerning the balance of the application, the same may
be appealed, 08 has been provided in Chapter 33-313 of the

Code of Metropolitan Dade County, Florida.

Very truly yours,

METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY
BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

coccht Chester C, Czebrinski
Enc, Assistant Director

ces M. !&ehn:t}h Paige

bee: firg. £13

Mr. Bryan



Rearing I

Walter I. Caatles

“patober 15, 1969

Der i;65 Resolution %-ZAB-5T6-69. )

Mr. Wood: Mr. Chajymen, think you; I comour in your remaxks
that the Cheir has made.. I feel that the applicants are
entitled to a decision today. ]

Chalrmen lee: ALl right. - g !
Mr. Wood: On those bases, I would like 4o offer a motion for
denial of the entire dpplication a8 presented here today,
basing my motion for dénidl on the recommendations by both
departments, in addition to the faet that the informatlon
requested by this Board has not been given by the applicant.

I feel that those reasons get forth in the recoumendations and
the fatt that the information ig unavailsble to use would be
sufficlent to deny this particular application, in its entirel

Chaiyman Lee: Seconded by Mrs. Faugno. Any discussion on
thut motion by the Board?

Unlgentified Man: Mr. Lee---

(neirman Lee: We have %o get & motion on the floor.
fngy discussion on the motion? Anyone want to discuss the
pobion?

. Flyon: Mr. Chairman, I feel we are penelizing Mr. King
gy doing it this way. 1 think 1t should be deferred if
gaything instead of denled, to give him time to work this out.
j know they haven't gotten, haven't had enough time yet.

Mr. Catlin: Mr. Flyno----

Cheirman Lee: I think that 1z the way I see it now--that ve
ghould eall the roll on this oue.

Mrs. Page: Mr. Czebrinski, on thig application I would like
to know whether I should abstain at this point?

Mr, Czebrinski: The matter is whether or nct you have heard
the previous testimony or read it.

Mre. Page: I abstain.

Chairman lee: I am golng to vote yes, to move it right
along; otherwiie there would be a tie vote. 8o, the

motlon passes three to ore for denial of the application
with one abstention, Mrs. Tage abstaining. Thai concludes
the hearing and the application is denied. (M. Flynn voting
against the motion; Messrs. Green, Levensteln sad Shaw being
excused.) Mrs. Page's reason for abstalnlog wes shat she
wasn't here and didn't read the transcript.

Hehearing 69-9-47. Resolution L-ZAB-5TT-69 -

Mr. Wood: Mr. Chaiymen, T move approval.

Chairman Lee: Okay, motlon by Mr. Wocd for approval,
pecomied by Mr. Flynn, subject to dedications.

Mr. Czebrinski: Any other conditiona?

Mr. Wood: So you neve any normal conditions that would be
imposed in an operatlon of this type?

Mr. Cgzebrinski: Yes, sir.
Mr. Wood: Then, impose those normel conditions.

Mr. Czebrinski: ‘Phen in your motion, you would include the
usual conditions?

Mr. Wood: Yes.

Chairman Lee: ARy further discussion on the motion? Tbose
opposed signify by raising their right hand. Motion carries
five to zero for approval, then. {Messrs. Green, Levensteln
and Shav being excused.) We want to thank you for coming bacit
and walting 30 dayc, ood we here we didalt inconvenience

you 60 fueht Page 15-"
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The following resolution was offered by Cowmisgisner

Barl J. Carroll , and upon poll of meibers

iiprezent, the vote was as fullows:

: Barl J. Carroll : aye Rrithur H. Patten, Jr. absent
% Mary H. Foote aye Ben Shepard aye

i Alexauder §. Gordon nay Baxl M. Starnes absgent
< R, Herdy Hatheson absent Chuck "Hall aye

i Themas D, C'Falley absent )

3 WHEREAS, H. C. King, et 21 had applied for ths following:

i
EA dwefnact.boundgryubhanqe Erom-BU=2-{8ingle Family--57acrex-
estates)to NU-4 {Apartment~House~&—Hotsl) ;

pecial Exception to permit a wultiple family apartment development-
Sp P D

{Variance of Zoning Regulaticng requiring aTl uses to be on public
}“*rcotq and roads, to waive same and to_permit the aforementioned
;ﬁevelooment on.private drivss;

INUSUAL" USE to permit an entrance feature; said feature to consist
:of one gatehouse (enclesing pumiing station) and one 8! high wall
anG two pillars on ea;h side cf the access drive into the develop-
*ment- A

"
‘!

TNUSTA

UWU”UﬁL USE to permit the.excavation of a lake and canals. - Eppli-
cant Lu requasting the vertical bulkheading from plus 6.0' elevation
-5.0" elevation, then a 12' horizontal to 2.5' vertical slope to
.0 elevnt'on, then a vertical slope ta -20' elevation on the
‘laxe. Canal excavation is proposed with a vertical bulkheading from
blus 6.0' elevaticn 'to -5.0° elevation, then a horizontal shelf ex—
;iendtng into the canal for 10', then a vertical cut into -20' ele-
’vah1on nf water. 7 ]

JUWUUUAL'USS.tc¢perm -8 pater uge facility:. to-wit: ‘boat docks—in
L FERCINTE al¥  evisw w - — ‘_,________
ithe abové lakes .

EXCTPTION to permit
0' height, one with

e following apartment buildings: Ona
l
0' height (100' permit

height, six with 1256°' height, ons
ed on each);

th

40
L
o

That portion of subject property lying SE/ly of GlLd Cutler Road:

Hstrict boundary change frow BU-2 and EU-1 (Che BAere Estates) o
: :

=i
=
B
o
g
o
M
r
O
]
o
F

subject property lying ME/ly of CLd Cutlar Road;

9 iaclugive, Dougharty's Subdivision
inclusive, $. H. uichmond Subdivision
lul' ot said Tract 1, NWeorth 195.78°'
wond Subdivisica (PD

and §
wurtion oF fhe

A0 bBast, lving SE v o
Fhovest;

Lod:  Prom D3d Cutler Woead to Discayne Ba

tely thec. SW 177th 2irect and approximately

2 one parcel Lying iW/ly of Cldlutler Road
I80th Strect, Dade County, Florida, and




westad varties concerned

upon due and proper consideration hawvii

1

L Zpocial Bxceptions, Variance and Unusual Uses, and

nance, and after veviewing the record,

of the Zoning Ropsals Brard, and ajfter 1

all watters prescuted at

the reguested-

Lhe reguested dicirict boundary changes were recommended for denial
and the balacce of the regueasts were denied for failura to obtain

the neceszary 3/4 wajority favorable vote of those members present,

7, C. ®ing, et al,-had avpealed the decision of the

Zaving Appeals Board ©o this Noard, pertaining to the requested

WHEREARS, 15-4 whice of the time aund place of the meesting o3

Ffor interested parties te be heard, and upen considering the re-

recommandation and decision of the Zoning Rppeals Boaxrd and

¥ been given to the matter,

recommandation and decision

wouid be'compa—

“giblé.with the aesighborhood aud area concernad-and:would - not be in

the principles and' inteat of the plawifor the develog-

i _conflict wit
; .

Florida, and

ment nf Dade County,

grounds ang

excevtions, variance and unusual uses,

should be a

3 4 reagons spccified for the reversal of the ruling made

v the Zoning #ppoal:z Board, wertaining to the reguested special

énd'that the

proved,

ficient to wmerit 2

oard of Countvy Com-

I requested district

¥ to the follewing conciticns:
as wmay b= deemad lacking,

i cpinicn of the Direcior o

s Soning Dirveceov, ghall be wmads, and improve-

55 uf such righits-of-vay as may pe requirad

i akblic Vierks.

9

i

i

2 S feinasial Eagird - =

i ]




N _,

Pays ' i CG5-503--40

te and mest
-to includa
nzight and

113, e plan, the same be substantially in
i hat submitted for the hear;ﬁg as pvepareﬁ 5y
il Williaw I ; r, =d Land

! Use Plan, th C tler Bay Developmant anuary

i, 1970

That an jinstrumenl suitable for recording and meeting with the
. approval of the Director of Building and Zoning Department be
Lo i 1 to the + that the proverty would he acvajgpeg_
N substantialiv in accordance with the plans submitied for the.
i hearing, unless at soma ‘qtuPeAH_EE“EEEEEE_EEi—:bnlnq or plan of

affe

s near1ng, s :
i deveioprent were wnedified by Public Hearinyg; that sald agreement

Shall be blﬂﬂlﬂj on the proparty owners aud all other parties oj
B e Em e
interest and their successors in.title. :

'6. That a recordable agreewent be submitted to and wszet with the

i approval of the Zouning Director providing for permahent and
safe zccess for pedestrian and vehicular traffic within the de-

f velopment and, particularly, for right.of access for fire,

i police, heaith and sanitation and other public service personnel

; and wehicles. The agyreement which shall be a covenant running

a’

with the land shall, alsp, inciude a stipulation that the streegs
or accessways shall ba installed and maintained by the applican i
including, but anot limited to, sidewalks, drainage facilities,
watexr, sewers and fire hydrants we “4rg with the approval of thd
i Directors of the Public Works end Buildiung and Zoning Depart-
Y meits. Such agresesment shall be executed by all oartLﬁs having
i an interest in the. lang and its improvements.

™

BE IT FURTERER LIHSOLVED that the requasted district boundarv

=]

llchange to EUG-1 be and the same is hereby approved and Said property

F*%K. BE IT FURTHE RESOLVED that the balatce of the apolication be -

2 * s

- P L

5t JEP

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the nacessary

changes and notations upon the waps and records of the Dade County

fpnilding and Zening Desartment and to issue all permits in aceor-
i - - =

I R : i S e :
ndance with the terms and conditions of this rgsolotign.
N

DRDE COUNMTY,
BOATD OF Lo

i
i

: .- T et ] —
‘ - 7 SO Sudfiame it Hpord -3
L3 3 it




STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF DADE )

I, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade County',
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of said County,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and forégoing is a true and correct copy of

Resolution No.

2-89-70 , adopted by the s=2id Board of County Commis-

sioners at its meeting held on Anril 16 © L1970

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, T have hereunto set my hand and official seal on

this ___20th day of __March ,AD19T3 .

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

By A A ol

Deputy Clerk

Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

102.01-1 REY, 11772

S _ §
" St PPl Tl (7 -.':’2-'0‘, - ‘5'







MEMORANDUM
Agenda Item 2(b)

- . From:

The Honorable Mayor and Members Dates July 20, 1972

Board of County Commissioners - =

i - Subject; Snuth Cutler Bay, Inc.
R. Ray Goode P - . Moratorium - Status of -
County Manager i Zoning Revision

“The building moratorium on 801 acres located between 01d Cutler Road
and the Bay, from S.W. 177 Street (theoretical as extended) to S.W. 183

- Street (as extended) was imposed by the Commission on June 20, 1972 for a

period of 120 days. Resolution R=-924-72 which imposed this moratorium
also directed that, ''the County Manager shall report back to this Board

~within thirty days as to the steps he has taken toward revision of zoning

district boundaries." This report is submitt¢d in compliance with this
‘request.

Two different approaches ‘to revising the.zoning on this-single owned

" tract are possible. One approach would be for staff to propose a subdivision

of the subject property into various zoning distriet classifications which -
will not exceed the maximum density as established in the South Bay Area
Plan and, further, will provide for a tramsition.of land uses to adjoining
properties., Although this approach is common for multiple owned smaller
tracts, it is less desirable for large singlz owned tracts where the owner
has the opportunity to master plan the entirv development, with assistance
‘of staff evaluation, and then request zoning based on the site development

" master plan which becomes part of the zoning. This site development plan

-approach has obviocus advantages over the other but necessitates the co=
operation of the owners in formulating a site plan with deed restrictions
that becomes an integral part of ‘the zouming. Because the present owner ’

of this subject tract expressed . a willingness before the Commission on

June 20 to completely revise the site plan which is a part of the existing
zoning on this tract and to reduce densities, staff has been working tlosely
these past thirty days with the owner's architects on a Tevised site plan,

The site plan approach to zoning necessitates that the ovner initiate the
request for zoning based on his site plan and accompanying veluntarily

" offered deed restrictions which insures the implementation of the site plan

regardless of future ownerships, For this reason, the owner &f South Cutler
“Bay, Ihc., who is precluded from filing a Tezoning réquest on the property

8o long as the building moratorium is in effect, has requested via public
hearing that the moratorium as such-be removed and in its place, serving

the same effect, the owner has offered to legally bind himself from request-
ing or receiving any building permits on the property until the County.
Commigsion has taken final action on the question of rezonlng of the property
which is estimated to take at least another ninety days--depending on when
the application is filed,

The existing zoning and site plan on the 80F acre tract (dated September 21,
1970) shows 1,857 units with a density of 31.3 units per net acre, This.
epproved site plan contains fifty buildings located over the entire area
with off-street parking adjacent, Consequently, a major portion of the site
i8 covered with buildings or parking, leaving little open space. .These

- building heights vary from two-story townhouses at 35 feet to a lé-story

building at 150 feet, Many are ten stories,

. o = wnl® e 8 4 -
oy .K . 2 [ o . .
- - :}u &

i
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The Honorable Mayor and Members it
Board of County Commissioners -2 - July 20, 1972

The revised site plan prepared by the new land owners shows a total of

1,322 units with a densaity of 21,3 units per net acre, which 1s a reduction
of 535 units (approximately 28.0 percent) from the present zoning. This
revised plan has only five multiple family buildings and one recreatiomal
building. 1In this plan all off-street parking will be incorporated in the
lower levels of the bulldings. This enables the preservation of a major
portion of the existing trees and mangrove area (which will be deed restricted
&8 permanent open space), and creates a deep-landscaped buffer along 01d
Cutler Road. Two-story townhouses are proposed on-the nmorth boundary as a
transition, Building heights vary from two-story townhouses at- 35 feet to

& 20-story building at 184 feet, The proposed coverage of land is extremely
low for this type development and provides much open space which distinguishes

this site plan,

The South Bay Area Study as approved by the Board of County Commissioners

in February, 1970 and amended on July 21, 1970 by establishing a maximum
population in the study area of 150,000 is the official planning guide for
this entire 15 square mile South Bay area including the subject 80 acres,

The South Bay plan was also the policy guide used for zoning the vast Saga
development which was required to reduce its proposed densities considerably
before their zoning was-finally approved by the Commission. Based on the
approved South Bay Area Land Use Plan and the maximum population policy of
the Commission, the subject 80% acre tract is allocated a maximum of approxi-
mately 600 total units or a maximum net residential density between 9-10

-units per acre,

This proposed fevelopment was approved by the Commission im 1970 and recently

purchased by avother party approximately two years later. The purchase price

was probably based primarily on the number of units that would be permitted.’

An excavation permit.was granted earlier this year for dredging and £illicg,

which 1is curren:ly underway, The developer has .secured certain:-financial

commitments to develop this parcel, However, a recently imposed building
moratoriua ha~ temporarily stopped this development, The staff is sympathic

to the curre.t owner and complimentary of his -evidenced willlngness to cooperate

" with the Count and revise the site plan for rezoning.

The revised site plan is far superior to the existing plan in every respect, -
A revised plan has been submitted with a reduction in density from 1,857

units to 1,322 units or approximately 28 percent. This is commeudable but;
is s£till moxre than double the maximum established in the .approved .South Bay

- Area land Use Plan for this tract. If an exception is made in this instance

to this recently approved land use plan (1970) then the door is opened for
mmerous other '"exceptions" to be made, A very dangerous precedent and one
that nullifies the effectiveness of any overall plan.

Questions raised in regard to water and sewer have been investigated and
reveal that this development can be served by existing and planned facilitiess
further no building permits will be issued on this or any othler similar
development if it cannot be served adequately at the time of constructionm,

During the morning peak hour 0ld Cutler Road in the vicinity of the proposed
development, currently serves 639 vehicles northbound and 352 vehicles
gouthbound. ‘One thousand three hundred additional dwelling units would
generate approximately 810 peak hour vehicular trips which if added to the
existing 01d Cutler Road volumes would, "theoretically, increase the traffic
volume by 82 percent., This is a theoretical increase because 0ld Cutler
Road, assuming no major diversion to other existing or committed facilities,
could not carry 1,127 vehicles northbound in the morning peak hour without
drastic side street capacity restrictions at signalized and other controlled
intersections further to the north., With some realistic intersection and
glgnal timing modifications, 0ld Cutler Road could accommodate, at "Level of
Sexvice D,"(i) approximately 800 northbound vehicles per hour in this section

(I)'Level of Service D approaches unstable flow, with tolerable operating
-speeds béing maintained though considerably affected by changes in operating

..conditions, TFluctuations in volume and temporary restrictions to flow may

cause substantial drops in operating speeds. Drivers have little freedom
to maneuver, and comfort and convenience are low, but conditions can be
tolerated for short perlods of time.," HIGHWAY CAPACITY MANUAL: National

Research Council, National Academy of Sclences, Highway Research Board;
Special Report 87, 1963; p.8l. . .

- -




The Honorable Mayor and Members : ’
Board of County Commissioners =3 - July 20, 1972

of roadway. Using the peak hour generation and distribution of 60 percent
northbound and 40 percent southbound the amount of this volume that is in-
excess of the exdsting operation translates into that which can be expected

to be generated by slightly less than 600 dwelling units, This is one-third

the development allowed under existing zoning, and less than half that of
the recent proposal, This level of development would allow other potential .
development in the surrounding area to utilize committed and planned roadway
1mprovcments as they come into service,

We cannot comment on sufficiency of internal .traffic circulation due to the
non-specific roadway elements submitted with the site plan. We recommend
that all major internal. roadways be a minimum of two lanes with appropriate
left turn storage features, Four lane divided roadways with median planting
would, of course, provide an improved -quality of internal circulation and
possibly would add to the visual qualitief of the development,

Conclusion and Recommendations

1. The County Commission should agree to continue to follow the guildelines
contained in the approved South Bay Area Land Use Plan and the maximum
population densities which were established by the Commission in 1970.
This would allocate approximately 600 dwelling units as the maximum
density for the South Cutler Bay, Inc, property.

2, The Commisslon should endorse and -encourage the site plan approach,
which necessitates the land owner's cooperation, as the most desirable
way of revising the zoning on this property. 1In this regard, the
new proper’y owner should be commended for voluntarily offering to
revise his site plan with lower densities as the basis for rezoning
consideration, Further, the owner should be commended for formulating
a highly mevitorious site plan although the reduced density to 1,322
units is st:lll more than twice the master plan allocation for this

property, -

.- If-the owrer is willing to revise his plan not to exceed approximately

600 units “hen the building moratorium on this site should be modified

-by the Commlssion to permit the owner to file a rezoning application

" with agreement that no building permits will be issued until a final
zoning decision on this matter 1s made by the Commisgsion through the

established zoning process.

4, If the owner is unwilling to lower the densities as recommended, then

staff will proceed to file an application to rezone the subject property -

by establishinz appropriate zoning district(s) that will limit the
-density to approximately 600 units and provide for appropriate tran=
sition of residential building types, It is anticipated that this

can be accomplished and processed through the ZAB and County Commission

within the remaining ninety days by giving priority to the processing
~of this application,’ :
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.following rezoning plan has been prepared by staff as an alternative

Proposed Rezoning of the South Cutler Bay, Inc.
Property (BO+ acres) located between
01d Cutler Road and the Bay,
from S.W. 177 Street (theoretical as extended)
to S.W. 183 Street (as extended)

Recommendation of the Dade County Building
and Zoning and Planning Departments

October 18, 19?2 - . |

Based on the information, conclusions and recommendations coﬁtained in the
memorandum from the Manager to the Commission, subject: '"South Cutler
Bay, Inc. Moratorium--Status of Zoning Revision', dated July 20, 1972, the
approach (admittedly less desirable than the site plan approach which

must be based on cooperation of the owner) to rezoning the subject property.

Reference 1s made to the attached map showing the proposed zoning. A one

lot in-depth EU-1 zoning district (1 acre residential) 1s proposed on the
subject property along Old Cutler Road. This is similar to existing
development and zoning west of 0ld Cutler Road and takes full advantage of
the higher elevstion land which is heavily wooded. Immediately adjacent

and to the east a two lot in-depth EU-M district (one-half acre residential)
1s proposed fnr approximately half the width of the property, then widens

to the lagoou \n permit greater flexibility in street layout and design.

This zoning dis:rict also exteunds along the north boundary of the property
to the Bay as a transition to future proposed low density development on

the adjoining property to the north., Again, much of this area is on

higher elevation naturally landscaped portion of the site. The RU=-3M -
district (two story apartments, 12.9 units per acre maximum density) is
proposed west of and on the south end of the lagoon -marina area which is
currently bein,” dredged, East of the lagoon RU-4L (4-story apartments,

.23 units per &-~te maximum density) is proposed. The mangroves located bay-

ward of the mesi high water line and the lagoon area is proposed to be
zoned GU (interim district).

This proposed rezoning plan provides for a maximum of approximately 350
dwelling units on the 50t acres of net residential land (excluding mangrove,
bay and lagoon areas) which is less than the maximum 600 units allocated
to this site by the South Bay Area Land Use Plan, Higher densities approach-
ing the 600 figure could be accommodated on this property and still provide
good transition and compatibility with the surrounding area if the rezoning
was based on a site development plan which only the property owner can
legally prepare- and offer, Since this is not the approach being used under
this alternative, a density less than the maximum is considered necessary |
to accomplish development based on good planning principals. :
L] . =
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A statistical breakdown of the proposed rezoning follows:

; Maximum
Zoning District Acres Number of Units
RU=41 North End ) 2.5 ' 58
RU-4L South End ' 2,0 46 IO L,L
RU-3M 14.3 -~ ‘ 184
EU-M ' . 21.2 53
EU-1 ' 11.0 11
GU' (marina, area east of mean 29.0 ‘ 0
high tide elevation line) :
Total 80.0+ Total 352
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Ttem No. 72-T19

RESOLUTION NO. L-ZAB-43-73

The following(resolution was offered by Mr. Wilfredo Borroto, seconded by

Mr. Carlos Salman, and upon poll of members present, the vote was as’ follows:

Wilfredo Borroto aye Irene Faugno aye
Frank P. Catanla aye Aspee Irani aye
Fdwvard G. Coll, Jr. abstain Betty 3. Page absent
Thelman Damewood aye Carlos Salman aye

Jerome C. Berlin aye

WHEREAS, Directors, Dade County Building & Zoning'and Planning Depar{ments

have applied for the following:

A district boundary change from RU-I (Apartment Houses and Hotels) to HJ-1
(single Family-l acre estates). !

GUBJECT PROPERTY: PARCEL "A" - All that part of the SHY of Sec, 35, Twp. 55 8.,
Rge. 40 E., which lies within the following described parcel of land: Commence
at the Sil/c of the 5tk of said Seec. 35; thence xun H. 00°01'53" ¥W. along the
West line of the 8W% of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 248,17' to the point of
intorsection with tha centerline of 01d Cutler Rd.; thence run N. 31943'34" L,
along the centerline of Olg Cutler wd,’ for a distance of 397,50' to the point

of intersection with the South line of the M. 1/2 of the i.1/2 of the SWi of the
Sy% of the S¥% of said 5 c. 45 and the soint of Beginning of the herein descyibed
parcel; thence run 5. 86014'26" B, alowy, the South line of the M,1/2 of the

M.1/2 of the SW% of the St} of the Sy% o said Sec, 35 for 2 distance of 312.55'
to the point of intersectlon with a line that is 260,00' SE/ly of and parallel
to the centerline of Old Cutler Rd.; thence rum I, 31%3'34" E, along the line
that is 265.00' SE/ly of ané pavallel to the.centerline of 0ld Cutler Rd, for a
distance of 1264.78' to a point; thence ‘un il, 31°07732" E. along a line that is
263.00" SE/ly of and parallel to the ceuterline of :ld Cutler Rd,, for a distance
of 1023.59' to the point of intersection with the #orth line of Tract 3 of
DOUCHERTY'S SUBDIVISIGH, according to tie plat therzof recorded in PB 1 at Pg. 1
thence run i, §9920'G3" . along the Worth line of said Tract 3 for a distance of
310,91' to the point of intersection witl the centerline of 0ld Cutler Rd.;
thaence run 5. 31007!'32Y Ui, along the centavline of 0ld Cutler Rd, for a distance

of 364.57' to a point; thence run 5. 4104:134" |, along the centerline of 0ld
Cutler Rd, for distance of 1424,15' to the Point of Beginning, and ’

| A distric boundary change from RU-4 to EU-M (Estate Use Modified).

;

i PARCEL "B" - All that part of tLhe SW% of Sec. 35, Twp. 55 S., Rge, £0 E., which

, lies within the following described parcel of land; Commence at the SW/c of the

| 8W% of sald Sec. 35; thence yun ¥, 00°01'53" W, along the West line of the 9%

| of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 2468.17' to the point of intersection with the

| centerliine of 0ld Cutler Rd.: thence run H. 31943'34" E. along the centerline of

' 0ld Cutier Rd. for a distance of 397.50' to the point of intersection with ithe

I South line of the #.1/2 of the H,1/2 of the S.1/2 of the S.1/2 of the SW% of

i said Sec. 35; thence run 5. §9014'26" E, along the South line of the iM.1/2 of
the 1.1/2 of the §.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5U)% of said Sec, 35 for a distance of
312,55' to the point of intersection with a line that is 268.00' SE/ly of and

i parallel to the centerline of Old Cutler Rd. and the Point of Beginning of the

| herein described parcel; thence continue 3. 89014'26" L, along the South line of
the M.1/2 of the H.1/2 of the $,1/2 of the §.1/2 of the 5Wy% of said Sec. 35 fox

! a distance of 348,07' to the point of intersection with a line that is 565,00

! - - - - . i -
! 8E/ly of and parallel to the centerline of 01d Cutler Rd.; thence rua U, 31043}

© 34" T, ulong the line that is 58C,00' SE/ly of and parallel to the centexlinc
j of vlé Cutler Rd, for a distance of 1142.10' to a point; thence run 5. 50°10' 26™
1 B along a line that is at risht angles to the previously ‘described course fox
| a distance of 325.88' to a point; thence run i, 17°00'00" E. for a distance of
© 923.37' to a noint of interscction with a line that is 270.00" Scuth of and
! pavallel to the sorth line of Lot 3 of DOUGHERTY'S SUCDIVISION, according to the
| plat thereof recoxded in 2L 1 at Pg. 1; thence vua 5. 89°206'03" E, along the
i Jine that is 270.C8' South of and parallel to the Horth line of said Lol 3 for
a distance of 425!, wore or less, to the peint of intersection with the mean
high water wari: of Biscayne Bay; thence weander /1y along the mean high water
wark of Biscayne Bay for a distance of 285', more or less, to the point of
intersecilon with the ilorth line of said Lot 3; thence run W, §9020'03" il, along

, the Horth line of said Lot 3 for a distance of 685.66' more or less to the point
. of iuterscctioa with a line that is 260,00' ; SE/ly of and parallel to the ¢en-

! -
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: 1264.,73' to the Point

" 145.89' to the Point of Pepinnimg; thence run 5. 17°00'00" ¥, for a distance ol

‘. , ‘35-55-‘*0
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terline of Old Cutler Hd.; thence rum S, 31007'32" ¥, along the line that is
265,00' SE/ly of and parallel to the centerline of 0ld Cutler Rd., for a distance
of 1023,59' to the point; thence run S. 31°43'34" U, along a line that is 268.00'
SE/ly of and parallel to the centerline of Cld Cutler Rd. for a distance of
of Beginning, and

' i I [ ¥

A distriet boundary change from RU-4 to RU-3M (Minimum Apartment House).

PARCEL "C" - All that part of the SW% of Sec. 35, Twp. 55 S., Rge. 40 E., wvhich
lies within the followinn described parcel of land; Commence at the SW/c of
the 5W% of said Sec, 35; thence run U. 00901'52" W, along the West line of the
5tk of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 240.17' to the point of intersection with
the centerline of Gld Cutler Dd.; themce run il. 31943'34" E, along the centerline
of 014 Cutler Rd. for a distance of 397.50' to the point of intersection with

the South line of the M.1/2 of the W.,1/2 of the S.1/& of the SWX of said Sec., 35;
thence run S. 89914'26" E. along the South line of the W.1/2 of the #.1/2 of

" the 5.1/4 of the SUk of said Sec. 35 for a distance of 662.42' to the point of

intersection with a line that is 563.00' SE/ly of and parallel to the centerline
of Gld Cutler Bd., anc the Point of Beginning of the herein described parcel;
thence continue §. 89°14'26" 1. along the South line of the W.1/2 of the H.1/Z of
the S.1/4 of the SWL of saié Sec. 35 for a distance of $630.66' to a point;

thence run M, 17°00'Q0" ©. for a distance of 680.37' to a point; thence run

. 73900'00" E, for a distance of 35.00' to a point; thence run H. 17°00'00" E.
for a disteace of 165.00' to a point; thence rum i, 73°00'00" Y. for a distance
of 35.00' to a point; thence run IT. 58°16'25" ¥W. for a distance of 325.38' to

the point of intersection with a line that is 560.00! SE/1ly of and parallel to
the conte-line of 0ld Cutler Nd,; thence vun §. 31°43'34" W, along the line that
is 560.00' SEfly of an¢ parallel to the centerline of 0ld Cutler Rd. for a
distance oY 1142.10' to the Point of Beginning, and

_- e S A it . - et R f

A disivict boundary change from RU-4 to RU-LL (Limited Apertment House).
. 1
PAZCEL "' - All that part of the Silk of Sec. 35, Twp. 55 5., Lge. &0 E., vhich
lies within the following described parcel of land; Commence at the SW/c of
the &% of said Sec, 35; thence run W. 00°01'53" ¥, along the West line of the
SWX of saic Sec. 35 for a distance of 243.17"' to the point of intersection with

the cenmterline of 0ld Cutlex Rd.; thence run W, 3193'34" E. along the centex-

line of 0ld Cutler Rd., for a distance of 397.50" to the point of intersection
with the South line.of the Wy,N; of the 5.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the Sil} of said
Sec. 35; thence tun §, §9°14'26" E, along the South line of the i1.1/2 of the
1.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the SWy of said Sec. 35 for a distance of
1293.0C' to the Point of Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence run
Horth 17°00'00" E. for a distance of 140.37' to the point; thence xun 5. 80014t
96" F. for a distance of 160,0%' to a point; thence run SOUTH for a distance of
70.00'; thence vun §, £9914'26" I. for a distance of £5.00' to a point; thence

cun §, 3£°00'00% E. for a distance of 30.16'; thence run 5. 8uC14'26" E, for a

"distance of - &5.00' to a point; thence Tun HORTH for a distance of 225,70' to

- a point; thence run 1. 54°00'00" K. for. a distance of 215', more oi less to the

point of intersection with the mean high waterw . wavk of Discayne Bay; thence

. meander SE/ly along the mean high water maxi of Biscayne Day for a distance of

465" wore or less, to the point of intexsectien with the South line of the i.1/2
of the 11.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the SW% of said Sec. 35; thence run
i, 89°14726" 1, along the South line of the W.1/2 of the M.1/2 of the 5,1/2 of the

 8.1/2 of the 5Wk% of sald Jec., 35 for a distance of 740", more or less Lo the

Point of Beginning.

YATCEL "E' - All that part of the SW% of Sec. 35, Tup. 55 S., Rge. &0 L., which
lies within the following described parcel of land; Commence at the si1fe of the’
8% of said Sec. 35; thence run i, 00°01'53" 1, along the West line of the 8% of
said ‘Sec. 35 for a distanee of 245.17' to the point of intersection with the

. centerline of 01d Cutler Rd.; thence run if, 31°43'347.%. along the centerline of
: 0ld Cutler 1d. for a distance of 357.50' to the point of intersection with the
" South line of the #.1/2 of the i1.1/2 of the 5,1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the 5 of said

Sec. 35; thence run S. 89°14'26" I, aleng the South line of the M.1/2 of the
i1.1/2 of the S.1/2 of the 5.1/2 of the &1 of said Sec, 35 for a distance of
1293.08" to a point; thence wun M., 17°00'00" E. for a distance of 1690..5%' to the
point of interscection with a line that is 345,00' Soutli.of and parallel to the
lorth line of Lot 3 of DOUGLERTY'S SUBDIVISLON, accexding to the plat thereof
recoried in P3 1 at Yg. 1; thence rpn 8. 89920°03" B. along the line that is
545.00' South of and parallel to the Worth line of said Let § for a distance of

1
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| £10.00' to a poind; thence run 8. 35900'00" E. for a distance of 35.07' to a point
"thence run 8. 17°00'00" 1/, for a distance of 202.09' to the point of curvaturc

*of a circular curve to the left; thence run uclly along the arc of said circular

: curve to the left, having a vadius of 110.00', through a central angle of 106°20'

fG’”, for an arc distance of 204,.15' to the point of intersection with the mean

: high water wark of Discayne Day; thence meander I1/ly along the mean high water
mark of Biscayne Bay for a distance of 335', more or less, to the point of
interscction with a line that is 345,00 South of and parallel to the Worth line
of said Lot 3; thence wun il. 59020'03" ¢. along the line ‘that is 345. 00' South

of and parallel to the iTorth line of said Lot 3 for = distance.of 425", wore o
less, to the point of beginning, and :

[ R D R I oy
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A distrlct boundary change from RU-I to GU (Interlm)

PARCEL "F" - Tracts 3-9 inclusive Dougherty's Sub. s 1 Pg. 1; Tracts 1-& incl,
5.1, Richmond Sub, P 1 Pg. 67, less the W. 161' of said Tract 1; M. 196.73' of
Tracts 5 and G of S.[l. Richmond Sub. PB 1 Pg. 67; that portion of the W. 1/2,
8%, 0WE, Sec. 35, Twp. 55 8., Dige. 40 E., lying SE/ly of 01d Cutler Rd. and less

" the S, 600' thereof; LESS Parcels "A", "s", “C", "D", and "E" as shown above.

 LGCATIOH: From Old Cutler Bd. to Biscayne Bay; between 8§ 177 St. and approx,

theo 5 183 St, Dade County, Florida, and S e
WHEREAS, & publie heaiing of the Metxropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as requiled by law, and all interested partles
concerned in the matter were heard, and i
WHﬁREAS, uan due and proper consideration havihg been given to the matter,
the Zoning Appeals Board was of the opin%dn that the applicatibn should be
denied.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the setropoliten Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board that the requested district ﬁoundnrg changes be and the same are hereby
recommended for denlal without prejudice by the Board of County Commissioners of
Dade County, Florida. .

The Zoning Director is hereby directed £o make the necessary notations upon

the records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of January, 1973.

Heaxd 1/10/73
No. 73-1-52
1/15/73

ew




STATE OF FLORIDA
S5
COUNTY OF DADE

I, R. F. COOK, Director of the Metropolitan Dade County
Building and Zon;ng Department, and Ex-0fficio Secretary of the
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No. L2AR-b8-T73 , adopted by saild Zonlng Appeals
, 1973
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hersunto set my hand and seal on

Board at 1ts meeting held on January 10

this 15tk day of January , A.D., 1973

R. F. COOK, Ex-Officilo Secretary
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning
Appeals Board

By %é:%zééﬂuglt__ L.S.

SEAL




METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONIH'G APPELLS ‘BUARD ‘ January 10, 1973

Joseph N. Lillard

Directors, Dade

County Building &

Zoning and Plan-
\} ning Departments

Mr. Salman: I second. . ]

Hrg. T3=-1-51 Resolution 4-ZAB-LT-T3

Mr. Borroto: I move that we approve +the recommendations of both
departments’-

Chairman Berlin: Motion by Mr. Borroto, seconded by Mrs. Damewood,
for approval based upon the recommendations of both departments. All
opposed? Motion carries 7-0 (Mr. Coll and Mrs. Page being excused).

Hrg. T3-1-52 Resolution 4-ZAB-48-T3

Mr. Borroto: I would like to move that we deny this request, and let
me state why. I happen to agree with the property owmers around the
ares that this is definitely a very large spot zone. It is spot

zoning, no question sbout that. There are no services in the area, ete.
On the other hand, this property is already under development. I think
that here is where the County Commission can exercise their energy and
invite the property owner to furnish a plan or do something, but not

to the amount of units. What was done was a mistake. I think that was
a misteke by the previous Commission of allowing this type of zoning.

So I respectfully deny the request of this application.

Mr. Salman: I second.

Chairman Berlin: Motion by Mr. Borroto, seconded by Mr. Sa lwen, for

denial--I assume that was without prejudice?

Mr. Borroto: Without prejudice.

Mr. Salman: The reason I think it should be denied, to me it Jossn't
mske any sense. You know, this ihing was rezoned April 16, 1370. It
was purchased in February of 1972, as was explained by counscl, an
there was valid zoning obtained through our official authorltiﬂ. Iater
on, a building permit--whether it is for an excavation of a parine or

g hole in the ground, or whatever it was--a building pemit was actually

gotten on April 6th of 1972.
Chairman Berlin: TFor excavation.

Mr. Salman: An excavation permit for marina construction, right.
Iater on, they started the thing and they spoke with members of the
Planning and Zoning Depertments and presented a revised plan tiat will
reduce the density eonsiderably. So, I really believe that it would be
very unfair to the property owners to Jjust roll it back without any
professional planning on it.

Chairman Berlin: I agree with the motion but not for the reasons stated.
I think that any land owner has the right to rely on the integrity of
zoning, and here is a perfect instance where somebody started in,
purchased a plece of property in reliance upon zoning, expended funds,
acted in reliance thereon. Now the county steps in and tries to change
it. This 1s not right; that is not fair. And in my personal opinion,

it is something that no court now in this land would uphold. That is
Just my personal opinion. As far as I'm concerned, I think it is a
horrible abortion of zoning and I don't think it should have been there
in the first place; but it isthere. Now to deprive these people of this
right that they purchased and pald for and expended the money just is

not right and I am sorry for the residents of the community, because it
shouldn't be there. But in evaluating and weighing the rights of othexs,
you must look at all concerned, and I agree with Mr. Borroto. IExcuse me,
Mrs. Damewood.

Mrs. Damewood: Mr. Berlin, you covered what I wanted to say, but if it
would benefit .the home owners in the area where this is as well as the
builders, we had a case very much like this come up this morning in
connection with another piece of property end the same decision had to
be made, where we denied the request of the Directors because of the
fact that you must rely on the Zoning Appeals Board and the Metro
Commissioners if they give you zoning end you go ahead and spend money
for financing and excavation and building. If that is 50, you cannot
just deny these people this right. We were sort of forced o make suth
a decision today, I believe. .

Page 11B




METROPOLITAN DADE CCUNTY ZONING APPEALS BO&RD. January 10, 1973

. ) ‘ N : i

Porter-Russell

- Corp.

Jehaziah Shaw Webb

Mr. Borroto: I agree with what yc¢u said before. I think that #1, it
is spot zoning. I think that the County Commission should exerc.ise
now theilr energy in changing it in some manner, compensating the people
because they should be-==- :

Chairman Berlin: That 1s out of order.
Mr. Davenport: (From audience) That zoning should not be perpetuated.

Cheirman Berlin: Excuse me, you are out of order. (Call the roll, please.
Mr., Irani?

Mr. Iranil: I am of the opinion that two wrongs don't make a right. What
was wrong to begin with was improper zoning in that ares 2 years ago, and
we cannot now roll it back. Now I have an observation on this piece of
property regarding the objection raised by one of the genmtlemen that
there are no proper fire safety standards in that area. I think one of
the conditions we could impose, since someone brought the case up, what
we normally do is to let them go before LSD, the Large Scale Development
Committee~=«

Chairnen Berlin: Excuse me, Mr. Irani. That is not before us. It is

a stralght zoning change; and in a zoning change, you cannot contract
zone and we camnot put any conditions upon it at all. That is the reason
that T ruled the objector's attorney out of order, .for the same reason.
Call the roll, please. :

Wrereupon the motion was carried by a vote of T-0; Mr. Coll abstaining;
¥13. Page being excused. .

.Mr. Coll: T have to abstain. I was not here for the entire hearing.

Mrr . Fa.ugno: Yes, and I want to commend the attorney. I think he made
a L=autiful presentation. )

Chaiirman Berlin: Motion carries 7-0 with 1 abstention.
Hrg. T3-1-53 . Resolution 4-ZAB-49-T3

Mr. Borroto: I move that the application be approved sccording to both
depsrtments' recommendations.

Vice-chairman Coll: Motion by Mr. Borroto, seconded by Mr. Salman, to
approve the application as submitted. All opposed? Motion carries T-0
(Messrs. Catania and Berlin being excused). Thank you, Mr. Rosenberg.

Hrg. T3-1-54 Resolution 4-ZAB-50-T3

Mr. Salmsn:; Mr. Chairman, I move that the application be approved
following the recommendations of both the departments.

Mre. Damewood: Ilsecond.

’

Vice-chairman Coll: Motlion by Mr. Salman, sewnded by Mrs. Damewoad,
that the application be approved as filed, consistent with the recommends-
tions of both departments. All opposed? Motion carries T-0 (Messrs.
Catania and Berlin being excused).

Mr. Webb: Thank you very much, sir.

Page 12B

L.







g 7*55,«1!@
%gm How TH-ATR

HESOLYTEON WO, L-ZAB-350.74
The follewing resolution was offered by Mps. Hancy Brews

sevonded by Hr. Jos H, Mo o+ Bnd upen pold of members prewent,
the vote wae a8 fouwu ,

Hancy Braws Ave farl W, fhsbite ahmat

Thelnn Demewood abment N 1 Sunres

Anpee Trand abwent  Albert H. Veri abmm
Aobery S, Kaufums mky ... Bdwiwd 8. Colk, Jv. Aye |
Joe H. Moffat &yd

WHEREAS, South Tuvler Bay, Tog,, hak applied Tor the

following :

SPECIAL BXCEPTION to permit o Multiple Wamily Apaytmerit
bwelﬂmm:.

SPEQIAL BXCRPTIGON o Rontug Meguletions vequisdng kil uses
To &but on & pullic strwet o rond, SP Madve atume to parnis
the aforsssid development o priviite drives.

UNUSUAL USK o permit two W} entrance fentures loosted at

such entry point of mﬂ devalopment s indicuted on plans

subaitted Tar the heaps 1‘1&; owol fontune b vongitemt an 89
# 1! gatehouds on m 307 Wide feland,

BPEQTAL BX| m bn %uhwm- to peymiit the afare~
vientiloned X dmia wying 48
neight !‘rw m g ko J80ve mﬁiﬁmm "

nﬁgﬂ VEE Eo permit weter systenm ma.utriu, o wit a let
atkiton,

Ugﬂsﬂiggﬂlgv parmat ahmrm o %.nulu&u wight {8) bgmt
plers Sling. pumps, Dokt geAr storege, suxilliscy bos
anpp»lgg‘ shop and eanitation t‘f&llititm ’

TO MOPIFY Pordition 9 of Hemclution Z+-89-70 pasaed and
gdopted by the Metropoliien Dade County Bomrd of Counby
em;nﬁ “ onere on the 16vh day of Apil, 1970, and reading
aE Lollowss

FRONs That in the spprovel of the plan the mame be substan.
sially in acoordince nxth thet subwmitted foy the

hesring A% pre WAllian m,ilt«:m Apthuy,
Areniteot, entitied magun iand Use Plan - Soubh
Sutlsr Bay Asdoointd &nd Mﬁﬁé Janusry 19, 1970,

vovised on Pebruary 35, 197a,

R3] That in the approval of the pisn thy #dme be substén-
. $ally 1n accoorviande With thet subnitted for the
hesring entitled "Jouth Qutier Bay,’ se prepaved b
mu. giﬁui nna Auoo;ncas, Arshitects, mﬁ d;mﬂ

Purpose of the nqweu% ie to permit the applicent to ts
revised plons showing vew enlaggement of t*hy sristing

Plaos of bhus oRed multipie ﬁ‘mlzf Aeveing be

ﬁnmmea #od QP“'@ rﬂe 6 the Zoning Depxir t. ﬁi&lﬂ
Bouth Gubler BEy,” ap prepared by Morrie &;111 ® aud

insaout“, Liﬂem nuim,, wod dated Novenber 21, 1073,

1] il mt i Gﬂ m“ 3‘ @, ﬁ; 6,5 '?,
9, 1;71 East of the a,y R/ Yine of Iﬁ‘
umm HERTY S SUBDIVISION, P.B, 1, P. un

4



?m #

The H § of the N § of the & T the 24 utﬂmaﬁ nnd
#heﬁturthﬂﬂgarmsx* ﬁftmﬁii- i' *t g
@11 iy Seabicw 38, Townilip 55 Houth, Bange 45 mt, ‘ima oy
kuown as ths N ar Tradts 5 and ﬁ nﬁ B8, RIUH SYRIEY
of the SW ¢ of said Seation 35,

Thist pavs of - &r
pmmrmu wfm

8@ :
*ia :Lon 135, ?

AH Ehint M aaf M an nﬁm an B8, axmm*ﬂ
SURVEY of ; Mo 5 South, Rangs

40 mi&s g u’« alp 57& imlﬂﬂlﬂ in tha . damoribed

porpeln; mmmm mrmtmbnri%ﬂsnm
ﬂﬂsi’aﬂ?: AND

EBSE 15% W/W delication along G1d {utier Resd,

EiSE 100 R/ dndioation for Stk Bay Brive.

ke on
i, Mw Emtm mms,

i:-m

WHEREAR, » public hediing of the Metropolitsy Dade County :
#onding Appends Board was pdvertised and held, 8% reguired by law,
and 811 interested parties osnosrned in the nxster wevs hesad, snd

FHEREAS, upon dliw and praper considerntion having desn given
to thip mabter, A 15 the opinlon of Shis Board that the vequasted
eprelnl excuptlons, unusakl uses aad modifieation would not be
conputible wilh the ares wud ite developnant and would nob tienformn
With the peguivenmste snd dutent of the Zoning Procgiure ﬁmﬁw};

HOW THERUPONE BY IT RESOLVSD by the Metvopolitav Gade Gesihy
Zondng Appesle Boked that the raquestsd Apecinl exdeption Yo por-
wit & miltdple femily epariment developient b and the saue ia
hevedy dendad withoot prejudice.

BE IS PURIIN BESOLVED that the reiusnted specis) dxsepblonn
to Zoning Begulations be snd the tene sve herety donied witnoub
prejudize, |

BB I FURTEER HRSOLVED thet the requéstad wmiusl ukes be
and tho Sime MMW dented without ymjuﬁmm |

BR XF mm RESOLVED that the vequénted meuf;mnan of
Conditich #2 of Rékalutlon Z-89-70 be find the shme 16 hevsby
deonled without préjudice, |

Fe
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Page 3
The Zoning Plredtor 1s heveby dirscted to muke the necessary
notations upon the records of the Dade County Butlding end Foning
Dapartment .
PASSED AND ADOMIED- this 6th day of June, 1974.

Henvd. 65/6/74
Ba., T4-6:3]
&/ /T
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) \\
SS: N
COUNTY OF DADE ) 3

I, RICHARD P. BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade County, B,
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners of said County, i
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No. __ Z=106eTl , adopted by the said Board of County Commis-

L1978

sioners at its meeting held on __July 23

"IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal on

this __Tth _ dayof _ Augmet A p 19 _TH |

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

ny_ B Yalte

Deputy Clerk

SEAL

Board of County Commissioners
Dade County, Florida

102.01-3 REV. 11/72
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METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS ROARD : June &, iGT4
South Cutler
Bay, Inc, Heazring No. T4-6-51 . 4-ZAB-350-7h

Mrs. Brown: Are you ready for a motion?
Chairman Coll: Any more discussion? All right, Mrs. Brown,

Mrs, Birown: I mcve for denial of this application, Would
you like. to have this point by point in its entirety?.

Chairman Coll: Jr. Gold, would you counsel use on Mrs,
Brown's request at %o whether or not we need to take this
polnt by point or either approve or deny?

Mr. Gold: She kas the right to move for denial on the entire
application.

Chairman Coll: Thatk you,

Mrs. Brown: I move for it, then, in its entirety, move
denial in ite entirety without prejudice for the following
reasons: If you are to review our reasons for being here

at the Zoning Appeals Beard, we are not an advocate to any

of the applicants or to any- of The objectors but are supposecd
to be looking at the overall benefit of Dade County; and we
are to place ourselves in the position of cversesing the over-
all benefit to Lade lJounty., Whereas the court order did ma
certain instructicne, I find that in looking at this recommen
dation from the Zoning Director, that he felt that he could wnot
approve 1t even.barring the court order, that he could not
approve this siie planbescause it is contrary to good zoning.
Whereas the Planning Department may be able to make zll kinds
of apologies for the lack of good zoning, I cannot do ib.

The Zouning Departmer% could not do it and on the basis of “ha
overall benefit to Lade County, this particular site plan is
not acceptable vo me, The special exceptlons, the additional
things created ‘nto it are not acceptable simply because they
are not In the Test interest and the best benelit and the

best use of the people. Now, the ares in gquestion, the

people who live in that area will suffer irreversible loss

of their privaecy, ths right to their land, and the value of
their land to s’aply give maximum econcnic benefit to this

one property owner, and that is exactly whait we are warned

not to do in owr own zoning handbook, in our own directions

for the way we &re to operate. TFor this reason, I move

denlal in 1ts entirety. It does not contradict the court
order, but it siaply says that as presented here this is
unacceptable to ne. It is unacceptable te the Zoning Direc-
tor himselr.

Chairman Coll: 3eccnd?

Mr. Moffat: Second. I would like to add one poin%:

Chalrman Coll: lot..on by Mrs. Brown, seconded by Mr. WMoifatb
that the applica:io:: be denied in its entirety, Piscussion
on the motion?

Me. Moffat: I weull like to add one point: L will also
create a safety kazird during hurricane perinds.

Chairman Coll: 'Thank you. Mr., Kaufman, you had a comment?

Mr, Kaufman: I would like to say that this molilon it
completely out of order; that this motion prohlbits walter
system facllities in this projeet -~ absolutely ridiculeus.
This motion, 1t 18 passes, it prohiblis two entrance Faacurss
on this project which are aliowed 1in evely nroject,

Mﬁﬂ. Brown: If the project itself i

1z approyved, ko
denying Ghe request for speclal excepti

EOT i
Bhe to potalt "Lilks

2 ey
Pape PR
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ADE COUNTY ZONING APPEALS BOARD June 6, 1374

South Cutler
Bay, Inc.
Cont.

John Crouse

multi-family development; in effect, I am saylng deny the .
gite plan, and without the site plan, then 1t i3 not importans
whether or not he has a 1ift station or an entrance. feature.
Thra t 18 why I denied 1t in 1ts entirety.

Mr. Kaufman: I feel that we could have gone down the line
in those ones which are really not debateable, The court
order says that we must give nim a marina, It his motion
1s approved, we are prohibiting them fron erecting a marina
of any kind -- absolutely wrldiculous. For the points that
go more to the merits of some of the other items here, here
the people come in and they could split this thing up and
zone 1t for 50 units, and shey could come in with 17. They
could have 4O percent lot coverage and they have got 80
percent open space. They zcoculd come in with a floor area
ratio of two and are willing to come in with 1.5, I don't
see really what more they can do.

Mrs. Brown: We have the ubligation to accept a site plan,
but not necessarily this site plan., This 1s not an accep-
table site plan. t

Chairman Coll: Mr., Kaufmzn, 7 think what she is saying
does have merit. I think what Mrs. Brown is saylng has
merit. The County Attorn<y also has.already ruled that
that is here prerogative s a member of this Board, and

I think the type of motior thet she has made and has been
seconded, I think we ough” %o just call the roll, if you
feel that it is in order, Call the roll, please.

Whereupon the motion was put to a vote. Motilon to deny
the application without prejucice carried three to two,

Those voting for the motirn: Mdrs. Brown, Mr. Moftatbt and
Chairman Coll, Those voting azainst the motlon: Mr, e
Kaufman and Mr., Suarez. lrs. Damewood and Mr, Rhetta were !

excused, and Mr. Irani and Mr. Veri were absent..

Chairman Coll: Yes, only becazuse I am opposed to the height
that was recommended. I &m synpathetic with the developer
gince the departments have suggested this to him, but I
. think the height of these buildings of 182 feet in this area
is totally out of character with the neighborhood as well as |
the eight boat piers, gascline pumps, and the rest of the
commercial activitlies thal beliong to the marina. Motlon to
deny the application withcut prejudice carriles three to two.
-(Applause?

Hearing No, T4-6-52 b-7ZpB-353-T4
Chairman Coll: ---- The Chair is ready for a motion.

Mr, Moffat: So move. ‘ |

Mrs. Brown: Second.

Chairman Coll: Motion by ir. Moffat, seconded by Mrs. Brown
that the application be aprro-ed in its entirety, motion
based on the recomnendations (f both departments and the
restrictions therein, that th: period for approval is five
years, ) . : :

All opposed? Motion carries five to zero, with Mrs. Dame-

wood and Mr. Rhetta being excused and Mrs, Iranl and Mr.
Veri bheing absent. E

Page 13B
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FREGLEULTSN ¥, L B 2
The following yescivbion was offfersd by Counluésloacy
SN ;- ;. A . .
ZOeard, Lo SLRRHOBEER . rerenne BN UPOH Poll off wosbare pra-
gont, the vete wns as Lollewsy

o , aeoowdaed by Ceamisgsloner

Hagxry ¥, Omin aya Saverly B, Fhillips  aye
Hike Calheidn Ay Harvey Ruvin oAy
Efaard ©. Fogy LY  aye wéwayd T, Stephenfivn  aye

M, Stanley(Joyoe)Sceldberg-abuost Jukn B. e, Je. phzont
Etmayd T. Groham aye ,
I

NUERRAY, Soeth Cabley oy, Ing., hed applied for the followlng: ;

SPEQTARL KICEPTLCN to perwit @ multiple fauily spsrtment developsusts|
SURCIAL BYCRPTION to doning Segulatiens seguiring sii ugee te abut |
sn o public shrsat or read, to walve sane B peollt the afopessid
dayaiopaent on private dvives)

UEaUAL U8 ko permit two (2) entronce features locuted at sach
cutey polot of sald develogment, as lsdicated on plans subnitted ,
Foxr tho hearing: each foataurs to cousist of an 87 » 167 gatehouse |
en a 4! wida ielandy

STRQIAL EXCERYICY o Yoning degulatisss tv puraik tha a-ﬁw&mnﬁwneé{
|
|
I

i

apartaont devel cpwent with § buildiugs warying in halght froa 12%s
to ABR'S° (100" permibted)s

CEUEUAL TER bo perwlt webmr systes fweilibies, te-wits a lift
stations

UNTEDNE UEY to peradt a carine %o inelufe eight (8) beat plers,
gasoline punps, buat gear aborsgs. gunilinzy bout supply chop snd
sanitation facllitidse;

P MODIFY Cowditicom We, 2 of Rosoletion B-89-78, passed and sdephed
by the Hetropelitun Dade County Buexd of Ceunty Couniesisaars on
siely day of hpril, 1EIt:

Purpone of the regquost ia te peraold the applizant to wuksll re-
wisod pilang phiwivng new enlargommt of the axisting Takas

finus of tho proposad sultipie fundly spevisant Jovalopient nay ba
sxamined snd mre on £iia in tho Buning PDepavbment entdtled, “Seuth
Cutler lay* aY preparad by Moxris Iapidus & Ssavciates, Archinects,
and dated Hovember 2N, 1973

SUBSECT PROPERTYY AL thnt pavt of Trpota 3, 4, 3, %, 7, B and 9,
1ying itagt of the %/ly right-uf-way Line of Ingrahsm Highway of
Duugherty's subdiviaisa (88 L, Page Lhs

Tract 1 (lese the Foeth 461' theresf mnd leas right-uf-uway of Io-
grahen Highway) thak part of Yract 2 Iyisg Zast of the B/ly o ghit-
cf-wny Iine of Ingrahnm Highway snd all of Tracts 3 and 4 of &, B,
Richmewd's Sucvey of the 3wk of Sectieu 35, Twp. 5% South, Haasge
48 Eapne (B0 L, Page &¥)¢

Yhe Herth 1/2 ¢f tha Rerth 1/2 of the Bputh /2 of the 88k of the
bW and Ehs Nerth 172 of the Yorth /2 of the iy of the vy of the
&% all in 35-58-40, siac Known ne the Norgh 1/2 of Yraccs 5 and B
G &, H, Bivhmond's Suresy of the W of said Sesticn 35 (FB 1,
Paga 67)1

That part of the M8y of tha sWy of Lhe By and that paxt of the
Boreh 172 of the Nowth 1/3 of the Wy of the oW of the oWy lying
Tost of the $/Ly right-of-wsy iise of Ingraham Highsay, all in
3558403



SEUEM GMEAY | L 40N roge ww aweaamuy

ALl that part of the Cowsty Road, as shiwn ou 3, H, Lishwend’s Sup-
vay of the 5E% of 355840 (PB L, Page 67) inzluded in the above-
depoxibed paroels swmept the porticns thoreof nuw u payrh of Ingxa-
ham Highway -~ end farther

Laug 33° right-of-way dedioaticn along 93¢ Cutier Hopdy

Levs 100° pight~of-woy dedication fhy South Bay bBuives

LOGATION: BEst side sf R4 Cuklex Bead, bekwean thuo, #W L7Tth
herest and theo. W i8let Strost, Dads County, Flosida, and

WHEREAS, B public heoaving of {he selrogslitan Dade County
Poning Appoals Beard wne advertived and held as roguilved by law,
aud all isterdeted partiss soagerned in the matber were hewrd, ahd
the Zening Appesls Hoard was of bhs opinion that the wogupsted
apnalal exceptious, usumisl wsedr and modifivetion would act be gol-
patible with the axeu and ity development and weuld not eonfore
with the reguirementr snd inténs of the Bouiny Progedare Ordinance-
and deaind the veguestd withoot prejudios, and

WHRARAS, fouth fctlar Bay, Ine., the applicant, had appaaled
the deciwios of the Sooilng Appusis Beaxd to thiv Heard, and after
a iS5-dlay nutice of the time and plade of the mdebing of this Beard
vas publihed as teguiced by the Bening Procsduse Cvdinance, B
hearivg was hold by this Reard, and after yoviewing the xécurd and
deolainn of the Soning Pppeals Doard mad affter baving given as op-
portunity fox interssted parecics to he hoaxd, and upen considering.
the yecord and deeisien of thy Yoning dppesis Boxrd and il weathers
presanted at the weoting, and wpon fne and prepor considaration
having baon glyen to o matiey, it ir the epiulen of this Board
that the grounds and rerpcve speeified for the reverssl of the
rling ende by the Honing Appeals Boawd were anfficient U nerit a
roveranl of the deglisiong !

HCAT THRREPGRY I IF REUOLYED by the Soaxd of Cuunty Qow-
missionecs, Dade County, Plorida, that the decisiun of the enisy
Appaaly Bonrd bw and the same i hereby osvermiled aod the reguested
Special Exveption to pernit a multiple family sparcaont developsment
gpacinl Breephion ko Zening fegulabiona regwdzing all usen to abut
vr B publiag octreet or robd and the Spegial Wamoption perisining to
helght: of bulldings and the reguested Hedificotion bo and the pawwe
arn hareby approved, subjeect tuv the following conditions:

1. That the dsdication of righis-cf-way shall be sada is accor-

dance with fSecticy 33~133 of the Qude of Hetropelitan bBade
County, uniews the Dlrector of Public Works desumy such axe not



Booth Cutls S I0G. tage Phrt 355540

ascossary of roguires p leuser mduunt. JIsprovesente shall be
made of such rigito-of-way in ordsy to couply with and o e~
gordange with thoe peguiremsats of the Maswad of Publia Worky
Congtrankion, ms nay be deemed facking, deslzable and nesssongy
by the Bixecter vf Public Worke,

3, Toat a ploh uoe pian be subsditied te and seel With the approval ¢
¢f the Zoning Diveotor: said plan to include Buweng other Ghingy
et be not Limited thorste, typs. height and locativn of strue-
tures, domsity of cuvepancy for proposed npaytmenha, uifatroet
paxkATg avest, type and losatien of signn, lawducepleg, deaie-
agiy, ingresy nnl dyrass drives, At

3. That in the sggxwai of the plan, the sawe be substaptiatly io
secordznen with chat subsitted for the hoaring av prepared by
sicxris Lapidus & Acwboiatoes, Avohitoots, entitled, “South
Cutler Bay~, ard debed Juiy 83, 19%4.

5. That the height of four (8) of the #aid buildivgy will excoed |
the 100° height Limitasion med vary from 1F976Y to LU219° i

5. Wt the dovelopesnt ehall ba sutablished aud seintoined in ae- 1
gerdanyne with the approved plan.

6. Thab e iastrouent suilteble Zor Xegording aind seeiing with the
spproval of the Dizector of Buflding and Zoning Uspartuent b
submitted to the wffect that the propurky woald be developed
subutantielly in avecrdssce with the plang sybmitied for the
hearing, uwalesz ot sose fubure datw wither the xonlay or plan
of smi:imt were wedified by poblic heazioys that aseld agreoe-
went shell be binding on the property cwners and all other par-
ties of intexont end thel¥ sucdedsors ia title.

7. han & secordable sgrosnast be subsivted bo and seel with the
apprivel uof the Sowlng Disactor providing for peymencnt and safe
sccens for pedestrian and vehigular traffie within the develup-
ment shd, particularly, fo¥ wight of adocss for five, polige,
heaith end sanitatien and cthey public sexvide permgnnel and
vehicies. The agrecseont, which shall bt & covenant running with
the fand, wbhall, alse, inciude a stipuiaticn thet the streetd
or acednseys shall be iastalled and malntainsd by tha applicant
tnoluding, bub net fiaiied to, anidewalke, drainags facilities,
water, Gewets snd Pive hydvants, mesting pith the approval of
the Poblic Herks snd Buiiding and Zoning Lopertesnts. Suach
pyreswent shall be exewuted by slli parties haviny an intersst
ir the laud and ite iepeovensits,

¥ 1P FULILDR RESOIVED that the reguosted Guusuel Use Lo pax-
it two ewtrance fentures be and the sawe 1ls heraby approved, subjoect
te the following conditlons:
L. That a detailoed plot use plan be submitted to and weot with
the approval of the Veniny Direvtory said plan shail ineciude,
bat be not limited sherets, locabion of structucd or stxucturad,
sEfutreet parking arese and driveways, wailae, hedges and fenovs,
landscaping, #igas, «td,

%. vhat the usv be wotablished acd maintained in aboordance with
the approved plak.

3. Thet the appligant work oot with the Divestor € Bulld ag and
Zuning a8 aamzﬁtwy plan for the future mailntenancs of the
structures and landsesping in comnection with the ueg.

HE 1T FUATLER HESOLVED that tho reguested unusual use Lo per-

mie a life station Be and the sams ig hareby epproved, subject o

the following couditicns:
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3

that @ plot use pipe be sobmijued to and neot with Lhe approval
of the Pado Coweiy Puildiag and Soning Deparbmenty eaid plan o
include suowy obher things bet be wob liaited therets, type mud
Lloonbien of propoged strasture, lfandscapinyg, driveways, fancing,
ot

hat the installative be pelivot 5o the approval of the Dade
geunty Polintion Control Bepavimauk,

That the uss be ustablished md ssivtained in ncooxdancs with
the apprsved plan and applicable condigiong, sunil in such a
sponex thay tht same will ust Decsos chjeetionabls te the sur-
rounding selghliovhood baususo of noise, vibretion ox sdoxs,

BE IF PURTHER HEBOLVER that the reguested Unusual Use o pormit

u msrinn, iveloding guacline puspn, boat gear storage, awveiliary
Boat eupply shop and sasitatdon fookkities, ba atid he same iy

heresy approved, subject e the Dollowing wondibiowms:

1&

B

8.

That n plod use plen be gubpitted to and pest with the spprovil
of the Hening bireuter;y sald plag to fnclude among viber things
put be not Linited thezety, loeaticn of gax pueps, beat dogks
ned Fishing pler, type aed lvention of aigne, light skandards,
pariking areas, exite and eubtrandes, dialmage, walle, fonces,
landueaping, &he.

That in the approval of whe plau, the sawe Dy basicopily in cose
plisnes with that fubditted for the hearing entijled, “Revised
Harina Dsoavetics and Bulkbond PLSa - ioweation Only - Bonth
cueler BayY, prapaved by W, 4. Bosy Aosocisten, Int., dated
Revioeed Janumey 2L, 1974.

hat the use bs sptabiicled and walntuined in secoydaves with
the approved plan.

Phat the vaxlosm mmber of pumps be fimited o two ().

rhat the wge of the warina shall be restricted for the ude and
acgcusndation of the aparteent awners in thoe projeot wdih incd-
dentnl, tewporary berthing by gueats of said cuneye belng per-
mi btend.

Emsugendy sewvice snd upe of sorina shall ot bhe prehibited.
conemralal uge and berihisg by sutsiders abmil ko prohibited,

dhot the cde pexuli be autcuationlly xenewnble anmuily by the
Dade Cownty Bultding and Zondeg Pepavtnent upoh eoupliauce with
all teorms and eonditlons, and bu subjochk to concelliation upon
violatien of ey of the eonditions, snd when in the opinion of
¢he Matropuliten Dade Ciounty ¥oning Appenin Board, sfter public
honcing, it ip deksreived thot the uee is detvimental and/or in-
sonpmtible to the surroinding nelyhborheed,

The Sooing Director is bereby dirented tw wake the nwceszary

pnotativns upon the oeps and ressyds ef the Dade County Building uwnd

Zuwaing Depnriment, and €o issve all persits in scsurdance with the

terey and conditions of this rewolutdon,

PASEND ARD ADOPIED thie 23vd day of July, 1974d.

PALE CORNTY, FLORIBA, BY XIU3
BORRD @ COUNTY COMISSIONERE

Heagxd §-G6~74 .
Ke. T4-8-51 RICHASD P. DRINEER, CLERR

R

EDWARE D PHELAN

pingy b
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RESOLUTION NO. Z-191-81

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner William G. Oliver,
seconded by Commissioner Babara M. Carey, and upon poll of members present the

vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye Harvey Ruvin absent
Clara Oesterle absent Barry D. Schreiber aye
William G. Oliver aye Ruth Shack aye
Beverly B. Phillips nay Stephen P. Clark aye

James F. Redford, Jr. aye

WHEREAS, CLINTON F. WONG, TRUSTEE, ET AL, had applied for the following:

(1) A district boundary change from EU-2 (Single Family Estates — 5 acres) and
RU-4 (Apartments) to EU-M (Estate Use Modified);

(Z) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REQUIREMENTS to permit 2 proposed lots
(#9 and #12) each with a frontage of 75' (120' required) as proposed
single family building sites

ON

All that part of Lots 7 & 11 of th SWi/4 of the SW 1/4 of Sectlon 35, Township
55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of th County Road as shown on plat of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East,surveyed and drawn by S.
H. Richmond and filed in Plat Book 1, page 67, lying SE/ly of Ingraham Highway
(01d Cutler Road); AND all that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly
of the County Road, as shown on plat filed in Plat Book 1, page 67 and lying
SE/ly of Ingraham Highway (0ld Cutler Road); All that portion of land lying and
being situate and immediately adjacent to Parcels I & II, and 0ld Cutler Road
(hereinafter referred to as "Strip of Land"), currently being acquired from the
county. AND all of Lot 8 lying S/ly and E/ly of the County Road, and that por-
tion of Lot 11 lying west of a line running perpendicular to the south boundary
of Lot 11 and running parallel to the east boundary line of Lot 11, 625' west of
the east boundary line of Lot 11 of the south 1/4 of Sectlon 35, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, Plat Book 1, page 67; and all of the south 1/2 of the
north 1/2 of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, lying E/ly and 8/ly of
the County Road, Sectiomn 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East and also all that
part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 34, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, lying S/ly and E/ly of the County Road; also a strip of
land 25' in width lying west of sald Lot 11 abovementioned and south of the S/ly
line of the County Road.

(3) A district boundary change from EU-2 to RU-4L (Limited Apartment House);

(4) SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING REGULATIONS as applied
to height of structures and number of stories in the RU-4L zone to permit
60' in height (50" required) and 6 stories (4 stories permitted) in
proposed apartment buildings.
ON

All of Lot 9 and that portion of Lot 10 lying W/ly of a line located 650' to the
west and running parallel to the eastern boundary of Lot 10 together with that
portion of Lot 11 lying E/ly of a line 625' to the west and parallel to the
eastern boundary of Lot 11, Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, 5. H.
RICHMOND SURVEY, Plat Book 1, page 67.

(5) A district boundary change from EU-2 to GU (Interim)
ON

That portien of Lot 10 lying easterly of a line located 650' to the west and
running parallel to the eastern boundary of Lot 10, Section 35, Township 55
South, Range 40 East, S. H. RICHMOND SURVEY, Plat Book 1, page 67.

A conceptual site plan of the proposed rezoning, EU-M subdivision, and apartment
site is on flle and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled "Il1-
lustrative Site Plan, a Planned Community for Clinton Wong"” prepared by Haynes

%
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Spencer Richards, Architects and Planners, and dated June 23, 1981.

LOCATION: The north side of S.W. 184 Street, between 0ld Cutler Road and
Biscayne Bay, Dade County, Florida, and .

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissioners, Dade Coun-
ty, Florida, was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested
parties concerned in the matter were heard, at which time the applicant by his
attorney, Robert Y. Chulock, proffered a_Declaratiou of Restrictive Covenants
concerning the development of the subject property, and upon due and proper com—
sideration having been given to the matter and to the recommendation of the De-—
velopmental Impact Committee, it 1s the opinion of this Board that the requested
district boundary changes would be compatible with the neighborhood and ;rea
concerned and would not be in conflict with the principles and intent of the
plan for the development of Dade County, Florida, and should be approved, and
that the requested nmon-use variances and special exception would be compatible
with the area and its development and would be in harmony with.the general
purpose and intent of the regulations and would conform with the requirements
and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be approved and that the
proffered covenant should be accepted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, ;hat the requested district boundary changes to EU-M, RU-4L amd
GU be and the same are hereby approved and sald property is hereby zoned ac—
cordingly;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the requested non-use variance of lot froutage_
requirements and the requested special exception and non-use variance of zoning
regulations be and the same are hereby approved;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Section 33-6 of the Code of
Metropolitan Dade County, Florida, the County hereby accepts the proffered
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and does exercise its option to enforce the
proffered restrictions wherein the same are more re;trictive than applicable
zoning regulations.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and
notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Buillding and Zoning De-
partment.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July, 1981.




Wong, Er.

July, 1981
No. 81-7-CC-33

vp
7/27/81
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DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Richard P. Brinker, Clerk

By

Deputy Clerk

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners on

the 31lst day of July , 1981.




August 3, 1981

Clinton F. Wong, Trustee, ct al
2600 Douglas Road #904
Coral Gables, Florida - 33134 N

Re: liearing No. 81-7-CC-33, The Horth side of SW 184th Strect,
between Old Cutler Road and Biscayne Bay

Dear Sir:

Lnclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. Z2-191-81, adopted by
the Board of County Commissioners, which approved your requested dis—
trict boundary changes to EU-!f, RU-4L and GU and your requested spe-
cial exception and non-use varilance on the above-describoed preperty
and accepted your proffered Declaration of Restrictive Covepants.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of the Dade County Coni—
nission may be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the
date of the submittal of the resolution to the Clerk of the County
Commission. You are, further, advised that in the cvent that an ap-—
propriate appeal igs timely filed in the Circuit Court, any building
permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the risk of the party ob-
taining said permit.

- Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assistant Director

CCC/vp

Enclosure
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RESOLUTION NO. Z-30-85

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Clara Oesterle,

seconded by Commissioner Barbara M. Carey, and upon poll of members present

the vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye Barry D. Schreiber absent
Clara Oesterle aye Sherman S. Winn absent
Beverly B. Phillips aye Jorge (George) Valdes absent
James F. Redford, Jr. absent Stephen P. Clark aye
Harvey Ruvin aye

WHEREAS, SCB PROPERTIES, INC., had applied for the following:

(1) A district boundary change from RU-4 (Apartments) to OPD (Government

(2)

(3)

Property) (Parcel A).

A district boundary change from EU-M (Estate Use Modified), EU-2
(Estates, 1 Family-5 Acres CGross), and RU-4 (Apartments) to GU
(Agricultural (Parcel C).

A district boundary change from RU-4L (Limited Apartment House), EU-M
(Estate Use Modified), EU-2 (Estates, 1 Family-5 Acress Gross), and GU

- (Agriculture) to GU (Agriculture) (Parcel D).

(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

The

USE VARIANCE to permit a 10 unit apartment building in the GU district.

UNUSUAL USE to permit private recreational facilities;:to wit: tennis
courts, basketball courts, swimming pool, and playing fields in the GU
district.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION to permit night lighting on the proposed recreational
facilities.

UNUSUAL USE to permit the filling and enlargement of portions of the
existing lake.

MODIFICATION of Condition #2 pertaining to the approval of the marina of
Resolution Z-196-74, passed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on July 23, 1974 as follows:

FROM: "2, That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled
'Revised Marina Excavation and Bulkhead Plan - Location Only
- South Cutler Bay', prepared by H. J. Ross Associates, Inc.,
dated revised January 21, 1974."

TO: "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Lake
Modifications', as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh, and
Jernigan, Inc., dated 12-31-84, consisting of four pages, and
plan entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters: Control Drawing
- Site Plan', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, and Kassabaum,
Planners and Architects, consisting of one sheet, dated last
revised January 7, 1985."

purpose of the request 1s to permit the applicant to revise the approved

glopes as follows:

Section A-A: The applicant 1s proposing a 3 foot horizontal to 1 foot vertiecal
slope from existing ground elevation into a minimum depth of 3' of water,
thence a 5 foot wide horizontal shelf, thence a deep cut vertical slope to the

exis

Sect

ting bottom of the lake at - 20.0 elevation.

ion B-B: The applicant is proposing a deep cut vertical slope from the top

of the existing bulkhead at elevation +4.0 to the bottom of the existing lake

at -

20.0 elevation.
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Section C-C: The applicant 1s proposing a 3 foot horlzontal to 1 foot vertical
slope from top of berm at elevation +5.0 into a minimum depth of 3' of water,
thence a 5' wide horizontal shelf, thence a 1 foot horizontal to 1 foot
vertical slope to the existing bottom of the lake at - 20.0 elevation.

Section D-D: The applicant 1s proposing a deep cut vertical slope from the top
of the existing bulkhead at +4.0 elevation to the bottom of the existing lake
at ~-20.0 elevation.

(9) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REGULATIONS to permit a parcel (Parcel
A) with a frontage of 0' on a public street (100" required).

(10) NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS to permit access
to a public street by means of private drives (Parcel A).

(11) NON-USE VARIANCE OF SETBACK REQUIREMENTS to permit a proposed bus/bicycle
shelter setback 0' (50" required) from the west (0ld Cutler Road)
property line.

(12) NON-USE VARIANCE OF PARKING REGULATIONS to permit back-out space of 14'
and 22' (24' required). ;

(13) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LANDSCAPED OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS to permit 75% of
the total required landscaping to be of category 1 type landscaping (80%
required).

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled

"Burger King World Headquarters”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum,

Inc., Architects consisting of 21 sheets, dated revised January 7, 1985, on

sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13 through 17, dated revised

January 10, 1985, on cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15,

1985, on sheets 6, 7a revised, and 7b revised.

Plans of the proposed lake enlargement and slope modifications are entitled

"Lake Modifications”, as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jernigan, Inc.

Consulting Engineers and Planners, consisting of 5 sheets dated 12-31-84.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Portions of Section 34 and Section 35, Township 55 South,
Range 40 East. See composite Exhibit A for complete description.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road, between theoretical §.W. 177
Street and theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dade County, Florida.

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 114+ Acres

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, was advertised and held, as required by law, and all
interested parties concerned in the matter were heard, at which time Mr.
Rawlinson, Coordinator for the Developmental Impact Committee (D.I.C.), had
announced that the applicant had submitted a revised plan thch had minor
modifications and which was within the scope of the advertisement for the
hearing and this Board permitted the amendment of the application accordingly;
and at which time the applicant proffered a Declaration of Restrictve
Covenants, which among other things agreed that the property would be
developed in substantial compliance with plans submitted for the hearing; that
property, along the water front, would be dedicated to the National Park

Service; that changes 1in the plans, both as to residential and office

)
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buildings, would require waivers from adjacent property owners, and a Public
Hearing; that any inecrease requested in square footage of the buildings within
the OPD district, would require an appropriate DRI application; that owners
would contribute sums of money, goods or services to Dade County Parks
Department to be used for 0ld Cutler Hammock Park, and upon due and proper
consideration having been given to the matter and to the recommendation of the
Developmental Impact Committee, it is the opinion of this Board that the
requested district boundary changes would be compatible with the neighborhood
and area concerned and would not be in confliet with the principles and intent
of the plan for the development of Dade County, Florida, and that the use
variance, unusual uses, speclal exception, modification of Condition #2
pertaining to Resolution 2-196-74, and non-use variances, would be compatible
with the area and 1ts development and would be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of the regulations and would conform with the requirements
and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be approved and that
the proffered Declaration of Restrictions should be accepted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, that the application in total, including the amended site
plan, be and the same 1s hereby approved;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Modification #2 of Resolution Z-196-74
pertaining to the Marina is approved as follows:

That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in compliance with

that submitted for the hearing entitled, “Lake Modifications" as prepared

by Post, Buckley, Schuh and Jernigan, Inc., dated last revised 1-31-85,

consisting of 5 pages, and plan entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters:

Site Plan”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, Planners and

Architects, comsisting of one sheet (2A) dated last revised February 7,

1985".

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the acceptance
of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise its option to enforce
the proffered Covenant wherein the same is more restrictive than applicable
zoning regulations; sald Covenant includes the revised site plan entitled
"Burger King World Headquarters”, as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum,
P.A., Planners and Architects dated Jamuary 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7,
7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover

sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985, on sheet 6, and dated

last revised January 30, 1985, on sheets 7A revised and 7B revised, a
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complete set of which is on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning

Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board accepts and elects to enforce all

assurances and representations made by and on behalf of the applicant at the

Public Hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval of the Subdivision Variances are

predicated upon the following:

1.

That there are special circumstances affecting the subject property and
strict application of the subdivision regulations would deprive the
applicant of a reasonable use of their land. These speclial circumstances
pertain to the fact that the subject property has severe environmental and
other site constraints which impact the design of an internal circulation
system and make the proposed use infeasible if subdivision regulations are
strictly adhered to.

The wvariance 1s necessry for the preservation and enjoyment of a
substantial property right of the applicant, in that, the approval of this
variance would enable Burger Xing Corporation to construct a proper
internal roadway system which adequately serves the proposed development
while preserving valuable envirenmental resources on the site.

The granting of the wvariance will not be detrimental to the pulblic
welfare or injurious to other property in the area in which the subject
property is located because the applciant has agreed to make the necessary
modifications to the area road system which will maintain adquate
transportation safety and service.

The Zoning Director 1s hereby directed to make the necessary changes and

notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning

Department and to issue all permits in accordance with the terms of this

resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 1985.

Februaty, 1985 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 85-2-CC-1 BOARD OF COQUNTY COMMISSIONERS
mr Richard P. Brinker, Clerk

2/11/85

By

Deputy Clerk

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

on the 11th day of February 1985.




February 27, 198BS

§C8 Properties, Inc.
c/o Stan Price
2401 Douxlas Road
Miami, Florida ~ 33134
Re: Resolution Z-30-85

The Fast mide of 01ld Cutler Road, between
theo. SW 177 Street and theo. 8SW 184 Street

Gentlenent

Enclosed, herewith, 18 a corrected "Page Two" of the above resolution.

The correction was necesseary because the legal dascription was incomplete
and, therefore, we have added the words, “See composite Exhibit “A” for

complete description”.

Along with this corrected “Page Two", we are enclosing seven pages of legal
degeription to bhe attached to the back of the resolution.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinskil
Asgiatant Director

CCClvp

cc: CCC
File (Misc.)
Hearing File

Complete resolution distribution




February 13, 1985

SCB Properties, Inc.
c/o Stan Price

2401 Douglas Rd.
Miami, FL 33134

Re: Hearing No. 85-2-CC-1: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road, between
theoretical S.W. 177 Street and theoretical
S.W. 184 Street

Gent lement:

Enclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. Z—30-85, adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, which approved your requested application on the
above-described property aund accepted your proffered Declaration of
Restrictive Covenantsg.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of the Dade County Commission may
be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the date of the submittal
of the resolution to the Clerk of the County Commission. You are, further,
advised that in the event that an appropriate appeal is timely filed in the
Circult Court, any building permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the
risk of the party obtaining said permit.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Agsistant Director
CCC/mr

Enclosure

.
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RESOLUTION NO. 4-ZAB-270-85
The following resolution was offered by Mr. Murray Sisselman seconded by

Mrs. Joyce Masso and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Conger aye Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring . absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman aye
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier absent
Joyce Masso aye

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied for the following:

(1) DELETION of an Agreement only as it affects the hereinafter described
subject property; said Agreement being recorded in Official Record Book
7187, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26th day of April, 1971, and
pursuant to Resolution Z—~89-70, passed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 16th day of April, 1970.

(2) DELETION of an Agreement entered intoe between South Cutler Bay, Inc. and
Dade County; said agreement being recorded in Official Record Book 8997 at
Pages 1168 through 1170 on the 22nd day of May, 1975, and required
pursuant to Resolution Z-196~74, passed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 23%d day of July, 1974,

(3) DELETION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants entered into between
Sun-Belt Corporation of America and Dade County; said Restrictive
Covenants being recorded in Official Record Book 11198 at Pages 987

through 999 on the 28th day of August, 198].

The purpose of the above requests 1s to remove these agreements from the
official records of Dade County, and to release the subject property from the
conditions therein, leaving the property under the current restrictions of the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants filed pursuant to Resolution Z-30-85 4in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 through 1010.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: PARCEL 1: A1l of Blocks 8 and 11, lying S/ly and E/ly of the
County Road, and all of Blocks 9 and 10 of the §W 1/4 of Section 35, Township
55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67; and all of the south 1/2, of
the north 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 lying E/ly and S/1ly
of the County Road in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, and also
all that part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4 of Section 34,
Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying S/1y and E/ly of the County Road; also
a strip of land 25' in width lying west of the caid aforementioned Block 11
and south of the S/1y line of the County Road.

PARCEL 2: All that part of Lots 7 and 11 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of
Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of the County Road
as shown on the plat of the SW 1/4 of Sectioun 35, Township 55 South, Range 40
East, surveyed and drawn by S. H. RICHMOND and filed in Plat book 1, Page 67,
and lying SE/ly of Ingraham Highway (01d Cutler Road) as same is currently

laid out.

PARCEL 3: All that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 Soiith, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of the County
Road as shown on the plat filed in Plat hook 1, Page 67, and lying SE/ly of
Ingraham Highway (0ld Cutler Road) as same is currently laid out.

PARCEL 4: That portion of that certain parcel of land conveyed to Dade County
by Warranty Deed from Julian S. Eaton and Ethelwynne Eaton, dated February 5,
1942 and recorded in Deed Book 2237 at Page 549, under Clerk's File Number
R-22573, lying SE/ly of a line 50" SE/ly of and parallel with the following
described centerline for 0ld Cutler Road; commence at the Southeast corner of
Section 34, Township 55 South, Range 40 East; thence run N89°29'5"y along the
south line of the SE 1/4 of said Section 34 for a distance of 151.64' to the
Point of beginning of the herein described centerline for 0ld Cutler Road;
thence run N31°3'37"E across the SE 1/4 of said Sectlon 34 and across the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Ffor a distance of
914.42'+, to a point on the north line of the north 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of the
SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 of said Section 35 and to the end of the herein

described centerline for 01d Cutler Road.
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PARCEL 5: All of County Road shown on S.H. Richmond's Survey of the SW 1/4 of

Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67, lying

between those lands shown as Parcels 1 through 4 herein.

AND: All riparian and littoral rights (if any) appurtenant to all of the-
foregoing described property, including but not limited to, all riparian and
littoral rights east of the mean high water line, and in the interest (if any)
in the foregoing described property up to the centerline of an road(s) or
street(s) abutting any of the foregoing described property.

AND:
All that part of Tracts 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, lying east of the E/ly
right-of-way line of Ingraham Highway of DOUGHTERY'S SUBDIVISION, Plat book 1,
Page 1 of the Public Records of Dade County, Florida;

AND:
All that part of Tracts 1 and 2 lying east of the E/ly Right-of-Way line of
Ingraham Highway, and -all of Tracts 3 and 4 of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67;

AND:
The north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4
and the north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4,
all in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, also known as the north
1/2 of Tracts 5 and 6 of S.H. RLCHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW 1/4 of said Section
35, Plat book 1, Page 67; .

AND:
That part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 lying east of the E/ly
right-of-way line of Ingraham Highway in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range
40 East;

AND:
All of that part of the north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4
of the SW 1/4 in Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying east of
the center line of the County Road as shown on S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67;

AND:
All that part of the County Road as shown on S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67,
included in the above described parcels, EXCEPT the portions thereof now a
part of Ingraham Highway;

AND:
The south 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the 8W 1/4 (the
south 1/2 of Lot 5) and the south 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (south 1/2 of Lot 6) of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67; and
all riparian and littoral rights (if any) appurtenmant to all of the foregoing
described property, including but not limited to, all riparian and littoral
rights east of the mean high water line, as shown on the survey prepared by
Jack Mueller & Associates, Inc., dated April 18, 1984, revised August 3, 1984,
November 15, 1984 and December 21, 1984, and including the interest (if any)
in the property up to the center line of any road(s) or street(s) abutting any
of the foregoing described property.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road between theoretical S.W. 177 Street
and theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, wupon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the requested deletions would be
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the regulations and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning
Appeals Board, that the requested Deletion of an Agreement only as it affects
the subject property; said Agreement being recordedlin Official Record Book
7197, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26th day of April, 1971, and pursuant
to Resolution Z-89-70, Deletion of an Agreement entered into between South
Cutler Bay, Inc. and Dade County; said agreement being recorded in Official
Record Book 8997 at Pages 1168 through 1170 on the 22nd day of May, 1975,
and required pursuant tp Resolution Z-196-74 and Deletion of a Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants entered into between Sun—Belt Corporation of America and
Dade County; said Restrictive Covenants being recorded in Official Record Book
11198 at Pages 987 through 999 on the 28th day of August, 1981 be and the
same are hereby approved.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed_to make the necessary notations
upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of JuLy, 1985,

Heard 7/24/85

Hearing No., 85-7-32
7/25/85 aa




July 30, 1985

Burger King Corporation
¢/o Stanley B. Price-
2401 Douglas Road
Miami, Fl. 33145

Re: MHearing Wo. 85-7-32; Section 34/35-55-40
Location:

Gentlemen:

tnclosed herewith is a copy’of Resolution No. 4-ZAB-270-85, adopted by the
Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application.

You are hereby advised that the decislon of. the Zoning Appeals Board may be
appealed by an aggrieved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Building and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within
18 days), as 1is provided in Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade
County, Florida; and that no permits can be issued until the appeal periods
have expired, and only 1if no appeal has been filed. Application for
necessary permits should be made with this Department. The deadline for an
appeal by the applicant and/or an aggrieved party is Friday, August 9, 1985.

Very truly yours,

Chester C. Czebrinski
Assistant Director

CCC:aa

Enclosure
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» RESOLUTION NO. 4~ZAB-143-86
The following resolution was offered by Mr. Jose A. Losa seconded by Mr.

Levi A. Johnson and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Conger aye . Margaret Nelson aye
Peter Goldring absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman absent
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier aye
Joyce Masso absent

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied for the following:
(1) UNUSUAL USE to permit the filling of a portion of an existing lake.

The applicant is requesting to fill underneath the proposed building site
and provide a vertical bulkhead with a slope beginning 7'9" below the
bulkhead cap, thence a minimum 3' wide shelf, thence a ome foot vertical
to two foot horizontal slope to the bottom of the existing lake.

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled
"Burger King Corporation World Headquarters Site Sea Wall", consisting of six
sheets, prepared by Bliss and Nyitray, Inc. Consulting Engineers, dated
3-21-86.

(2) MODIFICATION of Condition #2 of Resolution %-196-74, passed and adopted by
the Board of County Commissioners on July 23, 1974 and amended by
Resolution Z-30-85 passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners
on the 7th day of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Lake
Modifications', as prepared by Post, Buckley, Schuh and
Jernigan, Ine., dated last revised 1-31-85, consisting of 5
pages, and plan entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters: Site
Plan', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and Kassabaum, Planners
and Architects, consisting of one sheet (2A) dated last revised
February 7, 1985."

TO: "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Burger
King Corporation World Headquarters Site Sea Wall', consisting
of six sheets, prepared by Bliss and Nyitray, Inec., consulting
engineers, dated 3-21-86."

The purpose of the request is to substitute new plans for the existing lake

which indicates its current proposed shape, area to be filled undermeath the
building, new seawalls to be constructed and proposed new slope areas.

(3) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolutiom Z-30-85,
passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners om the 7th day
of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King World
Headquarters', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15,
1985, on sheet 6, and dated last revised January 30, 1985, on
gheets 7A revised and 7B revised, a complete set of which is on
file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

TC: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King World

<)
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Headquarters', as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimensions & Statisties Computations' last dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
'Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb.
L4, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

(4) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants rtecorded in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 - 1010, accepted pursuant to
Resolution Z-30-85, assed and adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 7t day of February, 1985, as follows:

FROM: "l. That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters', as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7a,
7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on
cover sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 15, 1985, on
sheet 6, and dated last revised January 30, 1985, on sheets 7A
revised and 7B revised, a complete set of which is on file with
the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

TO: "l. That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters', as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7,
8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, dated revised January 10, 1985, on
cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled 'Site
Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Qffice' and dated Feb. 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."”

The purpose of the modification of resolution and agreement is to permit a
revised site plan & parking plans which indicate a reconfiguration of the
existing lake, elimination of a proposed second lake, merging of the technical
center into one building, an increase of 2,485 square feet of building and
additional outdoor parking areas.

The aforementioned plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning
Department.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A" and "B" of BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat
book 127, Page 86.

LOCATION: The east side of Qld Cutler Road, between $.W. 177 Street and S.W.
184 Street, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, -a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, 1t is the opinion of this Board that the requested unusual use and
modifications would be in harmomy with the general purpose and intent of the
regulations, would be compatible with the area and its development and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Pfocedure Ordinance;
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning
Appeals Board, that the requested Unusual Use to permit the filling of a
portion of an existing lake, Modification of Condition #2 of Resolution
Z-196-74, Modification of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution
Z-30-85, and Modification of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded
in Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010, accepted pursuant to
Resolution Z-30-85 be and the same are hereby approved, subject to the
following conditions:

1. That the revised Emergency Access plan satisfy the requirements of the
Metro-Dade County Fire Department.

2. That the applicants comply with all conditions and requirements of the
Department of Environmental Resources Management.

3. Building finishes shall be dark to enhance blending with vegetation and
tree canopy and the architectural treatment for the primary office
building shall provide for planter boxes and landscaping along the entire
length of all four storles as well as the roof top on the building's east
elevation to mitigate its visual impact.

4, That the applicant submit to the Planning Department for its review and
approval a landscaping plan which indicates the type of plant materilal
and size prior to the issuance of a bullding permit and to be installed
prior to the issuance of a certificate of use and occupancy.

The Zoning Director 1s hereby directed to make the necessary notations

upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning Department

and to Issue all permits in accordance with the terms and conditlons of this
resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 30YH day of APRIL, 1986,
Heard 4/30/86

Hearing No. 86-4-28
Typed 5/2/86 aa




May 12 1986

Burger King Corp.

c/o Stanley B, Price

Fine, Jacobson, Schwartz, et al
2401 Douglas Rd,

Miami, ®l. 33145

Re: Hearing No, 86—4-28; Section 35-55~40 :
Location: E/s 01d Cutler RD. bet. SW 177 St. & SW 184 St.

Gentlemen:

'Enclosed herewith 1s a copy of Resolution No. 4~ZAB~143-86, adopted by the
Metropalitan Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, approving your application.

Please note the conditions under which said approval was granted, inasmuch
as atrict compliance therewith will be required.

You are hereby advised that the declsion of the Zoning Appeals Board may be
appealed by an aggrieved party (within 14 days) or by the Directors of the
Dade County Building and Zoning Department and Planning Department (within
18 days), as 1s provided in Chapter 33-313 of the Code of Metropolitan Dade
County, Florida; and that no permits can be issued until the appeal perilods
have expired, and only if no appeal has heen filed. Application for
necessary permits should be made with this Department. The deadline for an
appeal by the applicant and/or an aggrieved party is Friday, May 16, 1986.

Vary truly yours,

Chester G, Czebrinski
Assistant Director

CCC.aa

Enclosure

bee:  Environmental Resources Mgt.
Fire Dept.
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LUTTON NOQ. %-34-89

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Barry D. Schreiber,
seconded by Camissioner Charles Dusseau, and upon poll of members present the

vote was as follows:

Barbara M. Carey absent Barry D. Schreiber aye
Charles Dusseau aye Jorge (George) Valdes aye
Joseph M. Gersten aye Sherman S. Winn absent
Larry Hawkins nay Stephen P. Clark absent
Harvey Ruvin absent

WHERERAS, BURGER KING CORP., had applied for the following:

(1) UNUSUAL USE to permit parking in a zone more restrictive than the use it
serves; to wit: parking of cars in a GU district to serve an OPD district.

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled
"Burger King Corporation World Headquarters, " as prepared by Hellmuth, -Obata &
Kassabaum, Inc., dated 8-18-88 on sheets CL~-1, CI~2, CL-3 & 2C.6-1. Plans may
be modified at public hearing.

(2) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution Z%-30-85,
passed and adopted by the Board of County Comiissioners on the 7th day of
February, 1985, as modified by Resolution 4-%AB-143-86, passed and adopted
by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board on the 30th day of April, 1986, as
follows:

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled ‘Burger King World
Headquarters,' as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, b, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
‘Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb,
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department. "

TO: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated ‘on the
acceptance of the proffered Covenant and the Board does exercise
its option to enforce the proffered Covenant wherein the same is
more restrictive than applicable zoning regulations; said Covenant
includes the revised site plan entitled 'Burger King World
Headquarters, ' as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled
'Site Dimensions & Statistics -Computations' last dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled
'Parking Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; and additional sheets -1,
CL~-2, CI~3 and 2C.6-1, dated 8-18-88, a complete set of which is on
file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

(3) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded in
Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010, accepted pursuant to
Resolution 2-30-85, passed and adopted by  the Board of County
Commissioners on the 7th day of February, 1985, and modified by Resolution
4~ZAB-143-86, passed and adopted by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board
on the 30th day of April, 1986, as follows:

with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters,' as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised Jamumary 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and § replaced by a sheet 1 entitled 'Site
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Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office' and dated Feb. 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; a complete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

: “1. That the Development will be built in substantial compliance
with the plans entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters,' as
prepared by Hellmuth, Obata & Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a sheet 1 entitled 'Site
Dimensions & Statistics Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheets 2 through 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/Training Center/Office’ and dated Feb. 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27, 1986; and additional sheets CL-1,
Cl-2, CL-3 and 2C.6-1, dated B-18-88, a camplete set of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department."

The purpose of the meodification of resolution and agreement is to show
additional surface parking in the area north of the north office building on
the official development plans.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A" of BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat book 127,
Page 86.

LOCATTION: 17777 Old Cutler Road, Dade County, Florida, and
WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissioners, Dade

County, Florida, was adve;‘tised and held, as required by law, and all
interested parties concerned in tﬁe matter were heard, and upon due and proper
consideration having been given to the matter, it is the opinion of this Board
that the requested unusual use and Modifications of Covenants would be
compatible with the area and its development and would conform with the
requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance and should be
approved, subject to conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Dade
County, Florida, that the application be approved, subject to the following
conditions:

1. That an amended covenant be sutmitted in recordable form within 90 days of
the public hearing approval of this application, and to submit the
proposed amended Declaration of Restrictions for approval prior to
recording.

2. That the applicant submit to the PlMg Department for its review and
approval a landscaping plan which indicates the type of plant material and

size prior to the issuance of a building permit and to be installed prior
to the issuance of a certificate of use and occupancy.
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The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and
notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County Building and Zoning
Department and to issue all pemmits in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this resolution,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of February, 1989.

January, 1989 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 89-1-CC-20 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
3/14/89 ’

mr

By Richard P. Brinker, Clerk
Deputy Clerk

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

on the 2hth . day of MARCH, 1989,
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METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 1/ I
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METRO-DADE ‘b‘»‘
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METRO-DADE CENTER

BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
SUITE 101D

111 NW. 1st STREET

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1974

(308) 375-2500

March 24, 1989

Burger King Corp.

c/o Stanley B. Price, Esq.
One CenTrust Financial Center
100 8.E. 2nd Street

Miami, FL 33131

Re: Hearing No. 89-1-CC-20; 17777 0ld Cutler Road
Gentlemen:

Enclosed, herewith, is a copy of Resolution No. %-34-89, adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, which approved, subject to conditions, your
application on the above-described property. Please note the conditions under
which said approval was granted, inasmuch as strict campliance, therewith,

will be required.

Please note that you are requested to submit the proposed amended Declaration
of Restrictions for approval prior to recording.

You are, hereby, advised that the decision of the Dade County Comission may
be appealed by an aggrieved party within 30 days of the date of the submittal
of the resolution to the Clerk of the County Comission. You are, further,
advised that in the event that an appropriate appeal is timely filed in the
Circuit Court, any building permit sought or obtained shall be solely at the
risk of the party obtaining said permit.

CCC/mr
Enclosure
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RESOLUTION NO. 06-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE
CENTER, WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, FOR ISSUANCE OF A DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS IN LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for the issuance of a declaration of
restrictive covenants in lieu of unity of title, as described in the staff report of the village
attorney as presented to Planning and Zoning Department of the Village of Palmetto
Bay, which is attached to this resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the village council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-
judicial hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on March 13, 2006; and,

WHEREAS, the mayor and village council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for the issuance of a declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s
comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the mayor and village council
determined to grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public hearing on the present applications was held on March 13,
2006 in accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing
procedures.” Pursuant to the hearing, the village council makes the following findings of
fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2.  Findings of fact.

1. The applicant, Palmetto Bay Village Center (“PBVC”) owns and operates
the office park at the northeast corner of SW 184™ Street and Old Cutler
Road, which property currently maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old
Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida.

Page 1 of 7
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2. The property is encumbered by a Declaration of Restrictive Covenants,
which covenants regulate certain uses of the property. These declarations
are attached and incorporated by reference as exhibit 1.

3. Clause #8 of page four of the attached declaration of restrictive covenants
(exhibit 1) requires that a “Unity of Title” agreement be in place for the
property. This requirement requires that the entire property be under the
ownership of one person (natural person or entity).

4, The current property owner intends to turn the existing units into
condominiums, thus providing for a master condominium association and
individual owners of the units. To proceed with the condominium action the
property owner shall require the replacement of the “unity of title”
requirement with a declaration of restrictions, requiring master association
and individual unit owners to comply with all the underlying declarations
of restrictions on the property.

5. Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which code section was
adopted by the village council on May 5, 2003, provides a mechanism for
replacing the “unity of title” requirement with a declaration of restrictive
covenants. The covenant would effectively be used in lieu of the unity of
title document. The covenant would ensure that the master association,
and all individual owners comply with the underlying restriction in the
attached declaration of restrictions.

6. Section 33-257 provides for a unified, coordinated site plan for the property
and provides the village with control over the development and the
continuation of coordinated development theme, even with multiple owners
within the property.

7 The remainder of the provisions of exhibit 1 would remain in effect and
would not be affected by the removal of the “unity of title” requirement.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

Pursuant to Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code the applicant’s
request to replace the unity of title (required under Clause 8 of page 4 of the
attached declaration of restrictions) with a declaration of restrictions in lieu of
unity of title is hereby granted. The declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of
title is attached as exhibit 2 to this resolution and incorporated by reference into
this resolution.

Section 4. Order.

Page 2 of 7
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Additional conditions.

The Property will be developed in substantial compliance with the site plan
entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters", prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and
Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects, dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3,
4,5,7,7A, 7B, 8,9, 10, 11 and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985 on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 7A revised 7B
revised. No modification shall be effected in said site plan without the written
consent of the then owner(s) of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan or covenant at public hearing before the Village Council of
Palmetto Bay, Florida.

If the Property is developed in phases, each phase will be developed in substantiél
accordance with the site plan.

In the event of multiple ownership subsequent to said site plan approval, each of
the subsequent owners, mortgagees and other parties in interest shall be bound by
the terms, provisions and conditions of this instrument. Owner further agrees that
it will not convey portions of the Property to such other parties unless and until the
Owner and such other party or parties shall have executed and mutually delivered
in recordable form, and instrument to be known as an "Easement and Operating
Agreement" which shall contain, among other things:

) easements in the common area of each parcel for ingress to and egress from
other parcels;

(i)  easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and parking of
vehicles;

(iii) easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and
accommodation of pedestrians;

(iv) ~ easements for access roads across the common area of each parcel to
private roadways;

(v)  easements for the installation, use, operation, maintenance, repair,
replacement, relocation and removal of utility facilities in appropriate areas
in each such parcel;

(vi) easements on each such parcel for construction of buildings and
improvements in favor of each such other parcel;

Page 3 of 7
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)
(xi)

(xii)

easements upon each such parcel in favor of each adjoining parcel for the
installation, use, maintenance, repair, replacement and removal of common
construction improvements such as footings, supports and foundations;

easements on each parcel for attachment of buildings;

easements on each such parcel for building overhangs, other overhangs and
projections encroaching upon such parcel from adjoining parcel such as, by
way of example, marquees, canopies, lights, lighting devices, awnings,
wing walls and the like;

appropriate reservation of rights to grant easements to utility companies;

easements in favor of each such parcel for pedestrian and vehicular traffic
over dedicated private ring roads and access roads; and

appropriate agreements between the owners of the several parcels as to the
obligation to maintain and repair all private roadways, parking facilities,
common areas and the like,

The easement provisions or portions thereof may be waived by the Village Attorney of
the Village of Palmetto Bay, if they are not applicable to the subject application. When
executed, the Easement and Operating Agreement shall not be amended without the prior
written approval of the Office of the Village Attorney of Palmetto Bay. Such Easement
and Operating Agreement may contain such other provisions with respect to the
operation, maintenance and development of the Property as to which the parties thereto
may agree, all to the end that although the property may have several owners, it will be
constructed, conveyed, maintained and operated in accordance with the approved site

plan.

4. The provisions of the declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title with all
associated conditions as reflected in this resolution shall become effective upon
their recordation in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, and shall
continue in effect for a period of thirty (30) years after the date of such
recordation, after which time they shall be extended automatically for successive
periods of ten (10) years each, unless released in writing by the then owners of the
Property and the Village Attorney, acting for and on behalf of the Village of
Palmetto Bay, Florida, upon the demonstration and affirmative finding that the

same is no longer necessary to preserve and protect the property for the purposes
herein intended.

Page 4 of 7
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10.

11.

The provisions of the attached exhibit 2, declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity
of title, may be amended or modified by a written instrument executed by the then
Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders by all mortgagees, if any. Should
the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants in lieu of unity of title be so amended, or
modified, the Village Attorney, or his successor, shall forthwith execute a written
instrument effectuating and acknowledging such amendment or modification. The
provisions of this instrument may be released by a written instrument executed by
the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders by all mortgagees, if any,
after public hearing. Should the attached exhibit 2, Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants, be so released, after public hearing and approval of the Village
Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay, the Village Attorney, or his successor,
shall forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such
release. .

Enforcement shall be by action against any parties or persons violating or
attempting to violate any covenants. The prevailing party to any action or suit
pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled to recover, in
addition to costs and disbursements, allowed by law, such sum as the Court may
adjudge to be reasonable for the services of his attorney. This enforcement
provision shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or
both. '

Invalidation of any of these covenants by judgment of Court shall not affect any of
the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges.

In the event of a violation of this resolution and the attached exhibit 2, the
declaration of restrictive covenants in lieu of unity of title, in addition to any other
remedies available, the Village of Palmetto Bay shall be authorized to withhold
any future permits, and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approval, until
such time as there is compliance.

The declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title shall be recorded in the
public records of Miami-Dade County at the Owner's expense.

The declaration of restrictions in licu of unity of title shall specifically incorporate
the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the

Page 5 of 7
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Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records
Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-
1010, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, with the exception of
the unity of title requirement, any inconsistencies between this Declaration and the
prior documents, the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First
Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants found at Official Records
Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-
1010, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, shall control.

This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents
submitted by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Miami-Dade County
Department of Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the county
recommendation and attached cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn
witnesses and documents presented at the quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and
minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by the village clerk.

Section 6.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 13th day of March, 2006.

Méighaﬂ Pier Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
Village Clerk Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ao by o

ﬁ/\ Boutsis, office of
Village Aftorney

Nagin Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

Page 6 of 7
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FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Ed Feller
Council Member Paul Neidhart
Council Member John Breder
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
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FIRST AMENDMENT 7O DECIARATION OF RERTRICTIVE COVENANTS

this FPirst Amendment of Restrictive Covenants ru‘nning with
the land is made and entered into this\ﬁfh day of Aprll, 1989, by
the BURGBR KING CORPORATION, a Florida corpoxation (the -OWHER")

fn favor of Dade County, Florida, s political subdivision of the

@M M 13  gORISOETZ
i 1408912349

State of Florida.

WHEREAS, the Owner is the fee simple owner of real property

dencribed

WHEREAS,
Public Hearing Wo. 88-6084 seeking a rnc;dificntion of & previously

in Exhibit =a~.

spproved ajte plan,

PREPARED BY
STALEY B. PRICE

FIREAEOUSON SLINIARTL January 10, 1985, on cover ‘Wleet; ‘shasth

RASWBLOTK £ £nstavn

ONE CENMSST FIFANGIAL CINTER

100 S. . 2 STREEY
WA, FLORIZA 39101

MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant
paragraph ©of Resplution 2-30-85, passed and
adoptéd by ‘the Board of County Conmissloners
on the 7ch day o§ Pebruury, 1985, am modiflied
by raesolution - 4-~-%AB-143-B6, passed and
adoptéad by the pade County Zoni.ng Appeals
Bodrd on  the - 30I:h day of April, 1988 as
follows:

FROH' IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the
approval is predicated on the  accoptante
of tha profferad -Cavenant -and ‘the Board
does exercise -its option to .efiférce the

v proffered Covenant .wheérein the .same is

more restrictive then applicéabla - zoning
requiations; said Covehant.-includes’ the
revigsed site plan entitlel:\ “BUrfer Rlwg
World Headquartess,': .as: --ptapurad by
Hellmuth,.. Obata: & mdsabaum. CPLAL,
Planners and Architects ‘dated danuary 7,
1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 18, .'.'h,
8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dsted revised
Januaxy 10, 1985, on cover’ ahaet: shesta
2 and 6 replaced by "4 :sheet ‘1 :entitled
“Site dimengions & -7 Sretistice
computationd last dated Feb..-26, I198%;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced by :sheats 2

through 5 entitled 'Parking TLeyout/Tech .

Conter/Trainlng Centér/0ffice’ ‘and dated
Fab. 14, 1966, Shoet .17 ‘dated Peb. 27,
19867 a cmplete get .of which 1o on tile
with cthe Dadd county’ Bm..ld:mg afid ‘Zonlg
Department. * ;

TO: “"BE _ IT FURTHER HESOLVE’D that the

approval is -predigdted on.the acceptahce
of :the proffered Covenant adnd-the Roard
does exercise its-optlon’ to “nforve -the
proffered Covenant wherein ghe” pame ‘is
more - restrictive than uppucable zoning
regu.[auona- -gajd Covenant . s.m!ludaa :the
reviged ‘site-plan entitled TBarger ‘ King
World Hesdguarters,' frepared by
Hellwmuth, Obatd & Khss‘abnum,_ PRy,
Planners and Axrchitects dated Jeniiry 7,
1985, on gheate i, 3, 4, S5, 7, Ta,.7h,
8, 9, 10, 11 &nd 13-16, dated reviaed

2 and 6 raplaced by a shegt ‘) anhi.t.led

the Owner has fliled for a public hearing bearing




g

2 1408962350

'Site Dimensions & Statistics
. Computations' last dated Feb. 26, 1986}
sheeta 7a- & 7b replaced hy sheséts 2
through 5 entitled ‘Parking Layuuuf'l‘ech
Centex/Tralning r:enterioffica and dated
Feb. 14, 1986 Sheat 17 dated Feb. 27,
1986; and additional sheots Cl=1, Ci2,
Ch-3 and 2€.6-1, dated” . B-18-68, a
complete set of which 1s on flle. wlth
the Dade County Building and -Zoning
Departinent. ™

NOW, THEREFQRE, THE OWNER hereby agrees and covenants, that
in furtherence of its request to wodlfy a previocualy approved
site plan, that the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants is

medified, an follows:

{1) MODIFICATION of a neclarn.uon of Restrictive Covenants
recorded in Official Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-1010,
accepted pugsvant to resolution %-30-85, pessed and pdopted by
the Board of County commiseloners on the 7th day of February,
1985, and modified by Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86, pessed and adopted
by the Dade County Zoning Appeals Board on the 30th day of April,

1986, as follows:

FROM: “1. That the Davelopmept will be bullt in supatantial
compliance with the plans Br_ntitled '‘Burger King World
Headquarters' a8 prepared' by Hellmuth, Obata &
Kaspabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects dated ';.'la.x':'uary
7, 1985, & complete set which is on file with the Dade

County Building and Zoning Department.”

To; *1. That the Development wlll be builit in substantlal
compliance with the plans entitled 'B‘ur\gar' King World

: Headguarters,’ as prepored by Hellwuth, Obata &
Kaseabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects dated January

7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, &, 7, 78, Th, 8, 9, 10, 11

and 13-16, dsted revised Janvary 10, 1985, on cover
sheet; Bheets 2 and 6 xeplaced by a sheet 1 entitled

‘Site Dimenslions & Statistics Computations®™ last dated

Feb. 26, 1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheots 2
through 5 entitled 'Parking Layou'f.f'l‘%ééh L‘enter/'rralnlxig
Center/ Office’ and dated Feb. 14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated



4089235

Feb, 27, 1986; and additloral Bheets CL~)l, CL-2, CL-3

and 2C.6~1, dated 6~18-68, i -complete sot of which is
on file ‘with the

Dade County Building and Zoning
Department. "

(2} In &ll .-.-.-_ot.har.j.--raspgm:a, the “origl.

IN HI‘I‘NESS, t.ha Owner hau haraunbn got: Its respective  hand
and seals on the day and year first above written.

Burger King Coxporation,

. a Flor CQ;EnratL?_
egident | - )

A aiatant Sﬁcretary

STATE OF FLORIDA - )

-
COUNTY OF DADR )

The foregoing instrument wag ac
thissﬂlb day; of Eprﬂ., 1989, by :.;

,onban

lowla ged before me

"\,‘
!l
""r T
® B2 Q _'n‘.‘{..
& '." ) oA
mv Commission Expi.res. Aot @._}. 2\‘;?';;
TARY muc.sr.u:ornig 4 a{ P Gk ]
By CoMmss 1% 1p92, g gt 2w -
YatAnt FBUS UnstAg pyvans. i""‘%g 5 f='..f
: A 8
-‘3:"‘__.... '.,.“"F..- ‘?“. 0
Py 2 S
* '“_!‘inua‘-l*“
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EXHIBIT ™A
LEGAL DEBCRIPTION

Tragt A and Tract B of -the Plat of Burger King World

Headgquarters, -as yécorded In Plat Book 127 al: age 86, of the
Pnhi Tocordy  of Dade County, Florida T '

WL 15IRLO266D
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WHEREAS,, the undetsigoed s the owmer of that property descydbéd as

See Exhibit A annexed heteto and
made a part herect ' ’

]

also kmown:.es theoretical S.W. 176th Street to 182nd Street and 01d Cutler Road

safdty o motile, the heieindeseribsil. proparty sheuld wob he. divided intn repa~
rate parcels quaed by séverzl cumers sa long aa “the sake 1s put Ko tha here=-

ipafvar uza, anr&

I cmsf-'dqra!;i.ov; of the lssusner of & permdt for a zoning chaenge pursuant to
the Dfficde -Purk District. N s : )

'

and Eor othar good and valuabdla congideracions., the. uidersiguad hareby agrees to
restriet the uga of the subject propuety ip the fallaving manner:

1. That said property shull be cousidered ax ona plot and pareel of land and
that'ad portdoa of sald plat snd pareel of ‘land shall be sold, tyausferred,

d;v;:add or asaigned ssparataly, éxcept in {ea entirecy ag ome plat or piroel
e i« - '

2.

provided, ho!-tevgr, that a r&J,en._aé will be esecuted when the premises are made to
conform with appliceble zuning regulatie: e stge - dw. structure. L - femoved .. ...
Ao the T pER g R : 28

y ity e Uadey SoE Tl S

;smmuw?mlmmm /st . dxy of

Lhob el 1583 .
(ﬂﬂBPJ . - = - h '. :mﬂ_mmli",’”'
(SEaL) « , .“?q. P, "
/".’\ .. e
oIS ;’j ; L. %
. BY (/[//J{ A . - P e '5,]".“ g‘g

Presldent %)

. . . -
v i » B
% Treihenrt

.-‘ i“l\

o =
""mngnﬂ W

Secverary )

. / ' '
STATE OF FLORIDAD . Ve ot B
. : ; q# 5 s, &I
COUWIY OF DADE ) . ‘ - a‘q%‘,"“ﬁ,%' N ﬁ'é’é.:ls :
) , e = ' Yictyni Fer, 224
I HEREBY cmrtify thar on thiy day hefore ma, a Hutiij.'-r P\'xhlgit: d?l‘y aun‘!?c.wized
in the ';eau:a}r:uL and coyply uamed abeve ta rake ackfowledkwments, personaily ap~
praved  \hsree Upin, . ~awd X (st
s L R AT v td me-knevh Lo ba the persuns descyibad ms
Udred v on £~ - and Sesratary of SCB Properties, Inc. :
i ooy N0 XeCULed clig FoTRgoing Instrumeut, and aqiciovieged be-
foie me thaf suah persons examuted tha Laid ingtrument in the aazme of apnd Por ot

e Saea : A
R nunbian aBdTvIMO tHA Anmanamia AnnT Af whak smmmemhed An abe o o almn 7
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Exl".\,,/.!'. L oman

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL A"

A partion of DOUGHERTY'S SUBGIVISION as recorded in Plat Boock 1 at Page 1 and
S.H. Richmond's Survey of -the §.4. 174 of Section 38, Towaship 35 South, Range
40 East, as racorded in Plat Baok 1 at Pyge 67, both the Public Records .of
Dade County, Florida baing more particularly described as- follows: T

Commsnce at the intarsaction of the Easterly -Right of Way line of Ingraham
Highway -with the Northerly Jine of Tradt 3, safd DOUGHERTY'S SUBDIVISION;
thenee run 525°06'20"W, along said :Easterly-Right -of Way line of --Ingraham
Highway, for a distance .of 377.28 feat -to 4 paint; thence run $61953'40°E for
a distance of 102.97 Yewt tn the POINT OF -BEGINNING; thentm run $13957'55“W
for a distance of 1060.00" feet -to a point; .thence run 576°02705"¢. for a
distancs of 141.00 feat ‘to -a point: thancs .run SEOOI7705°E ‘for-a dfstance of
75,00 fest to a point; themce run NE8P12'557E for 4 divtande of :350./00 to &
point of curvature of a circular curve, th the left, -having for. {ts elements 2
central angle of 22°%45700 and a vadius - of 1BO.0O- feet: therice run
Jortheasterly and dortherly alomg the arc of said ‘cupVe fér a distance of
259.97 feet to & peint of reverse curviture of 8 circular curve of the right,
naving for ts qlements a cantra) angie of 3RUI0'00 and a radfus -of 300, 00
Feet; thence run Northerly alomy .Lthe drc.of sajd ~eurve fuor a distdnce ‘of
145,00 feet to the Point of Cufvaturs of -z circular. curve to the left,. having
for its elemants a central angle -of *49900'00 -and -5 radfus of /380,00 feet;
thence run Northerly” and Northwesterly "aldang ‘the are of said “eurve far a
distance of 299.32 feet to'a point of ravérse turvaturs of a circular curve to
the right, having for its elements-a wentra) dngle .0f 62900700 -and & radius
of f'lSQ-Qﬁ.: Teet; thence run Northwesterly and.-Northerly alang the ‘arc -of sais
curve "for a distance of 194.78 ‘féel to A point of reversa curvature of a
c15cula‘r curve to tne laeft, hauing -for ity alaments & cantral “angle of
17720°06" and a radius of -275.00Faer;  thencé run -Yortherly along .tha arc of
sald curve for a distance of 53.20 foet e 2 Point: thence run N7B°02'03%% for
a distance of 768.50 fest to the POINT UF BEBINNING,

Containing 24.94 Acres more or less

Subject to any reservations, dedications or easements of record.

o
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‘ s../
The wnderaigned, [Nrst ﬁ tional Bunl quchicaqo . -
Natimwial Banldng'A‘a‘émia. . :
F - 3, Hovtgagee, under that -r:,emﬁin-mm:tzngg Erom
" BGR Prupnrtiea, Inc. ’ A da!:ad ..h». A4th day of Augupt

1534 vod recorded in Official Reaordi Ma‘k 12237 , Page 1834 , of the

Fublie Records of Dade Covmty, Flordda, in the oxdzipal gmousre af
[ .3,881{250-007 covering 4ll/or & poftilen’of the property described

in the foregoing agzeement, de heteiry ac!mqwlgdg'a'_ﬂi#: ‘the terms of thias
agreexent are and ghall be binding upen the undersipned and its successora
in title.-

IV WITNESS WEERROY, these presents bave been éxecutsd this 3k . .

day of _ A4, ‘f‘“‘f‘\ y 1984,

-, -

o

) 'me First Ratmnul Bank of Chicago
' - Nawme - o da‘rporat:im

-
v

\J pugotresident | 3 \“\m'wx ainm,
; 1 .-ﬁ-ﬂ’ AR

Atteat:

STATE 7 ILLINOIS
coyTy of _COOK

B ORR. \m ) tba mderaigned sutherdty, this day appeexsd %2
, 3 s butk baa’.nz r.n e e ll loigwa - i,pﬁﬂ ';, i
AU g O il O/, gt;imal

aind Pt eh - sai:l Cq:pnra:bicu 1s “kaowa B s 0 *ba !:hn pmmn desEsdhed 1a am;l
shich epouted the t‘omgaing ingtrmint, the . sadd “pEiicEre of c;:e. ‘§ald Corpore
ati:m Bilng Alkeuive leneray, by w Eo bethe: uf..-ce:fa EHErHoE wha, 4n -theds
offfctal capaciidus am .such officecs of gadd’ carpuruim azamted “adggied

and dalivered the sald fustnumenit sa rha act edd dend of fald Cambra:irm, i
and the ssid offfders af gadd Corporatdon than ‘2nd Ehgre. :ravmliy ‘arkioaladged
o -4nd before we that they arechted -the sald iaacrnmﬁ:it’,’ antige (' Fhed sadd -
ofFLéTal “enpaedtlay, For and a5 o the-ack and deed of yaid Cu:puﬂﬂ.m wad da
i1te guma; apd Lopfedsed thdreon Ltw Corpeizte Seal; -For 4@ el snd puspoyes
‘he_ain zentdondd, and gfter befag duly eurbhapised and dizectsd.

WITTESS tiy hepd end of¥leizl Seal ge Chicaqo _y in the Gmf:y ad
Staty afnusair.‘l on f.'.his the  pehrdny of o @gapede e . AL, 1984
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DECLARA’.I.‘IDN oF mTRIGTIVE SOVENANTS s

. THIS DECLARATTION OF BESTRICTIVE CDVENANTB runnxng with
the land is made and entered into. this 14tb da} ofgfggggx_ﬂ___
1985, by BCB PROPERTIES, ' INC. (”S8CE"), -a Florida corpqration
and SUN-BELT CORPORATION 'OF AMERICA ("SUN-BELT), a Florida
corgoratidn (the "OKNERS™) in faénr in pa&é Coﬁnty, Florida, &
political sub&ivision of the State of Florida,

WHEREAE, SCB is the fge s;mple ownar .0f. certain real
property located ip Dade County, !iur;ﬁa, and . mota particulatly
dascribed in  Exhibit T"a", attauhad hereta and hereinefter
seferrad ko in this Covenant as Tract A} anﬂ

HHEREAS. Tract A is co~mprised of twa separata tractﬁ
referred to as ¥racts I and II as 1ega11y describgd as Ethbits _
L nnd *I1I," attached. hereta; and

WHEREAS, BUN-BELT 15“§h& feé'sihﬁlé*owne: of certain
real property losated in Dade C&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ; 'Fiéfidé and more’
particularly described in ExhiBiE g, dﬁtachaa" he%eto and
hereinaFfter refarred o in thisg Cﬂvanant ‘BE T*aut B3 and

WHEREAS, the OWNERQ have filed an application with
da v hangea. unde' ?ublic

Dade County for ;ﬂ“"""

Hearing Number BIG_ L5p72
HHEREAS, the awﬂﬁns ‘have separately entered into
Contracts fq: sale with'the BURGEH KING CDRPDRATIUH for the
) intended purpose of ths BURGER KING c03FORATIUN conatructlng-
: " 1lts World Headguartars on Tracts A and Hi gnd
| WHEREAS, Tract A is subjeot ite a Final Order on
Summary Jundgment dated Hovember 12,- 1§é3'-ana sntered “by -the
Hon, Jack M. Turner, Cirovit CGunt Judgﬁ of the Eleventh

Judicial Clreuit wherein 1325 multiple family uniks Have. been

-

approved; and
WHEREAS, Tract B is presantly approved for 340 units
", and is presently zoned. RU=4L, EU=N and GU; anﬂ

:

-

Prepared by:

STAHﬁEY B, FRICE
Fine Jhaobﬁon Schwarhz
: - wagh Bloek & ﬂhgland
. - 2401 Douglis Road. !
Coral Bablés, Flori&& 33179

Vol P4
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WEEREAS, the BURGER KING CORPORATION, in conjunction with
the propoced development is desirdus of ddﬁ&Eing, subject ko certain
reservations and rastrictions, tv the TDpited States Department of

the Intarior, National Park Bervice certain bayfront propexty heredn

described in Exhibit "C"; and

WEEREAS, the GUNERS are desitoys of voluntarily pledging to

Dade Coupty that the zoning applieation, if approved, will inure to

tbe benefit of the aitizens of naﬂa‘ Coﬁnty. : 7

NWOW, THEREPORZ, the OWNERS hersby agree and covepant, in
the event that thelr zening app.licat.iop is 'g-rant'ed, 88 follows:

1. That the Povelopmant will be built in -sybstantial..compliance ..
with the plaps entitled: 'Eufgéi 'King World Eeadquarﬁerg’
preparéd by Hellmuth, Obata and'Kassaﬁaum, P.A,, Planners and
Architectsn, dated Janﬁury 7, ‘1985, on sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7A,
78, 8, 9, 10, 1l and 13-17,,da£eﬂ reviged Janga}y 10, 1988 on
cover sheet and gheet 2, and dated revised Jannary 15, 1985 oﬁ
gheet 6 and dated last revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 72
.ravisgd and 7B revised, & complete sét which i on £ile with the
bade County-ﬁuilding and ZOnin§ Department.,

2, 7hat the property ascribed in Exhibit "C* will be dosated,
subject to certain agreed to ressrvations and rastriotiané., to
the Dmired States Department’ of the JInhterior, National Park
Berviece within 180 days after the acquiéifioﬁ of Tracts A and B
by the BURGER KING CORPORATION, '

3. that the poriion of rwmal property desc¢ribed as 'I'rracts II and B
{which will be designated GU and RU»#] shall only be developad
in substantial compliance with Eha'ﬁiana deseribed {n Paragraph
1. ‘

A. No applidation for rezoning for Trackts II and B for the
express purpose of the~donstruction of additionél ra;idential
units or the construction of a&dit;onal square footage for
commercial or office buildings shall be filed witb Dade

‘County unless and until written mpprovel 4= obtained from the

e e

:l 9
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’ , - ownars of more than seventy-five (78

ggenee - 1108

_ percent of all ilndiiii'drlaal properiies.within
' ' ' . £ive huhdred -(500) fast . From the pér'ime_'c;'éx
of the subject pr;:pé:'i_.;;.;y.' “This suh-sa&tﬂ,i::nl
msy be released 'dpaﬁ'.""‘;;'i'ﬁteh'-au‘dhﬁrizat‘ion
from the ownets oF mora “than sevantwaive
{78) percent of all mdiv:.ﬁuﬂ propettlas
within five hundred t5ﬁ0) feat From the
peximetes of tNe .subject property.
B.  Nothing cuntaiﬁéﬁl hérein -sh'all‘ reguirs guch
congent in ccnnection witb the f:lling of 2
.zoping application de. .permission  to
oofaeilities., . (of.

construct ar_mil.lar.y-:is
seeuﬂty, reoraal{ifdhal;“ mairtensnce ot
utility facilitiua) oh T:acts 'IT and/or B.

4. That in the avent that in the Eutura the UWRERS-
d:si:e to inc:ease the sgua:e footage of ‘the
buildings within the OpD dligtrict as ﬂescrib&ﬂ in”
Exhibit "I," the OWNBSS sb&ll, a8 a condition
precedent, file an appropriate application for
development approval pﬁr’éﬁaﬂ{: to €he provisions
of Chapter 380, Flozida _-;S“i:_ntutes, un;ess the
proposed addjition shall not exceed the then
existing thraalhOId_s wvhich™ from time to time may -
be amended, by :statute tgf-'f;n.‘mal ‘Fule.

5. That the OWNERS will voliitarily contribuke Fifty
_ Thousand Dollars ($5’6-'00(5] in cash, gonds‘ or’
services to The Dada COunty ?atka Department to
be used for the 0ld Cutler Hammcsck Park locat&d

at 17555 S5.Ww. 71%th Avanue in conformanue with -

?1ans to be gubmitted’ by the ﬁada County Parks:"'

Depagtmept to the nurger Kiny Co:pa:ahion..

.6.  That the OWNERS wi.li"'n'ot requést -noy will 'the}"
suppuxt _any vehicular or pe&est:ian bridqing of
8. W- 77th Avenue ;n the- pmximity to the prnposeé"

. developﬂent.

Toantvt T mas o
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This Declaratlon shall be a- covenant runndng with

BILVER, GARVETTs HENKEL,» P.A. 2 Sub3o1<e00

WG 12426% 993 \ost

The DWNERS will continu# to gﬁintain nagive
vegetation on the puztion uf .thelr propafrty
located adiacent o Gld Cutlar Road and the north
and south boundaries with the intent to - dbscure
any visibility of the office building from 014
Cutler Romd, ALl lapddéeping ‘plans #ill be
submitted %o Dpce‘lbopﬁty ;£or apptoval -prier to
implementation,

That the -OWNERS will’

Tracts' A and B, Jleus Prack . € (ko ba conveyed

pursuant to the provigions . of Paragraph ) so

the land and shall be bind;ng upon” al; 0f the
OWRERE' sucoessors in title gna'asgigns.

This Daclaration shall be fn wffect for a period
of thifey (30) years from ke dats this document
is reeorded in the Publiq Raébrﬁs.ﬁf Dade County,
Florida, after vhich time f{t shall 'be q@neyaé
automatioally for aué&é&qivéfpnfiédy utﬂtﬁh'ilnl

years unless relcased,’ moéifled} or amended as

providsed herein.

With the exception aof the-provigions of rParagraph

or amended as fo ALl o: any' po:tion of tha

propertg by writt

agprovad afte: a;puhlic'hearing byﬁ T

thy, noazd of. Cbuuty:cpmmisslonars Bt Daae ‘CENHEy
Florida,,fm- S .

Invallﬁation of any ona ©f theze covenants hy

: jud!ment of court in no wa:r shall abfgot. any o

T
e
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the'other provisions wﬁi&hvbhéii:tema&n.in full
force and effpct. ‘

13. ZEnforcement of this Declaration shall be
acklion at’ law o in

by
equity with Eosts Cand
reasonable attorneys EQEE to Ehe prevailing party,

IN WITHKESS WHEREGF,-the ONNERS-hava hereunto get their
" yeepective band and sesls on the--day #nd year f£irwh' above
written.

Attest:

. S e ] '\— . “‘.“ ."'I"i"“'“’ ,
L o 5
. B Rl ;T
67 SN e ey
- o 5' "
i

nv

T Asst SleeirXe o

we s
.,é'tmnm: -

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF DADE

ﬁgme foregoing 1nstzumant was acknowledqed bafore Jne
this Jﬂ’ day & :? 5 by y

and S:&WWA‘L bl
hﬂffﬁf;ota""

ry o T
Stxte of- florida at

La::

Ky chm1551on Expi:es:

NOTA*Y PU?UC YA ATE OF F 1t
(Oid
I SOMRSSION Tes O3 a1 ooy

-

Vwsrn Yemmmeomer Onereeer e AT e Rr sz B Tarer ion

1% 8 ot
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ETATE OP 'TEXAS )
. : ) ag.:
COUNTY OF BNRRIS )
N the foregoing instrument WAE . auhnowladged bafo:e oY
£his ;M:h aaY oﬂ January e o 1988 Y
and e S e T RRRRIURRE o,
" and | ot on bahnlf off tha ﬂorﬁo““"”' ' “\\mi:"éumn
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Tha undersigned Burger Kinn Cornarﬂtidn i , &
\f
/Contrﬂnt \engg

Er that carta;naontraat from

.Sun-Balt Ccrnnration of Amarica ml ”Ll--_s“”“-: O L“' “:E

&cordad

| Official Records Book 12317 _ ak Page 92671, of the Pnblic

Recorda qf pade cQuﬁty, 1orida,

coveriny all/dr a porrion nf the property

-fdascribed in the foregoing aqraamenh, de herehy aeknnwludqe thbt

Lthe ferms of th;a egreefient ars and ahall be b:nding upen - the

"-underxigned and St successors in batln.

STAEE oF FLonan

IN WITNEES WHEREDF, these presants haVe been axacuted .

aiél: day Qf JZ’IHUGE‘Y ; 'A D-; 195 35 ..i
Burger Ritig Corheration. . . o

Name™of Corporation .

¥ v

o "“;.n- ru,,

?’M&_

COUNTY OF DAD”
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; fgf Butan KInG -
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RESOLpTION NO. Z=30-B8S

The following i‘esolutibn, was bffér‘ed ‘by Commissioner Clara Oestarle,
seconded by Commissioner Barbara M. -ﬁ.a'rey', and upbh'pdil of membars prasent

the vote was as- follows:

Barbara M. Carey aye- ‘Barcy D. Schreibar abgent
Clara Oesterle aye Sherman §. Winn | abgernt
Bevarly B. Phillips aya Jotge (George) Valdes absanc
James F. Redford, Jr. absent Stephen P. Clark- aye
Harvéy Ruvin aye

WHEREAS, SCB PROPERTIES, INC., had applied for the following:

(1) A district bo_u;xd&ry change from -RU-4 (Apartments) to OPD (Government
Property) (Parcel A). .

(2) A district boundary change from EU-M (Estate Use Modified), EU-2
(Estates, 1 Famdly-5 Acres Gross),  and RU-4 (Apartments) to CU
(Agricultural (Parcel C). : :

(3) & district boundary change from RU-AL (Limited Apartment House), EU-M
(Estate ‘Use Modified); EU=2 (Estates, | Family-+5 Acress Gross), and GU

(Agriculture) to'GU (Agricultiare) (Parecel BY.
(4) USE VARIANCE to permit a0 PRI R R g tnethesGUg iB ek .

(5) UNUSUAL USE to permit private recreational facilities, to wik: teunis
qourts, basketball courts, .guimming pool, and -playing fields in .the QU
district, . ‘

(6) SPECTIAL EXCEPTION to permitsndght-ighting on the proposed recreational
facilities. ' ' g

(7) UNUSUAL USE to permit the #{l1ing and enlargement of portions of the
existing lake.

(B)'MODH-.‘IGATION of Condition #2 pertalning to the approval of the marina of
Resolution Z-196-74, -pasded 'and -adopted by .the " Board of Gounty
Commigsioners gn Jaly 23, -1974 as-Follows: . .

FROM: "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basieally in
compliance  with .that submitted For the hearing  céntitled
"Reviged Marina Ekeavation. and ‘Bulkhead Pldn - Locatisn Only
= South Cutler Bay',-preparsd by H. J. Ross Associates, Inc.,
dated revised January 21, 1974, .

TOt "2. That in the approval of the plan, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for the hearing entitled 'Lake
Modificatdons', -as . prepared by  Post, Buckley, Schuh,. -and
Jerfilgan; ‘Inci,. dated 123104, consisring -of four pages, .and
plan entltléd -'Burger Kimg World Hesdquarters: .Conitrol Drawing
= Site Plan', as 'prepated Yy Hallfiith, .Obata, -and Kagsabaum,
Planners -and Architects, consisting of one sheet, dated last
revised January 7, 1985.° ° .

The purpose of the request iz to perimit the applicant to revise the approved
slopes ag follows:

Section A-A: The applicant is prgposing a 3 foot horizontal to 1 foot vertical
slope from existing ground elevation inte a-mindmuir depth of 3' of water,
thence & 5 foot wide horizontal: shelf,. ‘thericw .4 dewp eit vertdeal slope to the
existing bottom of the lake at ~ 20.0 elévation. = T ghin

Section B-B: The applicant ig pr’épasifpg 8 deep cut vertical slope from the top

of the existing bulkhedd at elevation +4.0 to the bottos of the existing lake
at =20.0 elevation. .

- mo-FE
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Section C~C: The applicant is propoging.s 3 foot horizontal te 1 foor' verticsd
slope from top of berm at elevytion #5:(0inte & mindmum dapth of 3' .of -witer,
thence a 5' wide- horizontsl ‘ehelf, .thence a 1 foor: hovizonrpl ‘te 1 foot
vertical slope to the existing bottom dE the lake at - 20.0 &lavation,

Section D-D: The applicant is proposing 8- deep cut Vertical slopa from. the top
of the existing bulkhead at +4.0 elevation to the bottom of the ekisting lgke
at ~20.0 elevation.

(9) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LOT FRONTAGE REGU‘LATIONS Lo permit a pnrcel (Patcel
A) with a Frontage of 0' on a public street - (100' raquired).

(10) NON-USE VARIANCE OF ZONING AND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS to pel.‘mit: ‘aceess
to a public street by medins of private drives (Parcel A).

{11} NON-USE VAR;ANCE'DF SETBACK ‘REQUIREMENTS to peimit & prgposed bug/bicyele
shelter setback 0' (50' ‘required) frowi -the west [0ld Cutler Road)
property linme.

(12) NON-USE VARIANCE OF PARKING REGULATIONS to permit back-out space of l4'
and 22' (24' required).

(13) NON-USE VARIANCE OF LANDSCAPED OPEN SPACE REQUIREMEN‘I‘S to permit 75Z of
the total reguired landScaping to be of category 1 type landscaping (80
required).

Plans are on file and may be . examined in .the Zoning Department entitcled

“Burger King World Headquarters", as prepared by Hellmuth, Obita, ‘& Kagsabuum,

Inc., Architects consisting of- 21 sh!ets,.dated reviged  January 7, 1985, on

sheets 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 7a; 7b 8 9,.10,.11; -and 13- through 17, dated revised

January 10, 1985 on cover sheet and 5heet 2, and dated revisad Januaty 15,

1985, on sheets 6 7a revised, and 7b revised.

Plans of the proposed lake enlargement and slape modifications are entitled

"Lake Modifications"”, as preparad by -Pogt, Buckley, Sehuh,.§ Jernigan, . Inc.

Consulting Enginsers and Planners, consisting of 5 sheets dated 12-31 B,

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Portjons of Bection 34 and Section 353, Township 55 ‘Sduth,
Range 40 East. See composite Exhihit A for complete dascription.

LOCATION: = The east side of Old ‘Cutler Road, between :heoretical S W. 177
Street sand theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dadé County, Florida.

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 1l4+ Acres

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board of County Commissicners, Dade
Gounty, Florida, was advertised and héld, as required by law, &nd all
interested parties concerned in the matter were heard, at which time Mr.
Rawlinson, Coordinator fﬁr the_Developmental Impact Committee (D.1.C.), had
announced that the applicédt had submitted a revised plan which had -mihor
modificacions and whicﬁ was within thé scope of the advertisement for the

hearing and this Board permitted the amendment of the application accordingly;

and at which time the applicant proffered a Declargtivi "fﬁiR&?}?iEive

g ‘patEy I lbild  be
.ar the hesring that
property, along the water front, wquld be dedicated to the National Park

Service; that changes in the -plans, both as to resideﬂfial and office
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buildings, would ;eqﬁire waivers fron adjacent property owners, gnd a Public
Hearing; that any increase réquested in -square footage of qhé<bhi1dings within
the OPD dist;ict, uauld.raqulre an ap‘i:rnpriate DRL a?bl_ic"atidr'i-: i:har. ow'r;;zrs
would contribute sums of 'maﬁéy; good; or services te Dade County Parks
Department.to be used for 0ld Cutlar Hammock Park, and upon- due and pfdpér
consideration having heen given to the matter and to the recommendation of the

Developmental Impact Committee, it is the opinfon of this Board that the

requested ﬁi&lé‘fiﬁﬁ"-'baﬁﬁﬁé'i?y beidompatible: with ithe: neighborhbod
and ares concerned and would not be in conflict ‘with the principles ahd 1ncetit

of the plan for the development of Dade County, Florida; _an'd that the uge

va:ianca,.“unusual uses,Ttsbéniil e&ception; odification of 66nditian #2 .

and intent of the ZOning Procedure Ordinance and ahOnld be approvad and that
the proffered Declaration of Reqtrictions should "be aécepted;f

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissloners, Dade
County, Florida, that the aﬁﬁiigation in -total, lncluding the -amended site
plan, be and the same 1 hereby approved;

BE IT FUR’I‘HER RESOLVED thut the Modification #2 of Resolution 2~196=74
pertaining to the Marina is approved as follows.

That in the approval of c‘na pl&n the same be basically in cornpliam‘.e Ssitth

that submitted for-tha hearing entitled "Lake Modifieatisnis" .ag- prepared
by Post, Backley;, Schuh and. Jernigaﬁ, Inc., datad ~last- rev;sed 1-31-85,

consisting of 5 pages,-and planientitled, “Burger Kihg World Readquaftéts.
Site Plan", -as preparad by Héllmuth, Obata and’ Kasaabaum, ‘Planners “and’
Architects, consisting of one aheet {ZA) dated 1ast revided February 7,

1985", _
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED .that the apprdva;tlﬁ pred;cateﬂ-én the acrveptance

“ighe Bosrd doés exercise its option to enforce

the prcffered Covenant wherein the same 15 more restrictive than applicable
zoulng regulations; said Covenant includes the revidad ‘site _'_plan.ahéi‘t;ed
“Burger King World Headquarters”, as prepared by Heliﬁﬁtﬁ, QObata, & Kassabaum,
P.A., Planners and Architects dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1; 3, 4, 5, 7
7a, 75, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13~17, dated revised January 10, 1985, on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated7ré§{qed Janﬁéry 15, 1985, on sheet 6, and dated

last revised January 30, 1985,. on sheets 7A revised and 7B revisad, a
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complete set of which 15 on file with the Dade County Buflding and Zoning

Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board accepts and elects to enforce all

assurances and representations wade by and on behalf of the applicanut azt the

Public Hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval of the Subdivigion Vé_t‘ia'nt:'ea are

predicated upon the fqllowing:

1.

That thare are speclal circumstances affgecting the subject property and
strict application .of tha. sBubdivigion regulatiéng.would deprive the
applicant of a reagonable use- of :their land, These spedal circumsr.ances
pertain to the fagt that the su'hjesct prnperty Has -savere’ environmeni:ai and " -
othey site cons kraints which imvacf: ‘the -design of an internal circnlation
system and make the’ prupqsed uvgeé infeasible if subdi\rmion regulations .are
strictly adhered to.

The variance is necessxy for the preservation -and enjoymant of a
substantial property vight of the appliecant, in that; the -approval of this
variance would engble ~Burger ‘King - Corporation -to eongtruckt - a propat
internal roadway system which adaquately serves’ the propnsgd developmmt
while preserving valuable- environmental resourcet an the site.

The granting of the variance  will not .be . detrimeﬂtal to the puiblic
welfare or injuricus to other propatty 1n the .atea in ‘which the ‘suhject
property is located becausé:the applciant ‘hits -dgreed’ to ‘make the necésgary
modiFi¢ations to the . aved .void -system whien” will . imatntain - ddqoate
transportation gafety and sawice.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary changes and

notations upon the maps and records of the Dade County- nuilﬂlng and Zoning

Department and to fasue all permits in accordance with the ternsd oE ‘this

regolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 1985.

February, 1985 DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BY ITS
No. 85-2~-CC-1 - BOAKD OF CUUNTY COMMISSLONERS
nr Richard P. Brinker, Clefk

2/11/85

“my ____RAYWOND RegD
Daputy ‘Ci'-?'*!ﬂ iy

This resolution transmitted to the Clerk of the Board of County Cormizsivtiers

‘on the 11th day of Fabruary _ .1985.
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. LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL "A"

A portion of DOUGHERTY'S SUBOIVISION as recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 1 am
S.H. Richmond's Syrvey of the-S.W. 174 of Section 35, Township S5 Séuth, Rang

40 East,. as recorded in Plat-Bdok 1 at Page .67, bath' the Public Records o
Dade County, Fiorida“b_e'ing more particularly described as follows:

Cormenca at the intersaction of the fastarly Right of Way line of Ingrihe
Highway with the Northarly lire . of Tract 3, said DOUBHERTY'S “SUBOTVISTION
thence run $28906'20"W, along.gaid Easterly Right. of Way line of ~Tngrahar

‘Highwdy, for a distznce o7 377.28 faet to a.puint; thance run S51953'40°E o
-a distance of 102.97 fest. to .the POINT OF BEGINNING; -thence .run $13957°'835"

for a distance of 1050.00 -feet to a point; thence run 'S76502'03"E .for .
distanca of 141.00 fest-to a point; thénce run $50917°05"E for a distance o
675.00 feet to a point; ‘thence .run 858912'83°E for 2 distance of 330.00 to .
paint of curvature of a circular curve to the left, having For- its @lemsnts .
central angle of 82°45'00" .snd .a radfus of 180.00 féat; thence .~ rui
Serthesstarly ‘and Dortherly aleng the arc of Said curve for -2 disience o
259.97 feat to 2 point of revérse curvature of a circular curve of the right
naving for its elementS' a central ‘angle of 38°20'00" zind a rigivs of - 3TOVH

feet; thance run Wortherly  alehg thé: arc of <aid curve for a .distiies - o

201.59 feet to the Foint of Tangzncy; thdnce run N13°&7%55"E for .2 distancs “ai
145.00 Fest to the Point pof Ciyrvature -of a circular curvad to tha laft, bivi d
for its alerents a cantral angla -of 4%5°CD"00" znd a .redius oF - 350.890 fzst
thence run Joriharly and UYorthwesterly -dleng the- are of safd .eurve fir
distance of 299.32 feet to a point .of revarse. curvzture -of .4 circtilar curve i
the right, havidg-for its elements-a central angle of 82°00700" and a raciy:
of 130.00 feet; thence run Morthwésisrly -and Ngrthérly along--the arc of sai/
curve for a distance of -194.78 feet to a point of .raverse ¢yrvature of
circular curvé to the .1eft; -havisg <for fts eléments " a- ceatral zngla 0
17920°06" and a radivs of -275.00 fest; thence -Fun -Mortharly along the #rc -oi
said curve for a distance .of .83.20 fset to a point; ‘thénce run N7E6Y02'05"% - foi
a distance of 768.50 féet “to - tHe POINT OF BEGINMING. - ‘ “

Containing 24.94 Acres more or ‘less

Subject to'an_y reservations,-dedications or easements of record.

-




. e 2o g oD JARLEL Y T 7

A portmn. bwGHERTY S SUBDIVISION 2§ record’h . lat Book 1 At Paue 1 and

S.H..RICKMOND"S -SURVEY of ‘the..§.W. 174 of *Sect{an : 35,,Townsh1p 55 Sayl thy Range---" B

40 East,agrécorded 0 Piat ;Book <1 -at -Pige 67, hath .of - the - PubBYié: Retords of

Dade ‘Coonty, Florida .Haing fore partwtularly deschbed as fonnws.

H{ghway ‘with the: Norther'ly i ine of° Tratt 3, said oouenﬁm s suaumsmu--'

thence run 887°39'D8"E-4long the -North . 1ine df' vaid Traet 3 for- 4 distance of |

815.58 feet to .the.POINT OF . EEGINNING, fthenca: continue NB?°39 08YE . for - a

distance. of 119.57 feet .to' a -point ofi" the SME AR High -Water: Line: E?evatwn'_'
+1.50 NGVD" as establighsd by DACK MUELLER & ASSDCIATES. INC. “dnd -approved by
the State of F'Iomda.,Departmént o Natoral  Resgurees o - May 9, 1984 thence

run Southerly along said “"Hean: High' .:Water‘ Ling (Eleévation  41: 507 ":GVD" for the " -

next twenty-saven (27) courses’ thence run 5700‘4 06E For a :distince- of 17. 22
feet to -a point; Lhénce run- 501906
points thence i S10 G035 13VE For &
run, 514 09'36"t .for & .d1stance of 82,10 feet - . & puint thenca ‘U
52094 36"E For ‘& -distance of 59,25 eat gt po:nt' thEnce rufi’ SDO 31 ANy
for @ distance of -23.48 f,-et t6-a” point Cthence Trdri - $65911 124y for 3 gistance
of 15.63 feet to -a point;’ thenct T - 560 117430 For £3 distince of 31.22 .feek
to a point; 'thenca run 5199 38314 fdv --a «distance of 107, -85 Sfeet ta-a point;
t?-ence rt:n Sid° 08 17 for 3 dwstance of 102 42 feet to a pmnt th"ri'c‘e i

for a d\s ancs of 102, 65 - "eet to - apbmt, ‘.henc e 514 ez 23“!-1 for a
digtince of 104:15 fTzet to A Haint; -fhence run 501 1061130 for & dasta e - cf
100.18 fézt . to a- puint; . tﬁcnca run-S02¢ 19‘22"1-'. for a1 stancs sof - 100: LO fe

o a -point; ;ne*u:e run ¢l)1 ol :st-"E far & dlstance of 100 02" feat ‘tg -a- po.nt

.nance run S63° 34 o2 or ‘a ‘dist nce of ~100. 04 ‘Fast -td ca- poinn ENERCE - rum ¢

C"“‘":‘O E-for - 3 dist m:a -oT 100,84 feet. to-g pointy l_:'1-=nce rum “U:c.:-ﬁ‘-u"w

22"E “For a: chs.am:e of 88 91 feet- 10 a
'1s..ance of '54.568 | feat oA paiHE: them:e'_‘ '

For ‘3 disténce “of -101.54 Fest- o .a -pBinty  thence rud- 55013 82%  for -

distznea of 102.03 fegt to:a paint;. thmca run’ 510013‘45"',: for 4 distence of
102.49 feet to a pmnt* I‘enc:e T SZ: 120149 Fgr -4 distance of 110.07 feat
to .a pointy : bence run’ S06952' 32" for 4 drstanCe of 102,32 fést -to 3 poinky
thence run SOG 41 '05¥E For va . distance -of 100,04  fert o a point" t.he‘nce Fun

00954 !28"E “for ‘a.-distance -of 100.03 feet to 4 point; thence roi $01933 41w
for 4 distance “of 110023 feet . 'ty i . .point} -thence ron-. S07°58" S0¥E.-for .2
distince of  66.77 feét to- 4 paint 'thence‘ -départing - said" “Mean High™ Water
Line-Elsyation #1.50 RGYDY, sun 587d46'¢16“¥1 “aTong the  South''1ine of ‘the ‘figrth

1/2 of the: South "172 ‘of fthe ; Sauth- 172 ‘of “the <cuth ?-of ‘said Section 35, faor L
a distante ¢f .125.00° f:et o a -HEint: thedce rui’ M03 16" ao'w far & distance of .

451.00 Fest -to & point’ cm - carcu‘lar Curve -eoncave’ to -the . \forthwest -aradial
to- said point beirs 531 4705 E ; : thence Fun .‘cr’-théasterly -and’ Hortheﬂy 3lang
~the” arc of -said’ curve, . ‘through -4 centraI “&ngle -af .82945°00" .and ‘a” radius .of

“180.00 feat, for a -distarce of 259 97-fewt to 4 pofnt-oF -reverse curvatird of . f

F] cn-sniar- -Curve: concive, to- ‘the East, havmg for .its- e]ements a°centrd) sangle
of ' 38730°00" and .3’ ‘radiusof “300.00 "feet; thence rudi “Nertherly alohg the :arc
of said ‘curve for a- -distance -of "201:59 “faet to a4 Point of T'éi'i'géndy- ‘thénce " run
N13°57'55"€ for a distdnce. of - 145:00" feet to-a Point- of . Curvatore: of 2
cirr.‘ular., turve Xo . the eft;. -having for its” e1em&nts & centra'i ‘angle of
45°00"00" "and -a ‘radivs.of 350 00 faety thence Fun Northerly .and Northwesterly

a‘long ‘the "arc -of $3id curve for- “adistapce .of 299 J2 feat to-a. -paint - of

reverse. curvature of--a. cfrcuiar &urve to “the- rmnt having Forits ‘glements-a ;

central  .angle - of 62900'00" - -and & AU 180,00 . feet: ‘thence -run
Or*hwes..erly and ‘#o*rtheﬂy a]ong the “arc -of sa1d curye for.:a ‘distance’ of
91,78 feet .to a point .6Ff reverse--curvature of -a.cireylar ‘curve’ to the . left,

havmg for its.elemerits .3 central dngle.of 37900°00" 3ng- & radius “of..275. 00 -

¥eet; thence run Northerly "along “the arc of sa1d curve . for - a’ ‘distance of
177.59 feet to a point.of reverse clrviture of .8 circular .Curve to .thé right,

havirmg for its eléments a--central -angle  of- 105000 90% -and ‘a’ radigsof 12000 -

.eet-'thence run Northerly and’ Northeas..erly a‘long the “are ‘of ‘said 2irye for .2
istante of 219.91 feet to & point igf reversa: cur‘vature of & circular cm'va to

~

zhe left having Tor .its eleménts 'a central -afigle a7 v 1e¢ (U i00" -and A recies €

hzo 00 feet; thence .rud Northeasteﬂy. NOrtheHy -dnd Northwester‘ly c&long ‘the

arc .of < said ‘curve’ for a .distance of. 376799 -Feat™ to 4 pdifty - thénce . run
N04957 55€ . radial to the" Tast- descrubed curve, for 4 distance -of 127,34 feet
ita the' POiNT OF - BEGINNING ' .

"

\:onta\mng 7.92 Acres Hore or 1255




LEGAL : DESCR [ B0 -
REMAINDER P .
PARCEI. "'C"* : St )
AT that part of Tracts 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8 and 9, 1yidg east.of tha frstarly
Right-of -Hay line &f ‘Ingraham Highway of DOUGRERTY'S-SUBOIVISION,  aceording to
the plat thereof +ecordéd in Plat Book 1, Page 1 ‘of- the Public Records of Dade
County, Florida; o . ‘ £ ]
¢ ARQ
A11 that part of Tracts 1 and 2 lying E2st of the .Easter)y-Rightwof-Way.line
of lngraham Highway, and -all of Tracts: 3 -and -4, of S.H. RICHMOND®S* SURVEY .of -
the SW 1/4 of Sectiom 35, Township 55 .South; Ringe 40 -East,  accerding to the .
plat thereof recorded in Plat Botk 1, Page 67 of .the Public-Récords of Dade
County, Florida;. . ‘AN{J o e

The Horth 1/2 of the North 1/2 of the-South 1/2 of the SE 1/4/ of the SW 1/4
and the North 172 of “the North-1/2 of -the SE-1/4 .of “thé :SW 174 Gf the SW 174,
all in Section 35, Tewnshio S5 South;.'Range 40 East,.also KAcwn .35 -thé -North
172 of Tracts 5 and & df- S.H. RICEMOND'S SURVEY &F ‘the” SW L/4 of szid Séction
35, according to the plat -theredf recorded in Plat 8ok 1, Page 67 of .the .
Public Records of Dade County, Florida; 0 : :

: Al

That jert of the NW 1/4 of the IW 1/4 of the .SW 1/4 lying East of the Sesierly:
Right-af-way line of Ingraham Righway ‘in Section 33, Township 55 Scuth, Ranga :
20. Tast, - ’ )
: AND
~ ALY that pdirt of the North 1/2 of the Horth 1/2 of the SW 174 of .the SW 1/4 ofF :
the SW 174, in Section 35, Townsnip 55 .5a0th, Range 40 East, lying East of the .
centar line of the County Road,--as shdwd -on 5.H RICEMGND'S SURVEY of “the SW©
L/4 of Section 35, Tewnship 55 South, Rance 40 East, according .to-the plat:
thersof recorded in Plat Sqok 1, at Page 67, of the Public Records.of Oade’
County, Florida; ; s '
. AND

The South 1/2 of the North 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW .1/4 of -tha SW 1/4:
(Scuth 1/2 of Lot §) and the South 1/2 of the Horth 1/27of the’ South-1/2 of ;
the SE 1/4 of the SW 174 (South” 1/2 of ‘Lot §) '0f -SiH.. RICKHOND' S~ SURYEY "of “the
SW 1/4 of Section .35, - Township ‘55 South, Ringé 40 Sast,-according to the plat?
theraof recorded -in Plat Book 1, at Page &7 -of .the “Public Hecords of Dade’
County, Florida; ) ) =




’

A portion of%GHERTY'S. SUBDIVISTON a3’ ;r.eca_s#gé{s"?fg_ Tat Book- 1 :at: Page 1 and
S.H. Richnond's: Survey 6f "the-S.M.:1/4 Of :Section 35, Townghip S5 Southy Ramge .
&0 :East, as .recorded in Plat- Book1:at -Page 67, both- the: -Pu_t_s:]lic;_'.'a'eq'drd‘s" of

Bade County, Florida being-more pirticuilarly descrived as fo1Taws: -

Cormence at the intersection of .the Easterly ‘Right.of MWay ding of  Ingraham
Highway with' the Northerly. Vineof Traet 3, . said "DOUGRERTY'S. -SUBDIVISTON;
thence run $28906720%W, .along -satd Eastérly Right of May '1iné . of Ingraham
Highway, for-& distance of 377.28 ,-fg‘e‘_t;_i;.to';;'al”.p'oi_nt;-._t;h‘e_n'c':e___.ruh--_-_s_ﬁl"’,'jzi"_40“6‘:.‘f’o'r
a distance of 102.97 feet. .to -;hé",.POINT----DF_..BEGINN'ING;,.--thence';.'ru:n*:513"5;7'55'".4
for' & distance of 1030.00° feet -to -a-‘pointy -theace -fun 876902105 € : for” a
distance -of 141700 feet to a p'a‘i’n‘t;.--th'éncé‘;_r"‘u'n-'550°17‘05"E;‘.'.for: A distance of
675.00 feet ko a poffit; ithence run NSBC12'S5"E for .a distance of 250.00 to"a
point of curviture of a’circulér curvé tothe left,’ having for its - elements a
" .central, angle of -82°45'00" .and a radius -of ~ 180.00 Feet;  thente run- .
Mortheastarly and Northerly:.alody the arc -of -sdid curve ford- distance’ of
259,97 feet to a point of reverse curvature of -a circular curvé of ‘the .right,
having for its eléments 3 central angle of 38930°00* "and a redius .of :300.00
feet; thence run Northerly- aleng the . arc of said curve for @ -distdnce -of

201.59 Feat to the Point.-of Téngency; -thence run- N13957'55°E for” adistapce of | .

145.00 Feét to the Point of Curvdture of a circular curve 1o the deft, having
for its.elements a cantral angle -of ¢§°00'00" dnd .2 radiis of J3S0.00 feat;
shence -FUR Ngrtherly and Norihwedtsrly .aleng the -drc of said curvé- for -a
distence of 299.32 feet to a point of raverse -curvetyre of a-cirtuldr curve to .
" the .right,” having for its slements- & ‘céntral angle of ‘62%00'C0" -2nd a-radius .
of 150.00 -feet; thence run Horthwéstarly’ and Noriherly £16ng thé arc of said
cursa for .2 distance of 194.78 ‘feet. fo A .point-of reversa” curvatuyrd of "2
circolar curve to the 1aft,. havimg for . its’ eléments a.central "angle of
172006 "znd a radjus Of 275.00 fzet; thancd -run hortharly-along -the -arc of .

said ‘turve for-a distanca of 83.20 fagt  to a point; _-_'t'..em;-e_:‘ru:i‘.‘f7.6"30"2"05"-"u for

a distance of 768.50 feet to the FOINT -OF -BEGINNING. -

AND LESS

3

A portion of DOYGHERTY'S SUBDIVISION as recordad in-Plat Book 1:-at.Paqe 1 .and
S.H..RICHMOND'S- SURVEY -6¥ tHie S.W. :1/4- of *Section 35; Tewnship:55 South,-Rarige
40 East, as recorded <in PTat Book .1 at Page 67; both of ‘the  Public’ Récords of
Dade County, Florida being more particularly destribéd as follows: . .

Commence at the intarsaction of the -Easterly Right of Yay 1ifé ‘of ‘Jagraham:
Highway with the Northerly line .of. Tract 3, s2id -DDUGHERTY'S -SUBDIVISION; -
thence -run N87939'08"E along ‘the Ngrth Jiné of sald Tract -3 for-a “distance of
815.58 " feet to the POINT .OF BEGINNING; -thence continue -Ng7%39 0B E-  for a
distance.of. 119.57 feet to -a_poiat an’ the MMean - High -Water Line- Elevation
+1,50 MMGYO™ as established by JACK MUELLER-& ASSOCIATES, INC.” and :spproved by
the State of Florida, Departmént .of -Matlral ‘Ressirces: 6n- M2y 49,1984, -thence-
run Southerly along -said “Méazn’ High- Wat@r Line Elévatign -+1.50. NGVD" -for--the
next twenty-seven {27) ‘courses; thence run 870954106 € fora distince of 17.22
feet to a point; thence -run - S01908722"E" for .4 distance of 58.91 -feet to -2
point; thenca run S10°03'13"€ for a distance of §4.88 feet -to a-peint;” thance -
run_ S14909136¥€ for a distance ..of B82.10- feet :to :a- pointy thence - run
520908 ' 36"E for 4 distance of 59,25 feet .to a ‘point; ‘thenca:rin 5009311244
for a distance of 23.48 feet to a point; thence run 565911124 "W for -2 distance
of 15.63 feet to a point; thence run’ $60°11'13% for a distance of -31.22 feat

to a .point; thence.run S16938'319W - for-a distance rof 107,85 féet to a point;

thence' run” $10°08'17*W for a distance ‘of 107.42 feat to 2 point; . thence run
S1a%44 123"y for a distance of 105.82 feéet to a pointy thence :run 510742°37"°W



far detance o 102,65 Fant. by A pi . & run 514922128 for
dis’e 7 104,15 fest te & paint;.. the 301 06" 18" “for a“distane of i
100 feet to a point‘ thence run’ 802 1 Z"L for g distance of 100,00 feet;
to @ point; thence run: ‘SOLO08 34 E “fora ‘distance .of 100:02 “feat to 2 point;:
shence run S03%39°02°F for a distunCE ‘of 10004 feat" tg A p01nt' thencn run
509044 S0'E. for a distance .of ‘1007 84‘?éét o . 4 pointy “thence run 579 38'10“‘;
for a distanta of  101.54 .feat to - a  points uhence Fon  S09%13V42% for a:
aistance of 102.08 feet -to-a point thence ruyn §10°18° d&ﬂu fora - -distdnce of
102.49 -feat - to 4 point; - theht° Fiin 522920749 for 4 distance -of .110.07 “fent?
to a point; ~thenca run $09952732" for a- distance. of 102.32.fadt to a point;:
thence run S00%41'05°E for 2’ distarce: of 100 04 feet to 4~ pointy thence funi
500954'28"E for a distance ‘of::100.03 ‘feat .to .a point; “thence’. run 5019 a3" 41"ug
for a distance of 100,23 “Feét "ta -a .paint;” thence *run 507 1§87 50" F o ‘an
distance of 66,77 -feet to.d:point 3 “thance, départing’. ‘said ‘Mein . HigH Water:
Line Elavation #1.50 NGVO", vun 587946 46", along :the" South - liné: of - the - %0rth§
1/2 of the South 1/2 of the’ ‘South 172 of the South - JZ of ‘said ‘Sectiocn .35; Sz
a distance of 125.00 fest to"a point; thencé run .H03°16700'W for a ﬁ\SLEnC“ of i

451,00 feet to a p01nt on. A :¢ircular curve concave’ te’ Lhe %urthwest. a.radiali

to said point béars. 531947 (05 E; thence run” Worthcaster1y ‘3nd Northerly: atong:
the arc of said -curve, through -2 central angle “of -82945'00" and 2 radius -of:
130.00 feet, for & distancs of 259.97 feet to a point.of reverse curvature of;
a cirsular curve concave ‘to the East, hdving -for -its-elemedts a-cantral: angle
of 38%30'00" ‘and & radiosof 300,00 fest;.thence run’} Northerly along: the arc'

Sald curve for a distance .of 201:59 “féet to a.Point of Tengéncy; thehice run’
?13 57'55"€ for a dist;nca .6F 145,00 -faet - to & -Point. of . Curvature L
C1FCU1nr curve to the. left, having far its .alemzants a cantral ngle of:

3900°00" 2nd a rsdius of zﬂo.,o feet; thenca-run-grikerly :nd Grt-“-'ﬁesiéf‘“féﬁ

.“.cng the arc of szid curve for a distence of 299.32 fezt-. 2 point o

revgrse curvature of & circulde curve to the right, ‘hdving for.. 1~s=elemén:§ a:
central angle -of 562200'CO0" -and a radius of 130:00 .fet' ‘trence  rud®
Northwesterly and Northerly along tke arc.of said-curve fora- 41-»qr a -af:
124.73 fezet to -a .point -of reverse Curvature’ of ‘a circuiar: curve to e lerftl
naving for its elerents a cantral “angle of 3?300 00" “and 4 ridivs of 2765. G0
fast; thence run Hortherly a1ong the .arc .of $did - cirve .for a - distance .of:
177.59 feet 'to a po1nt of ‘reverse curvature of’ a circular -curve tb ‘the rioht,?
having for its elements' a centiral .angle -of -105900'00" -and ‘1 radius -of . 120, Ooﬁ
feet; thanca run Northerly and: Noruheas»erly aleorig -the areg of ‘said curve for -2
distance of 219.91 feet -to a pOint of -reverse curviture of. a circular curve - to:
the left having for its elements:.a cantral “énglé-of “130°00'00" -and- a radivs of:
120.00 feet; thenca’ run Northeasterly, Hortherly and Hcrthwesterly along the!
arc of said curve’ for a distance -of 376.99- fest” t§ "a point;  thence run’
NO4%S57'55"E, radial to the Jast- described ‘curve, for 3 distande of 127.34 Faet:
to the POIVT OF BEGINNING. i ) :

Containing 36.08 Acres More or less .

Subject to any rasgrvations,;dedicétions or easements of record.



PARCEL, "D

LEGAL DESCRIPTION THIS PROPERTY:,

A1l of Blocks 8 and 11, lying Southerly and Easterly of the County Road, a... .
all of Blocks 9 and 10 -of the SW -1/4 of 'said Saction 35, according to -Plae- .
Baok 1, at Page .87, ¢f the Public-Records of -Qadé-County, Floridai-and all-of
the § 1/2 of the N '1/2 'of -the SW 1/4 of the SW 174 " of .the “SW 174 Tying ..
Easterly and Southerly of -theCounty Road in -said Section 35;.'and "alse .all .
that .part of the SE .1/4 ‘of the SE:1/4 of .the SE 174 of said Section 34, lying

Southerly. and Easterly of .the:County Road ‘being: ih -Dade County, Florida; also
~a strip of -land 25-feet. in widthlying-West of said 8lock "11 above mentisned

and South of the Southerly line-of thé County Read:
' ' AND

' . . *
* A1l that part of Blecks 7 and 11 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section
35, lying horthwesterly ‘of the County Rodd as showr on the Plat of the SW 1/4
of safd Section 35, surveyed ind ‘drawn by S.H.:Richmond and iled.in PVat Sook. -
1 at Paga 87, and ‘1ying Southeastarly of Ingraham Highway (01d Cutlar Road) as .
sama §s currently laid ecuty ' ' : .

An0

A1l that s
Szction 35
in Flat o
1ying Scut!
laid ocuty

ert: of the N 1/2 of the SW i/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said
y 1ying Horibuesterly of “fhe County Koad -2s shown on the Plat filsd
» at FPica 87, of. the Public Ascords of Dagd -County, Flerida; 24d

ok 1
hazsterly of Ingrzham Hichway (01d Cutler Sfad) 25 siyms g curranily

END

That porticn of the Easterly 1/2 of the County Road shown .on said S.”
RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the 'SW:1/4 .of  Seéction '35, Township 85 .Seuth, Range . |
East, lying Westerly of .Blocks .8 and 11.of -€aid "S.H.. RICKMOND'S “SURVEY and -
lying within the'S 1/2 of the N 172 of theé -SW 1/4 of thé-SW 174 ‘of tha :SW 178
of said Sectiom 35, LESS that Portion théredf .lying - within the West 40 feet of
the SW 1/4 of 'said Section 35.- . =~ = h Y S T



AN
That portion of that certain - parcsﬂ of land - cconveyed - o - Dade County by‘ -
Warrarty Deed From .Julidm S: Edton and Ethe?wynne Eaton, ~datad February -

1042 and -Fecorded in-Osed ‘Badk 2217 at” Page-549," “otidér - Clerk s Fite No. ¢

R-22573, .of the -Public .Récords “6f - ‘Uiade .County;- F1or1da. Aying i Sou hazstarly of
a Tine- 50 faatSoutheesterly ‘of :and pirallel with 'the' foll wing 'described
centarltneg for (014" "Catler . Road}: “Commance -at . the Southeast. cornar Sof rsatd
Section '34; -thence rin N 890 29““ g5" W, dlotig - the South Vine of ithe S 174. of
said Samoﬂ ‘34, for aidistance” of"lsl 46:-fedt to the: Polnt of! Begmu{ng

the her&in’ described -centarline  for . 01d - Cu..ler Roady Yhence «run-N-319° 03" 37" ._,:?'

-m.. ) K

' across the SE-1/47of said Section 34 and dcross’ the SW 174 of §33d "Section
35, for a distance of 914,42 Fagt, ‘more or Jess, 1o -a-patat.an: the North line ..
of ;the N 172 of the-SW 174 of ithe SW 174 “of tha. 89 174 -6f said Sectidn: 35 &nd
to tha ENO of -thé herein described cam&rﬁne f‘or OTd Cutlér: Road .

R\ID

That portica of the westarly 1/2 of a‘ze ’cunt_f Roxd shi ‘m &n sa‘rd SWH. . i

RICRMENG'S SURVEY of_u-e S °1/4 of Sadtion 38; - Towaship 58 .South; Raags A0

Eest, dying: I'.c.Su(".I']_Y of Block -7 of T8afd :SH, nI""L\D'S Su""EY c.*’&’..:r'ly or .
‘thet gortion of 3lack 11 -of s&id- ‘SLH. RICEUMHD'S SURVE lying Northidsterly -

of g&id County Roid and within -the N'1/2 of Liie Sy ‘f4 of ‘Lha §4 1/¢ ¢ of the SW

.feet of Tha §W 1/4 -of siid Section 35

/4 of 34id -Section 35y LESS ithat: por‘t'lon thereof. 1ymg Within the est a0



_STATE OF FLORIDA g
COUNTY OF DADE )
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I, RICHARD P, BRINKER Clerk of the C;rcu:t Court in and for Dade County,

Florida, and Ex-Officié Clerk uf the Bém‘d of County Commissmners of said annty,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that lhe above and’ foregomg is alrue- and correcl copy of

Z+3 0*85 a&bpted by the said Bostd of Coumy Coitfiig-

Resalution No.
‘Februaxy T , 1985

sioners al its meeling held on

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Ihave hateunlo sét-my hand -and offimal seal ﬁn

’Februarv R 1985

this 12th day of

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board of Cooniy Commissioners~ -
nge- Coonty, -Flofida

-'- -\:’th h,..l&:;l"m 7
i S /".
S Cy
iz Y&
SEAL ".‘% c::q'
L) A “'

Board of Counly Cominissioners
.Dade County, Florida

102.09=3 REV. |1/72



.' . 34/35-55~40/85~321
RESOLUTION ‘NO. 4-ZAB270~85 '

The follewing resolution was offered by Mr. Murray Sisselman saconded by

Mrs. Joyce Masso and upon poll of members present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A, Conger aye \ Margaret ‘Nelson aye
Peter Goldring absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levi A. Johnson aye Murray Sisselman aye
Jose A. Losa aye R. Jollivette Frazier absent
Joyce Masso aye

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied for the following:

(1) DELETION of an Agreement only &g it affects the hereinafter deseribed
subject property; .said Agreement being -recorded in 0fficlal Record Book
7197, at Pdges 498 through 516, on ‘the 26tM day- of April, 1971, and
pursuant to Resolution Z~B9~70, passed &nd adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 16th day of April, 1970.

(2) DELETION of an Agreement entered into between South Cutler Bay, Ine, and
Dade County; said agreémént being fecorded in -0ffic{al Rec6rd Book 8997 &t
Pages 1168 through 1170 -on - the 227 day -of May, 1975, .and required
pursuant to Resplution Z-196~74,.passed ind adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners on the 23¥8 day of July, 1974. - ‘

(3) DELETION of a De&¢latdtion.of.Restrictive Covenants enteréd into between
Supi-Belt Corporation of Afierida ~'and Dade County; ~sald Restrictive
Covenants being recorded in Officisl’- Record Book 11198 ac Pagas 987
through 999 on the 28R day of August, 1981,

The -purpose of the above requests 1s to remove these agreements from the
dnd to relesse .thé .subject propérty from the
P ¥

P

SUBJECT PROPERTY: PARCEL 1: All of Blocks 8 and 11, 1ying $/iy and E/ly of the
County Road, and all of Blocks 9 -and 10 of the 8W 1/4 of Secrion 35, .Township
55-8outh, Range 40 East, Plat ‘book-1; Fage 67; -and -all of ‘the south 1/2, of
the north 1/2, of the SW 1/4, of :the SW 1/4, of the 8W 1/4 Iying-B/1y -aad S/1y
of the County Road in Section 35; Towmship 55 South, Rangs 140 East, and also
all that part of the SE 1/4, of the SE 1/4, of -the SE.1/4 of Section 34,
Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Iying 5/iy and E/ly of :the Coynty Road;  also
a strip of land 25' in width lying west of the said aforementioned Bloeck 11
and south of the Sf/1y line of the County Road.

PARCEL 2: All that part of Lots 7 and 1} of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of
Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying NW/1y of .the County Road
as shown on the plat of the SW 1/4 of iSeétion 35, Township:655 Souith, Raige 40
Bast, surveyed and drawm by S. H. RICHMOND aund filed in Plat book 1, ‘Bage 67,
and lying SE/ly of Ingraham Highway -(01d Cutler Read) as same is durrertly
laid out.

PARCEL 3: All that part of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the 5W 1/4 of the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 Soiuth, Range 40 East, lying NW/ly of the County
Road as shown on the plat .filed in Plat. bogk- 1, Pagé .67, and lying §E/1ly of
Ingraham Highway (01d Cutler Road) as samé 1s currently laid out,

PARCEL 4: That portion of that certain parcel of land conveyed to Dade County
by Warranty Deed from Julian S, Eaton and Ethelwynne Eaton,.dated February $,
1942 and recorded in Deed Book 2237 "at Page 549, under Clerkis File .Numbser
R-22373, lying SE/ly of a line 50' SE/ly-of and parallel with the Followirg
degeribed centetline for’'0ld Cutler Road; commence gr the §putheast corner.of
Section 34, Township 35 South, Range 40 Edst; - thence run NBY®Z9'5"W alonig the
south line of ‘the SE 1/4 6f said Section 34 For .a-distance.:of 151+64' to the
Point of begiuning of thé hérein deseribed centerline ‘for 0ld Cutlsr  Read;
thence run N31°3'37"E across the SE 1/47of said Section 34 and across the SW
1/4 of Section 35, Township ‘55 .South, Range .40 East) fora distance of
914,42'+, to a point on the morth Yine of the notth 172, .of the SW 174, of the
§W 1/4, of' the SW 1/4 of -5aid -Bection “35 and -to- the énd - of the herein

L Tl 270 R

described centerline for Old ‘Cutler Road.
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PARCEL 5: All of County Road shown on 5.H. Richmond's Survey of the 8W 1/4 of
Seetion 35, Township: 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat book 1, Page 67, lying
berween those lands shown a8 Parcels 1 through 4 herein, '

AND: All riparian end littoral rights (4f any) appurtenant to all of the
foregoing deseribed properxty, ineluding but mot limited to, all riparisn and
littoral rights east of the mean high watér line, and in the interest (if any)
in the foregoing described property.up -to the centerling of an rtoad(s) or
street(s) abutting any of the foregoling.described propevty.
AND:
All thet part of Tracts 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, lying east of the E/ly
right-of-vay line of Ingraham Highway of DQUGHTERY'S SUEDIVISION, ‘Plat -book 1,
Page 1 of the Public Recofds of Dade County, Florida;
AND:
All that part of Trscts 1 and 2 lying east of the E/ly Right—of-Way line of
Ingratiam Highway, and all of Tracts 3 and 4 of ‘S.H. RECHMOND'S : SURVEY of the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 Edst, Plat bdok 1, Page 67;
"~ AND: :
The north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4
and the north 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 174 of the SW 1/4,
all in Section 35, Township 55 Soath, Range 40 East; elsc known as the -north
1/2 of Tracts 5 and 6 of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the $W 1/4 of said Sectidn
35, Plat book 1, Page 67;- L
AND:
That part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 lying east of the E/ly
right-of-way line of Ingraham Highway -in-Section 335, Townghip 55-South, Range
40 East;
' AND:
All of that part of the morth 1/2 of the north 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4
of the SW 1/4 in Sectlfom 35, Township’ 55 South, Range 40 East, lying east of
the center line of the County Road as shown on S.H. -RICHMOND'S SURVEY “of .the
SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 55 -South, Range 40 East, Plat-bosk 1, Page 67;
) ANI}: “
All that part of the County Road .as shown on §.H. RICHMOND'S-SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Secrion 35,. Township 55 ‘South, Range .40 East, Plat -bosk i, Fage 67,
included in the above described parcels, EXCEPT the portions thérmof now a
part of Ingraham Highway; -- -
’ AND
The south 1/2 of the notth 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the $W 1/4 of the SW 1/4 (the
south 1/2 of Lot 5) and the south 1/2 of the notth 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the
SE 1/4 of the 8% 1/4 (soiith 1/2 of Lot 6) of S.H. RICHMOND'S SURVEY of the SW
1/4 of Seckion 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, Plat Yook 1, Page 67; and
all riparian and lirtoral rights :(if any) appurtenant to -all of the -foregoing
described property, including but:not -limited to, all riparisn and littoral
rights east of the thean high water line; s showvn on the - surviy - prepared by
Jack Mueller & Assoclates; Iwe.,-dated April 18,1984, reviséd August 3,- 1984,
November 15, 1984 and Decembar 21, .1984,  and including the interest (1f :any)
in the property up to the center Iine-of any rodd(s) or étreet{s) abutting any
of the foregoing described property.

LOCATION: The east side of Old Cutler Road between theoretical S5.W. 177 Street
and theoretical S.W. 184 Street, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
‘Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and -
. WHEREAS, upon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is the opinion of this Board that the requegqu deletions would be

in harmony with the gemeral purpose and intent of the regulations and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning
Appeals Board, that the reque;ted Deletion of an Agreement only as it affects

the subject property; said Agreement being recorded in Official Record Book

7197, at Pages 498 through 516, on the 26th day of April, 1971, and putsuant

to Resolution 2-89-70, Deletion of an Agreement entered intoe between South
Cutler Bay, Inc. and Dade County; sald agraément being recorded in Official
Record Book 8997 at Pages 1168 through 1170 on the 22nd aay of May, 1975,

and required pursuant to Resolution Z-196-74 and Deletion of a Declaration of

Restrictive Covenants entered intd betweén Sun-Belt Corporation of America and

Dade County; said Restrictive Covenants being recorded in Official Rec;rﬂ Book
11198 at Pages 987 through 999 on the 28D day of Auguet, 198l be and the
same are hereby approved. ‘
The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the necessary not.ations
upon the maps~and records of the Dade County Building amd Zoning Department.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 34EH de of JULY, 1985.
Heard 7/24/85 |

Hearing No. B5-7-32
7/25/85 aa
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RESOLU’I:ION NO, 4~ZAB~143~86
The following" resolution was-offered hry Mr. Jose A. Losa seconded by Mr,

Levi A. Johnson and upon poll of memberg present, the vote was as follows:

Thomas A. Corger aye Margaret Nelaon aye
Peter Goldring absent Mary Jean Risi aye
Levl A, Johnson aye Murray Sigselmnn absent,
Jose A. Losa aye R, Jollivette Fraeier aye
Joyce Masso absent

WHEREAS, BURGER KING CORPORATION has applied far the following:
(1) UNUSUAL USE to permit the f£illing of a portion of an existing lake.

The applicant is requesting to fill underneath the prapoged bullding site
and provide & vertical :bulkhead with a slope beglhfiing 7'9" below the
hulkhead cap, thénce a minimum 3" wide shelf, thencge :a'dne foob vertical
to two foot ‘harizontal slope ‘to the bottom of tha exiating lake.

Plans are on file and may be .examined in the Zoning .Department entitled
"Burger King Corporation World Hé‘é'dii&a'r'ﬁers Sité-Sea Wall", congisting of six
sheets, prepared by Bliss and -Nyitriy, Tnc. Consulting Engineers, dated
3-21-86.

(2) MODIFICATION of Condition #2 of Resolution 2-196-74, passed "and adopted by
the Board of County .Commi$sionérs . onm .July 23, 1974 and asmended -by
Regolution Z<30-85 passéd and Hdopted by the Board of County Commizsiomers
on the 7th day of February; 1985, ag folleows:

FROM: “2. That in the approval of the plam, the same be basically in
complidnce with that submitted "for .the hearing .entitled 'Lake
Modifications', .as- .prepared by Past, Buckley, Séhuh  and
Jernigan, Int., dated last revised 1-31-BS; ‘consisting of 3
pages, and plan entitled 'Burger King World Headquarters: :8ite
Plan', as preparad by Helliiith, Obata and Kasgabaim, Plafners’
and Architects, consisting of one .sheet (2A) dated last revised
Februvary 7, '1985." B

TO: "2. That in the approval of the plen, the same be basically in
compliance with that submitted for’ thé hearing -entitled 'Burger
King Corporation-World Heddquarters Site Sea wall', congisting
of six sheets, prepdred .by Bliss and Nyictray, Inc., congulting
engineers, -dated 3-21-86." !

The purpose of the request 1s-'._t:o substitute new plans for the existing lake
which indicates its currént. pioposed -shape, aréa to -be filled underneath the

building, new seawalls to -be ‘constructed and proposéd new Elope areas.

(3) MODIFICATION of the Proffered Covenant -paragraph of Resolution 2-30-85,
- passed and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on the 7th aay
of February, 1985, ag follows:.

FROM: "BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the approval is predicated an the
.prof feded Cavenant..and the Board does exmreise
enEoreE the S profrey Verant: whérein the sund 18
CeEgtylErive than - applidablé zaning -Peg org;"§ald Covenant
includes’ the revised  site’ plan -entitled 'Burger King' World
Headquarters', ‘a8’ prépared bty Bellmuth, Obata, & Kagsabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Avchitects dated Jandary 7,.1985,-on ghéets 1, 3, s
5, 7, 8,-9,.70,. I1,. and 13<17, dated revised January |0,
1985, on.coveér theat and sheet 2, and dated .rdvised Jandary 15,
1985, on sheet .6, and - ddted last’ revised :Janvary -30, 1985, on
sheets 7A reviséd .and -7B révised, “a- complete set -of which is on
ftle with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department. .

T0: “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED chat the spproval is predicated on the
acceptance of lthe profferedCoverant. and the Board does .exercise
its option ‘to-Enfdrde:ithe tfe Gvenarit -wherein the-same' 15

¢ [than.applivable .zoning i#égilatione; said Covenant

includes tﬁe‘llﬁéé\’ri'sed .gite plam éntirled 'Burger King World

moré restriEtiy

g B py53-rC



4~ZAB~143-86 . Page Two  35-55-40

Headquatters'. as prepared by Hellmuth, Obata, & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and Architects dated Januamry 7, 1985, .on sheets'),.3, 4,
5, 7, 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13~16, taCed revised January 10,
1985, on cover aheet, Lheets 2 and -6 replaced by ‘4 shéeet 1 eneirled
'Site Dimensions & -Statigtics. Compitations' last dated -Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 73 & 7b .réplaced by --sheets 2 through 5 enticled_
"Parking Layout/Tech Centsr/Training- -Centet/OLELce’ ‘and dated Peb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Fab. .27, 1986 .a conpléte get’ of which is
on file with the Dade County Builéing and Zoning Deparnment.

(4) MODIFICATION of a Declaration of Restriétive .Covenants recorded in
O0fficial Record Book 12428 at Pages 990 ~ 1010, accepted piursdant to
Resolution Z-30-85, grssed and’ adoptg¢ by the Boaxd of County
Commissioners on the 7tN day of Februyary, 1985, as follows: '

PROM: "1. That the Development will be built in substantial .compliance
with the plans entitled !Burger.King warld Heudquar:qre'. as
preparéd by Wéllmuch, Obata, & Kassaheum. P.A.y -Planiers _and
Architects dated January 7, 1985, on ghéets 1,.3, 4, 5, 7, 7a,
7b, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 13—17 dated revised January 10 1985 .on
cover sheet and sheat 2, and dated ‘revised January 15, 1985, en
sheet 6, and dated last revised Januwary (30,. 19B5, on shéets TA
revised and 7B reviged, a-complete sat of which is o file with
the Dade County Building and Zaning ‘Department.”

TO: “l. That the Development will be builc in substuntial compliance
with tha plans entitled 'Burger King World “Headqiarters?, -as
prepared by Hellmuth, obats. & 'Kasgabaum; -P. A, Plammers - and
Archivects dated Januaty 7, 1985, on ' gheete 1, 3, [ 4, 5, 7,
8, 9, 10, 11, and 13-16, 'aated revised Janwary 10, 1985, on
cover sheet; sheets ‘2 and 6 replaced by @ sheet I aﬂtitled 'Site
Dimensions - & Statistics -Computations' last dated Feb. 26,  1986;
sheets 7a & 7b replaced’ by shests 2 ‘through S enti{tled 'Parking
Layout/Tech- Center/Training Center/OfEice’ and dated Feb, 14,
1986, Sheet 17 dated Feb. 27; :1966; a- tomplete ‘gt . of which is
on file with the Dade County Building and Zoning Department.

The purpese of the modification of resolution and egreemént is to permit a
revised site plan & parking plans which indicate & recofiguration of the
existing lake, elimination of a proposed sedond lake, merging of the technieal
center into one building, an iIncredse of 2,4B5 squate feet of bullding and
additional outdoor parking sreas.

The aforementioned plans are on file and may be examined in the Zoning
Department.

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract “A" and "B" of BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat
book 127, Page 86.

LOCATION: The east side of 0ld Cutler Road, between S.W. 177 Street and S.W.
184 Screet, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Metropolitan Dade County Zoning Appeals
Board was advertised and held, as required by law, and all interested parties
concerned in the matter were heard, and

WHEREAS, wupon due and proper consideration having been given to the
matter, it is Che qpinion of this Boafd that the requested unusual uvge and
modifications would be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the
iegulations, would be compatible with the area and its development and would

conform with the requirements and intent of the Zoning Procedure Ordinance;




.
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NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the He:répolitan Da@e -County Zoning
Appeals Board,” that the requested Unusual Use tg perﬁié' tHg':filL ﬁg of a
portion of an existing léke, Modification of Conditlon V#Z'TOf Reao!ﬁtion
Z-196~74, ModLfication of the Proffered Cavenan; pzrﬁgrapﬂ :éf.-Ragoiuiion
2-30-85, and Modiflcation of a Decldration of Restrictive Cuvéﬂﬁﬁté recorded
in Officlal Record Book 12428 at Pages 990-{010; accepted pursodnt’ to
Resolution Z-30-85 be and the same .are hereby.;abﬁrbééd, subjeck tb- the
following conditions:

1. That the revised Emergency Access plan satisfy the requivements of the
Metro~Dade County Fire Department.

2. That the applicants comply with all conditions and requirements of the
Department of Enviyonmental Resourées Manageient.

3, Buildling finishes shall be dark to enhance blending with vegetation and
tree canopy and the architectural -treatmert’ for the ptimacy -offlce
bullding shall provide for pldnter boxes and landscaping alorig the €ntire
length of all four storled as-well &3 the roof top on the huilding & east
elevation to mitigate its vidual impact.

4, 'That the applicant submit to the Plauning Department for its-review and
approval a lahdscaping plan which indlecates the type of ~plant "material
and size priot to the igsuance of & building permit and .to he inétalled
prior to the isfuance of a certifiecate of use and eccupancy.

The Zoning Director is hereby directed to make the nece?agry notations
upon the maps and rvecords of the Dade County Building and Zbﬁinﬁ Department
aﬁd to issue all permits in accordance with the terms and conditlons :of this
tesglution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 30th day of APRIL, 1986,

Heard 4/30/86

Hearing Wo. B6-4-28
Typed 5/2/86 aa




STATZ JF FLORIDA )

COUMTY OF DapE )

I Rafael Rodon, Diractor of the Matropolirtan Dada
County Building and Zoning Departaent, and Zx-3fficio Sacrecary af che
Mecropolican Dade County Zoning Appeals Board, DO HEREBY CERTIFY chat the

above and foregoing is true and correct copy of Resalucion No. 4'?53’}43756

adoptad by sald Zoning Appeals Board at its meeting held on AAPR}F 30,
86
19 .
IN WITMNESS WHERHOF, I have hersunco set =mv hand and seal on chisz
. 13¢h MAY 86
by __day of y A.D. 19 v

Rafael Rodon, Ex+0fficio Saeracary
Metropolitan Dade County
Zoning Appesls Board

P b
N / ....»f‘ { i

By: l; ",f,/.;cf 4 ”.-"5'1/‘.1
7 o

STAL
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The f.ollowing resolution was off.ered by Ccmiss:.oner Ba.rry D. Schreiber,
seconded by Commissioner Charles Dusseau, and upon pall of menbm:s present the

vate was as follows:

- Barbara M. Carey absent Barry D. Schreiber aye

Charles Dusseau aye Jorge (George) Valdes aye
Joseph M. Gersten aya Sherman S. Winn abgent
Larry -Hawkins nay Stephen P. Clark absent
Hétvey Ruvin - abgent

WHEREAAS, BURGER KING CORP., had applied for the following:

(1) UNUSUAL USE to pemnit parking in a zone more restrictive: than the use it
serves; to wits parking of ¢ars in a GU dj.str:.ct to serve an OPD district.

Plans are .on file and may be examined in the Zoning Department entitled

"Buirger King Corporation World Beadqusrters," &s" By Héll:mth, :Obata &
Eas:aabamn, Ind., dated 8-18-88 on sheets CL-1,. CL2, (T~3'§ 2C.6-~1.  Plans may
be mxlified at-public hearing.

(2) ‘MODIFICATION of the -Proffered Covenant paragraph of Resolution 2-30-85,
passed “and adopted by the Board of Courity ‘Comiissionars -onthe 7th day of
Febitiary;, 1905, 48 wodified by Resolution 4-7AB-143-86, passéd and adopted
by the" Dade’ County Zoning ‘Appeals ‘Board on the 30th day of Apiil, 1986, as
followss

FRCM: “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that. the approval is predicated on the
-acceptancé of the proffered Covenant and the ‘Board ‘does exercise
- its option to enforce the pmffered Covenant “Wharein -the same is
more ‘restyictive than applicable: Foning regulations, -said- Ccvena;it
includss the  revised site plan ‘entitled " 'Bufger ‘King- World
Headquarters,' as - prepared by Hellmuth, Obéta & Kassabaum, P.A.,
Planners and - Architedts dated Janiary '7, 1935, on sheets™ 1, 3, 4,
5, 7; fa,-7b; 8,79, 10,11 and 13-16, dated’ rwlsed January 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 and 6 replaced by a ghget -1 entitled
'$ite Dimensions & -Statistics Compgtations’® last dated Feb. 26,
1986; #sheets’ 7a & Yb replaced by -sheéts -2-through' 5 entitled
‘Parking Layout/Tech’ Certter/Training ‘Cetiter fOffics’, and ‘dated Feb.
14,- 1986, Sheét 17 dated Feb. 27,71986; a camplete set of. which is -
on file with the Dade County Building and Zt:fd.ng Deparment w

m:"BETTFURI'HERRESOLVEDthattMappxwalispmdicatedcnthe
- acceptarice of the proffered Covensnt and ‘the Bosrd does exbrcise
its option to enforce -the' proffered Covendnt whepein the s is
more restrictive than applitable #oning requiations; said Covenant
includes’ the revised site ‘plan . entitled 'Burger -King World
Headquarters,’ as- prepared by Helliwith, Obata & Kassabaum, -P.A.,
Flafiners and Architects dated -Jantary 1, 1985, on-shests ., 3, .4,
5, 7, 7a, To, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-16, dated revised Janvary 10,
1985, on cover sheet; sheets 2 -and § reéplaced by & gheet 1 entitled
‘Site Diméngions & Statistics - “Cotripotations ' -iast dated Feb. 26,
1986; sheets 7a & 7b replaced by sheéts 2 through 5 entitled
‘Parkifig Laysut/Tech Center/Training Ceriter/Office’ -andl dated Feb.
14, 1986, Sheet 17 dated Peb. 27, 1986; and addit:[onal ghéats CL~1,
CI~2, CL~3 and 2C.6-1, dated 8-18-98, a conplete det ‘Of which is on
file with the Dade County Bullding and zcnj.ng Department.

{3) MODDIFICATION of a Declaration of Restrictive  Covenants -¥ecorded in

Official Record Book 12428 at Pages .990-1010, acc&pt.ad pUrsuAnt to

Resolutifon’ %~30-85, passed and -adopted by the ~Boand of County

Commissioners on the 7Tth day of Pebruary, 1985, and nbd.ified by :Rastlution

4-2MB-143-86, passed and adopted by the Dade Cqunty Baning Appéals - Board

on the 30th da:{ of April, 1986 #g- follows: .

FROM: "1. That the Development will be built jin substantial cmplmme
with the plans .entitled 'Burger King World Headgquarters,' as
prepared by- Hellmith, "Obata- & Kassebaum, P.A., -Planners .and
Architects ddted Janary 7,. 1985, on sheets I, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11 -and 13-16, dated revised - January 10 1985, on cover
sheat; sheets 2 and 6 replaced bya “sheet 1 entitled 'Site

Z3L-P T




® @
7-34-89 _ : Page Two 35-55-40
Dimensions & Statistics quputatmns last dated Feb. 26, 1986;

shaets 7a-& 7b replaced by shests 3 throligh 5 entitled 'Parking
Layout/Tech Center/'r‘raj.xﬁng Center/Df:Elce" and - dated - Feb.
1986, Sheet. 17 “dated ¥eb. 27, 1966;: & coiplete” get: of whic:h lS

on filé with the ‘Dade County Bu.tlding and 26ning beparman

T0: "1, That the Develogrent will “be built in- substantial Cmpllance
with the plans ‘entitled" !Burger King "World - Headquarters, as
preparéd by’ Hellwuth, ' OBatd & Kassabeum, -P.AL, Planners and
Architécts dated January 1y 11985, -on"sheets 1,73, 4, 5,-7,°8; 9,
10, 11 and 13-16,  ‘datéd’ xew,sed Januaxy 10,: 1985, .on cover

- sheet- sheets 2 and -6 replaced lzy a. sheet 1 eﬂtitled 'Site‘

sheets 7a & 7b replaced by shests 2 thmugh 5. entitled 'Parkmg

Layout/Tech Center/i‘raim.ng Center/Office -and “dated ¥eb, .14,

1986, Sheet. 17 dated Feb:. 27,.1986; .and additional = shéets CL-1,

Cl~2, CL-3 and 2¢.6~1;: dated B=18« BB, 8- cmrplete set ‘of which is

on file with' thie Dade County Bu:.ldmg and Zoning Deparh'rent -
The purpose of the :_nods.flcatmn of xesolution and - ag'rearent is to show
additional -surface parking-in ‘the aréa- north of the north office’ building on
the offiéial developmént plans.. -

SUBJECT PROPERTY: Tract "A" of -BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, Plat book 127,
Page 86. : ' ‘ o :

LOCATION: 17777 Old Cutler Road, Dade County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, a publ:.c hear.mg of the Board of County Cmssloners , Dade
County, Florida, was advertised and. held, as required by dlaw, and all
interested parties concerned in -the mattef‘.wam heard, and upon due and proper
consideration having been given to the matter, it is the opinion of this Board
tha£ the requested umisual use and M’?c}ificatic‘ins ‘of Covenants would be
compatible with the area and its dévelopment and would conform with the
requirements and intent of the Zorii;;lg- Procedure Ord.inance and sh‘;_uld, be
approved, subject to conditions;

NOW THEREFORE BE I RE:SOLVED by’ ‘che Bc)a.rd of County Cominigsioners, Dade
County, Florida, that the appla.catian e apprcved, subject to-the following
conditions:

1. That an arrended covenant be submitted in recordgble form within 90 days of

the public hearing: approval of -this -gpplication, . &nd - to ‘gUbnit the
propdsed amended DecJLaration of : Restrict:.ons for - approval prior to

recording.

2., That the applicant submit to the Plannjng ‘Depértment for -its review and
approval a “landscaping plan which-indicates the type’ of plant material and
sizé Pprior to -the issuante of a. buildhg permit and to & mstalled prior
to -the issuarice of &- certificate -of .useé ‘and’ occupancy




STATE OF FLORIDA )
) §S:
COUNTY OF DADE ) '

I, RICHARD P, BRINKER, Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Dade County,
Florida, and Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board of Cuunty Commissioners of smd County,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY thiat the above and foregmng is a true and correct copy of

Resolution No. 2-34-89

, adopted by Lhe gaid Board of Cougty Commis-

sioners at its meeting held on Pebruary 23 19'89

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereusito set my hand and official seal on
this _ 24th _ gay of March . A.D. 1982 |

RICHARD P. BRINKER, Ex-Officio Clerk
Board 'of County Comniigsioners
Dade Couiity, Flotida




This instrument prepared by: ' Exhibit 2

and when recorded return to:

Jerry B. Proctor, Esq. :

Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP

2500 First Union Financial Center (Space Reserved for Clerk)
Suite 2500

Miami, Florida 33131-5340

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
IN LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS that the undersigned Owner hereby makes,
declares and imposes on the land herein described, these easements and covenants
running with the title to the land, which shall be binding on the Owner, all heirs,
successors and assigns, personal representatives, mortgagees, lessees, and against all
persons claiming by, through or under them; -

WHEREAS, Owner holds the fee simple title to the land in the Village of Palmetto
Bay, Florida, in Miami-Dade County, Florida, described in Exhibit "A," attached hereto
and made a part hereof, hereinafter called the "Property;"

WHEREAS, Owner intends to develop said property for:

O Business Use
O Office Use
O Residential Use

WHEREAS, Owner intends to create multiple ownerships within the Property to
serve existing and future development, and/or future phases of development, and

WHEREAS, Owner may wish to convey portions of the property from time to time
in fee simple, and/or may wish to offer units as condominiums, this instrument is
executed in order to assure that the phased development of the property with future
multiple ownership and multiple fee simple ownership, will not violate the Zoning Code
of Miami-Dade County, as adopted by the Village of Palmetto Bay or the remaining
requirements in the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants.

(Administrative)




Declaration of Restrictive Lovenants

" in Lieu of Unity of Title
Page 2

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, Owner hereby agrees as

follows:

1.

The Property will be developed in substantial compliance with the site plan
entitled, "Burger King World Headquarters", prepared by Hellmuth, Obata and
Kassabaum, P.A., Planners and Architects, dated January 7, 1985, on sheets 1, 3,
4, 5,7, 7A, 7B, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13-17, dated revised January 10, 1985 on cover
sheet and sheet 2, and dated revised January 30, 1985 on sheets 7A revised 7B
revised. No modification shall be effected in said site plan without the written
consent of the then owner(s) of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan or covenant at public hearing before the Village Council of
Palmetto Bay, Florida.

If the Property is developed in phases, each phase will be developed in substantial
accordance with the site plan.

In the event of multiple ownership subsequent to said site plan approval, each of
the subsequent owners, mortgagees and other parties in interest shall be bound by
the terms, provisions and conditions of this instrument. Owner further agrees that
it will not convey portions of the Property to such other parties unless and until the
Owner and such other party or parties shall have executed and mutually delivered
in recordable form, and instrument to be known as an "Easement and Operatmg
Agreement" which shall contain, among other things:

() easements in the common area of each parcel for ingress to and egress from
other parcels;

(ii) easerhents in the common area of each parcel for the passage and parking of
vehicles;

(iii) easements in the common area of each parcel for the passage and
accommodation of pedestrians;

(iv) easements for access roads across the common area of each parcel to
private roadways;

V) easements for the- installation, use, operation, maintenance, repair,
replacement, relocation and removal of utility facilities in appropriate areas
in each such parcel;

(vi) easements on each such parcel for construction of buildings and
improvements in favor of each such other parcel;

(Administrative)




Declaration of Restrictive Lovenants
in Lieu of Unity of Title

Page 3

(vii) easements upon each such parcel in favor of each adjoining parcel for the
installation, use, maintenance, repair, replacement and removal of common
construction improvements such as footings, supports and foundations;

(viii) easements on each parcel for attachment of buildings;

(ix)  easements on each such parcel for building overhangs, other overhangs and
projections encroaching upon such parcel from adjoining parcel such as, by
way of example, marquees, canopies, lights, lighting devices, awnings,
wing walls and the like;

(x)  appropriate reservation of rights to grant easements to utility companies;

(xi)  easements in favor of each such parcel for pedestrian and vehicular traffic
over dedicated private ring roads and access roads; and

(xii) appropriate agreements between the owners of the several parcels as to the
obligation to maintain and repair all private roadways, parking facilities,
common areas and the like.

The easement provisions or portions thereof may be waived by the Village Attorney of
the Village of Palmetto Bay, if they are not applicable to the subject application. When
executed, the Easement and Operating Agreement shall not be amended without the prior
written approval of the Office of the Village Attorney of Palmetto Bay. Such Easement
and Operating Agreement may contain such other provisions with respect to the
operation, maintenance and development of the Property as to which the parties thereto
may agree, all to the end that although the property may have several owners, it will be
constructed, conveyed, maintained and operated in accordance with the approved site

plan.

4,

The provisions of this instrument shall become effective upon their recordation in

~ the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida, and shall continue in effect for

a period of thirty (30) years after the date of such recordation, after which time
they shall be extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) years each,
unless released in writing by the then owners of the Property and the Village
Attorney, acting for and on behalf of the Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida, upon
the demonstration and affirmative finding that the same is no longer necessary to
preserve and protect the property for the purposes herein intended.

The provisions of this instrument may be amended or modified by a written
instrument executed by the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders
by all mortgagees, if any. Should this Declaration of Restrictive Covenants be so

(Administrative)




Declaration of Restrictive LCovenants
~ in Lieu of Unity of Title

Page 4

amended, or modified, the Village Attorney, or his successor, shall forthwith
execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such amendment or
modification. The provisions of this instrument may be released by a written
instrument executed by the then Owner or Owners of the Property, with joinders
by all mortgagees, if any, after public hearing. Should this Declaration of
Restrictive Covenants be so released, after public hearing and approval of the
Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay, the Village Attorney, or his
successor, shall forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and
acknowledging such release.

Enforcement shall be by action agairist any parties or persons violating or
attempting to violate any covenants. The prevailing party to any action or suit
pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled to recover, in

- addition to costs and disbursements, allowed by law, such sum as the Court may

10,

11.

adjudge to be reasonable for the services of his attorney. This enforcement
provision shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or
both.

Invalidation of any of these covenants by judgment of Court shall not affect any of
the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges.

In the event of a violation of this Declaration, in -addition to any other remedies
available, the Village of Palmetto Bay is hereby authorized to withhold any future
permits, and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approva[ until such time
as this Declaration is complied with.

This Declaration shall be recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County at
the Owner's expense.

This Declaration specifically incorporates the Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants and the First Amendment to the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and
Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida, ‘with the exception of the umty of title requirement, any
inconsistencies between this Declaration and the prior documents, the Declaration
of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the Declaration of

(Administrative)
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in Lieu of Unity of Title
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Restrictive Covenants found at Official Records Book 14089 at Pages 2349-52
and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida, shall control.

Signed, witnessed, executed and acknowledged this ___ day of March, 2006.

Witnesses: Owner: |
17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC

By:
Title:
Print Name:
Print Name:
STATE OF )
| ) SS:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was aclmoWledged before me this day of
2006, by , on behalf of said

corporation. He/She is personally known to me or has produced a State of
driver’s license as identification.

Sign Name

' ' Print Name:
My Commission Expires: | NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. (none, if blank):

[NOTARY SEAL]

(Administrative)




Declaration of Restrictive Covenants
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EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tracts A and B, Burger King World Headquarters, Plat Book 127, Page 86, of the
' Public Records of Dade County, Florida.

(Administrative)
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RESOLUTION NO., 07-31
ZONING APPLICATION VPB-07-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING:
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
REQUESTING ZONING APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 33-303 OF
THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE, AS ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE, TO
ALLOW FOR PUBLIC FACILITY PUBLIC USE AT THE PROPERTY
KNOWN AS 17641 OLD CUTLER ROAD FOR A PUBLIC LIBRARY AND
PUBLIC PARK; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications pursuant to Section 33-303 of the Miami-
Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village for the ability to use the site for a public facility,
as described in the Village’s Planning and Zoning Recommendation to the Village Council of the

Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-
judicial hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on March 12", 2007; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for a public facility use is consistent with the Village
of Palmetto Bay’s comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the application, as provided in this resolution.

NOW,' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS F OLLOWS:

Section 1. A hearing on the present applications was held on March 12, 2007 in
accordance with Ordinance. No. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-Judicial Hearing Procedures.” Pursuant
to the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and

order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The applicant is the Village of Palmetto Bay, 8950 SW 152" Street, Palmetto
Bay, Florida 33157. The property that is the subject of this zoning resolution is located at 17641
Old Cutler Road. It is currently zoned EU-2. The applicant, pursuant to section 33-303 of the
Miami-Dade County Code, is seeking to place a public facility use at the site, to wit: a public

library and a public park.
Page 1 of 5
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2. The property bears the following legal description of:

Beginning at a point on the East side of the County Road 187 % feet due South of
the South Boundary of the Town of Cutler; thence Southerly along said County
Road to a point 338 feet due South of said South Boundary of the Town of
Cutler, thence East 1000 feet to Biscayne Bay, thence Northeasterly along
Biscayne Bay and parallel to said County Road to a point 187 ¥ feet South of the
South boundary line of the Town of Cutler, thence West 1000 feet to the Point of
Beginning together with riparian rights lying between above described land and
the channel of Biscayne Bay, said above described land being in the NE % SW %
of Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East, lying and being in Miami-
Dade County, Florida.

LESS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND

All that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in Miami-Dade
County, State of Florida, Section 35, Township 55 South, Range 40 East and
being described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the Easterly Right of Way of Old Cutler Road and a
line 187.5 feet South of the South boundary of the Town of Cutler. Then go
N87°E39'08"E for 750 feet to the Point of Beginning. For the Northern boundary of the
Tract continued N87°39'08"E from the Point of Beginning for 169 feet, more or less, to
the mean high water line of Biscayne Bay and a point hereafter designated as Point A, for
the Western, Southern and Eastern boundaries, go S07°24'35"W from the Point of
Beginning for 152.71 feet to the South line of Tract 2, of DAUGHERTY’S
SUBDIVISION, as recorded in Plat Book 1 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade County, Florida, then go N87°39'08"E for 152 feet, more or less, to the mean high
water line of Biscayne Bay then go Northerly along said mean high line to Point “A.”

3, The Village Council adopts the portions of the cover sheet to, and the Village
recommendation, entitled Introduction, Zoning Hearings History, Comprehensive Plan, and
Neighborhood Characteristics as its findings of fact.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. The Village Council adopts the portions of the Village recommendation, entitled
Pertinent Requirements/Standards, section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code; the Analysis, and
Recommendations contained in the staff report as the Village Council’s conclusions of law.

2. Pursuant to the procedure provided under section 33-303, the Village may

establish any governmental facility in any location in the Village, without regard to the zoning or
use classification of any particular site or location.

Page 2 of 5
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3. A governmental facility is defined to include, but is not limited to: public parks,
playgrounds and buildings, and structures supplementary and incidental to such uses; public
libraries; public buildings and centers; art galleries and convention halls.

4. The Village Council may only authorize the erection, construction and operation
of the governmental facility(ies) by resolution following public hearing. The public hearing shall
be held upon at least fifteen (15) days' notice of the time and place of such hearing published in a
newspaper of general circulation in Miami-Dade County, which publication shall include the
time and place of hearing before the Village Council.

5 A courtesy notice containing general information as to the date, time, and place of
the hearing, the property location and general nature of the application may be mailed to the
property owners of record, within a radius of 300 feet of the property described in the
application, or such greater distance as the Community Development Director may prescribe;
provided, however, that failure to mail or receive such courtesy notice shall not affect any action

or proceeding taken hereunder.

6. To provide additional notice to the public, the property shall be posted by a sign
or signs indicating the action desired and the time and place of the public hearing thereon.
Failure to post such property shall not affect any action taken hereunder.

At the public hearing the Village Council shall consider, among other factors:
the type of function involved, the public need therefore;

the existing land use pattern in the area;

alternative locations for the facility; and

the nature of the impact of the facility on the surrounding property.

ol T

After considering these factors, the Village Council shall take such action as is necessary to
provide for and protect the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens and residents of the

Village.

8. In the event the Village Council authorizes the construction, erection, use or
operation of a governmental facility in accordance with the procedures delineated above, or in
the event the Council otherwise determines that Village owned property should be utilized by the

Village for a particular public purpose, the property, pursuant to the requirements of section 33-
303, shall be posted by a sign or signs conspicuously located thereon indicating the

governmental facility or use authorized for the property. Such sign or signs may be removed
upon the commencement of construction.

Section 4. Order.

a. The site plan shall be submitted to, and meet with the approval of, the Director,
after consultation with the Village Manager, upon the submittal of an application for a building
permit and/or Certificate of Use and Occupancy; said plan to include among other things, but not
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be limited thereto, location of structure or structures, exits and entrances, drainage, wall, fences,
landscaping, etc,

b. In the approval of the plan, the plan shall be substantially in accordance with that
submitted for the hearing, and as attached hereto. Except as may be specified by any zoning
resolution applicable to the subject property, any future additions on the property which conform
to Zoning Code requirements will not require further public hearing action.

6. The use shall be established and maintained in accordance with the approved
plan.

d. The property shall be posted by a sign or signs conspicuously located thereon
indicating the governmental facility or use(s) authorized for the property. Such sign or signs may
be removed upon the commencement of construction.

e. This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted
by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Department of
Community Development in connection with the applications, the Village recommendation and
attached cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented
at the quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be

maintained by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
PASSED and ADOPTED this [/»] day of Pl 2007.

Attest: %/eﬁ@\y%

& Eugene P. Flinn, Jr,
lerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
/
PAMute

Ev¢ A. B'outsis,
Nagin Gallop Figueredo, P.A.
Office of Village Attorney
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FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:
Council Member Ed Feller
Council Member Paul Neidhart
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn
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RESOLUTION NO. 07-70

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE MODIFICATION APPLICATION OF 17777 OLD
CUTLER, LLC, ALSO KNOWN AS THE PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE
CENTER (PBVC), WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER
ROAD, TO PROVIDE FOR A PARKING GARAGE WITH ROOF-TOP
AMENITIES AND TEMPORARY PARKING FACILITIES DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PERMANENT PARKING STRUCTURE AND
MODIFICATION OF SITE PLAN AND COVENANT RELATING TO THE
SITE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for a modification of the existing site plan
tied to certain covenants in order to construct temporary parking during the construction of a
permanent parking structure within the Office Park District (OPD) as described in the staff report
of the Community Development Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to

this zoning resolution; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-
judicial hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on June 18, 2007; and,

WIHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application for a modification of the site plan and associated
covenants tying the OPD to a prior site plan, is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s
Comprehensive Plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the applications, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public hearing on the present applications was held on June 18, 2007 in
accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing procedures.” Pursuant to
the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and

order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The applicant, 17777 Old Cutler, LLC, which is also known as Palmetto Bay
Village Center (“PBVC”) owns and operates the office park at the northeast
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corner of SW 184™ Street and Old Cutler Road, which property currently
maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida.

The property is encumbered by several Declaration of Restrictive Covenants,
which covenants regulate certain uses of the property. These declarations are
attached and incorporated by reference as exhibit B.

The PBVC, specifically requested to modify a set of previously approved plans
under Resolution Z-34-89, in order to construct a 356-space parking structure
(97.5° in height) with roof top recreational amenities use where a surface parking
lot presently exists along with the construction of a temporary parking lot. See
Exhibit A.

On February 23, 1989, pursuant to Resolution Z-34-89, the Board of Miami Dade
County Commissioners approved, with conditions, the applicant’s request of an
unusual use to permit a parking lot in a zone more restrictive than the use it
served; to wit parking of cars in a GU district to serve an Office Park District
(OPD) in conjunction with the Modification of Proffered Covenants and
Modification of Declaration of Restrictive Covenants via prior Resolution 4-
ZAB-143-86 as attached hereto.

Under an OPD, the developer is to delineate an open space character for buildings
whose principal uses are administrative, professional or research related. The
major objectives to be achieved by this district are to provide office complexes in
an open space environment, to provide freedom for the designer to take a creative
approach to the development of an office park and thereby to enhance the visual
quality of the Village. Under an OPD, the principal uses permitted are those
associated with office buildings for business, professional and secretarial uses that
cater to the provision of services. Retail and industrial activities are not permitted
as principal uses. Under an OPD, accessory uses are allowed as of right, provided
the accumulated total of all accessory uses does not exceed 15 percent of the total
gross interior square footage of the buildings proposed for the site, excluding
areas devoted to structured parking. Accessory uses may include personal
services, private clubs, print shops, recreational facilities including swimming
pools, and other similar uses.

The adopted 2005 Village of Palmetto Bay Future Land Use Plan designates the
subject property as designated for Village Mixed-Use (VMU), GU and Park Use.
The residential densities allowed in this category range from a minimum of 3.0 to
a maximum of 14 units per gross acre.

VMU also permits non-residential uses such as office and retail with an average
floor area ratio (FAR) of 0.5; subject to the limits adopted as part of an approved
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“Master Plan” (PBVC Charrette Advisory Committee Report dated September
2004).

8. The adopted 2005 Future Land Use Plan designates the easterly portion of the
subject property for environmentally protected parks and the westerly portion of
the property for parks and recreation. The remainder of the property is designated

VMU.

9. For a modification of a site plan and/or associated covenant, pursuant to Section
33-311(A)(7), of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village, the applicant
must demonstrate that the modification of the underlying Resolution and covenant would:

not generate excessive noise or traffic;

not tend to create a fire or other equally or greater dangerous hazard,

not provoke excessive overcrowding of people;

not tend to provoke a nuisance; and,

e. be compatible with the area concerned, when considering the necessity
and reasonableness of the modification, in relation to the present and future
development of the area concerned

Re o

10.  Under the underlying OPD zoning district the maximum height of any structure is
100 feet. As part of the construction of the parking structure with recreational use, the
applicant is seeking to construct a temporary parking lot on that portion of the property
which is also zoned OPD in order to satisfy the existing parking needs being temporarily
displaced during the construction of the parking structure. The construction is contained
within the OPD district and does not affect the GU zoned areas of the PBVC. The
modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall also require a modification of the
associated declaration of restrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations correctly reflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the
parking structure and recreational roof top use.

11.  The existing covenants for the PBVC, at page four, section 7, indicates that “the
[PBVC] will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property
located adjacent to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaries with the intent to
obscure any visibility of the office building from Old Cutler Road. All landscaping plans
will be submitted to the [Village] for approval prior to implementation.” The proposed
97.5 foot high parking structure, according to Dover Kohl, the land planning consulting
firm hired by PBVC, does not impact the native vegetation view of Old Cutler Road, as
the structure is over 500 feet from Old Cutler Road and the property continues to be
buffered by the native vegetation required under the covenant. See attached Exhibit B.
Not only does the structure comply with covenant requirements, but, it is also consistent
with the height limitations as recommended in the Palmetto Bay Village Center Charrette
Advisory Committee Report dated September 2004.
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12. As the PBVC is an OPD approved via Resolution, staff has confirmed that all
existing and proposed accessory uses for the entire OPD site comply with the provisions
of the Resolution and section 33-284.30, and are within the 15 percent cap on accessory
uses. The 15 percent cap provides the PBVC with 61,771.65 square feet of allowable
accessory uses. Including the modification to include the roof top recreational uses
(includes the entire roof deck), PBVC will have utilized approximately 55 percent of
allowable accessory use space.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. Pursuant to Section 33-311(A)(7) of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by
the Village, the applicant’s request to modify the existing site plans to provide for a
parking structure, temporary parking during construction and roof-top amenities is hereby
granted. The declaration of restrictions which require compliance with prior site plan
shall be modified to include compliance with the attached site plan for a parking garage,
temporary parking and roof-top amenities.

2 The applicant has submitted a site plan, floor plans and elevations showing the
development of the proposed parking structure with recreational roof top amenities. The
proposed parking structure with recreational roof top amenities is consistent with the
existing use and is in accordance with the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and the
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants associated with the site.

3. The zoning code provides a required minimum level of parking. It does not
preclude a development from including additional parking from that beyond required by
zoning. The Village Council accepts the proffered covenant amending the site plan to
include the parking structure would allow the applicant to provide additional parking and
recreational amenities for the existing Office Park Complex.

4. The Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan designates this site for Village
Mixed-Use which would allow the construction of a parking structure with roof top
recreational amenities. (Remainder of property is designated Park Use and GU). The
parking structure does not add habitable or leaseable space, the Village Council finds that
it will not generate excessive noise or traffic, does not pose any greater fire hazard,
contribute to overcrowding of people, will not provoke a nuisance nor be incompatible
with the area concerned.

Section 4. Order.

Additional conditions.

The Village Council approves the modification request pursuant to 33-311(A)(7),
provided the following conditions are complied with:

Page 4 of 6



1 1. The applicant, PBVC, executes and records the proffered covenant to modify the
2 existing Declaration of Restrictions in order to reflect the modified site plan
3 approved by the village council. The modified site plan shall be identified as: as
4 prepared by GAIL BYRON BALDWIN ARCHITECTS Inc., consisting of 16
5 sheets, dated stamped received 5/25/2007. In no other way shall the existing
6 covenants be modified or superseded.
7
8 2. The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of
9 Miami-Dade County and comply with all DERM conditions as set forth in their
10 memorandum pertaining to this application, once submitted.
i
12 3. The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of all other applicable
13 departments/agencies as part of the building permit submittal process, including
14 the Florida Department of Community Affairs.
15
16 4. The applicant shall relocate all existing trees affected by the proposed temporary
17 parking areas and permanent parking structure to another location within the OPD
18 site.
19
20 5. The applicant shall provide an additional grouping of native trees and landscaping
21 at the northern boundary of the site to restore the visual buffer and lost canopy.
22 The applicant shall submit a landscape plan to be reviewed and approved by the
23 Village.
24
25 6. The color of the proposed parking structure shall be consistent with existing
26 buildings on site.
27
28 7. Once the permanent parking structure is constructed the PBVC shall remove all
29 evidence of the temporary parking area and restore the area to its pre-existing
30 green condition.
3
32 8. The applicant shall provide improvements to the Old Cutler Bike Path for that
33 portion of the path adjacent to the subject property, as recommended in the Old
34 Cutler Bike Path Committee Report, accepted by the Village Council in May
35 2007. The applicant shall work with the Village as to the timing of construction
36 of the Bike Path amenities, including lighting of same.
37
38 This is a final order.
39
40 Section 5. Record.
41 The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the applications, documents submitted

42 by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village’s Department of Community
43 Development in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached
Page 5 of 6
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cover sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the
quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained

by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

7
PASSED and ADOPTED this </  day of June, 2007,

Attest: WM@@\ g /// /\

fohan/Rader f/Eu/ ene P&Ftinn, Jr.
illageClerk Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

AL~

A /Boisis, office of
ﬂla e Attorney
t,a n Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Ed Feller YES
Council Member Paul Neidhart YES
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson YES
Mayor Eugene P, Flinn, Jr. YES
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RESOLUTION NO. 08-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE MODIFICATION APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF
PATMETTO BAY AS PROPOSED EASEMENT HOLDER OF
APPROXIMATELY 2.10 ACRES AND OF 17777 OLD CUTLER, LLC, ALSO
KNOWN AS THE PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE CENTER (PBVC), WHICH IS
LOCATED AT 17777-18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD, TO PROVIDE FOR A
PARKING AREA AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING FOR THE VILLAGE’S
LUDOVICI PARK AND PUBLIC LIBRARY; AND MODIFICATION OF SITE
PLAN AND COVENANT RELATING TO THE SITE PLAN; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicant made applications for a modification of the existing site plan tied
to certain covenants in order to provide a patking facility on the most Northern 2.10 actes,
approximately, of the Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) site to be used by the public in
conjunction with the Village’s Ludovici Patk and Public Libtaty as described in the staff teport of
the Community Development Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this ‘

zoning resolution; and,

WHEREAS, 17777 Old Cutler, LIC, also known as the Palmetto Bay Village Center

(PBVC) has agreed to provide the Village with a perpetual parking easement on approximately 2.10
actes of land to be used in conjunction with the Village’s Ludovici Patk and Public Libraty; and,

WHEREAS, ptiot to any such use, the modification of the approved site plan for the PBVC
would tequite a modification to reflect the parking lot, and ensure compliance with the underlying
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, to wit: ensure the landscaping visual buffer along Old Cutler

Road; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-judicial
hearing on the application at Southwood Middle School on Febtuaty 25, 2008; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent evidence
in the record, that the application for a modification of the site plan and associated covenants tying
the property to a prior site plan, is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s Comptehensive
Plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Coundil determined to
grant the applications, as provided in this resolution. ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:
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Section 1. A public heating on the present applications was held on February 25, 2008,
in accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial heating procedutes.” Pursuant to
the hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and otdet.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1.

The applicants are the Village of Palmetto Bay and 17777 Old Cutler, LL.C, which is
also known as Palmetto Bay Village Center (“PBVC”). PBVC owns and opetates the
office park at the northeast corner of SW 184" Street and Old Cutler Road, which
property currently maintains the addtess of 17777-18001 Old Cutler Road, Palmetto

Bay, Florida.

The propetty is encumbeted by several Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, which
covenants regulate certain uses of the property. These declarations ate attached and
incorporated by reference as exhibit A.

The Village desires to construct a public park and libraty at a propetty adjacent to the
PBVC, at 17641 Old Cutler Road. The PBVC has agreed to provide a perpetual
easement to the Village to allow access to the Notthetnmost 2.10 acres of the PBVC
site to the general public and to the Village for a patking and access easement atea,

Howevert, priot to allowing any such access easement, the PBVC is required to seek a-
- modification of the existing site plan for the site, and seek zoning approval to allow

the patking use at the 2.10 acre atea. As such, the PBVC, specifically requests to
modify a set of previously approved plans under Village of Palmetto Bay zoning
resolution 07-06 and Miami-Dade County zoning resolution Z-34-89, in order to
allow the Village to construct a surface parking area to be used by the general public
in conjunction with the public park and libtaty. See Exhibit B. The proposed public
parking lot is within the OPD district approved by the Boatd of County
Commissioners on February 23,1989, pursuant to zoning resolution Z.-34-89.

On February 23, 1989, pursuant to zoning resolution Z-34-89, the Board of Miami
Dade County Commissioners approved, with conditions, the applicant’s request of
an unusual use to permit a parking lot in a zone more testrictive than the use it
served; to wit parking of carts in a GU district to serve an Office Park District (OPD)
in conjunction with the Modification of Proffered Covenants and Modification of
Declatation of Restrictive Covenants via prior Resolution 4-ZAB-143-86 as attached
hereto.

Under an OPD, the developet is to delineate an open space character for buildings
whose principal uses are administrative, professional or research related. The major
objectives to be achieved by this district ate to provide office complexes in an open
space environment, to provide freedom for the designer to take a cteative approach
to the development of an office park and thereby to enhance the visual quality of the
Village.  Under an OPD, the principal uses permitted ate those associated with
office buildings for business, professional and secretatial uses that cater to the
provision of services. Retail and industrial activities are not permitted as principal
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10.

uses. Under an OPD, accessory uses are allowed as of right, provided the
accumulated total of all accessory uses does not exceed 15 percent of the total gross
interior square footage of the buildings proposed for the site, excluding areas
devoted to structured parking. Accessory uses may include personal services, private
clubs, print shops, recreational facilities including swimming pools, and othet similar

uses.

On June 18, 2007, the Village Council pursuant to Village zoning resolution 07-06,
approved, with conditions, the PBVC’s tequest to modify a set of previously
approved plans that were authorized undetr Miami-Dade County zoning resolution
7-34-89, in order to construct a 356-space patking structure (97.5’ in height) with
roof top recreational amenities use whete a sutface patking lot presently exists along
with the construction of a temporary parking lot.

On March 12, 2007, pursuant to zoning resolution 07-31, the Village Council
putsuant to 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village,
changed the use of the library and park site located at 17641 Old Cutler Road from
residential to allow a governmental facility to be constructed. This change of use was
found consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map,
which designated the site for Parks and Recreation as well as Institutional and Public
Facility use. The Institutional and Public Facility designation entitles an area to be
used to construct, amongst othet things, a library.

The adopted 2005 Village of Palmetto Bay Futute Land Use Plan designates the
PBVC property as designated for Village Mixed-Use (VMU), GU and Park Use. The
residential densities allowed in this category range from a minimum of 3.0 to a
maximum of 14 units per gross acre. The 2.10 acres in question in this zoning
application are within the OPD district, adjacent to the Parks and Recreation

designated atreas for the site.

The adopted 2005 Future Land Use Plan designates the easterly portion of the
subject property for envitonmentally protected parks and the westerly portion of the
property for patks and recteation. The remainder of the property is designated
VMU. ;

The Future Land Use Map specifically illustrates park and recreation areas.
Compatible parks continue to be encoutaged in all residential land use categories and
may continue to be allowed in all other future land use categories. The siting and use
of future public and private parks and recreation areas shall be guided by the
Recreation and Open Space Element and the Capital Improvements Element of the
Comprehensive Plan. The maximum intensity for ancillary uses associated with the
Parks and Recreation designation shall not exceed a floor area ration (FAR) of 0.2.

The Village’s Ludovici Park and Pub]ic.Library received a change of use, to allow the
construction of the proposed Libraty and park
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11. For a modification of a site plan and/of associated covenant, putsuant to Section 33-
311(A)(7), of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village, the applicant
must demonstrate that the modification of the underlying Resolution and covenant

would:

a. not generate excessive noise or traffic;

b. not tend to create a fire or other equally or greater dangerous hazard;

c. not provoke excessive overcrowding of people;

d. not tend to provoke a nuisance; and,

e. be compatible with the area concerned, when consideting the necessity and

reasonableness of the modification, in relation to the present and future
development of the atrea concerned

12. The modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall require a modification of
the associated declaration of restrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations correctly reflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the
proposed public parking lot on approximately the notthernmost 2.10 acres.

13. The existing covenants for the PBVC, at page four, section 7, indicates that “the
[PBVC] will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property located
adjacent to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaries with the intent to obscute
any visibility of the office building from Old Cutler Road. All landscaping plans will be
submitted to the [Village] for approval prior to implementation.” The proposed parking lot
is not intended to not impact the native vegetation view of Old Cutler Road, and the Village
shall be tequired to comply with the undetlying Declaration of Restrictions to ensute the
visual landscape buffer is maintained along the 2.10 acte areas by the Village. The temainder
of the landscape buffer along Old Cutler Road shall be the responsibility and obligation of
the PBVC. See attached Exhibit B.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1 Pursuant to Section 33-311(A)(7) of the Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by
the Village, the applicant’s request to modify the existing site plans to provide for a patking
lot along approximately the northernmost 2.10 acres for a public parking lot and public
access easement area is heteby granted. The declaration of restrictions which require
compliance with prior site plan shall be modified to include compliance with the attached
site plan.

2. The applicant has submitted a site plan for the surface parking lot. The proposed
parking lot is consistent with the existing use and is in accotdance with the Village’s adopted
Comptehensive Plan and the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants associated with the site.
The property shall comply with prior site plan approvals and all covenants and restrictions.

3. "The zoning code provides a requited minimum level of parking. It does not
pteclude a development from including additional patking from that beyond required by
zoning, particularly as the parking area is to setve the Village’s adjacent park and libtary at
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the site 17641 Old Cutler Road. The Village Council accepts the proffered covenant
amending the site plan to include the patking lot would allow the applicant to provide
additional parking and recreational amenities for the entire Village community.

4. The Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan designates this site for Village
Mixed-Use which would allow the construction of a patking lot for the Village, as a large
portion of the PBVC is designated for Park Use and GU. The patking lot does not add
habitable or leaseable space and is a benefit to the community at large. Based upon the
foregoing, the Village Council finds that it will not generate excessive noise or traffic, does
not pose any greater fire hazard, contribute to overcrowding of people, will not provoke a
nuisance nor be incompatible with the area concerned.

Section 4. Order.

Additional conditions.

The Village Council approves the modification request pursuant to 33-311(A)(7), provided
the following conditions ate complied with:

1. The applicant, PBVC, executes and records the proffered covenant to modify the
existing Declaration of Restrictions in order to reflect the modified site plan
apptoved by the Village Council, to include pror approvals and this approval. The
~addition of the modified site plan shall be identified as: as prepared by Wolfberg
Alvares date statnped received October 31, 2007, and shall continue to include all
prior site plans identified in prior recorded declaration of restrictive covenants. In
no other way shall the existing covenants be modified ot superseded.

2. The applicant must meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of
Miami-Dade County and comply with all DERM conditions as set forth in their
memorandum pettaining to this application, once submitted.

3. The applicants must meet the minimum requitements of all other applicable
departments/agencies as part of the building permit submittal process, including the
Florida Department of Community Affairs.

4. The Village shall attempt to relocate all existing trees affected by the proposed
temporary parking areas and permanent parking structure to another location within

the OPD site.

5. The Village shall provide an additional grouping of native trees and landscaping at
the northern boundary of the site to restore the visual buffer and lost canopy. The
applicant shall submit a landscape plan to be reviewed and approved by the Village.

This is a final order.
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Section 5. Record.

The recotd shall consist of the notice of heating, the applications, documents submitted by -
the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village’s Department of Community
Development in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached cover
sheet and documents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented at the quasi-
judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by the

Village Clerk.
Section 6. 'This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 3 day of March, 2008.

o ) /
Attest: M\#Q(a‘—“ _,f""-‘ % /

A
__Meighary/Rader Egigene P/ Flinn, Jr.

V@e"tlexk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

EVM Boutsis, office of

Village Attorney
Nagin Gallop & Figueredo, P.A.

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Membeér Ed Feller

B

Council Member Panl Neidhatt YES

B |

Council Member Shelley Stanczyk

Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson YES

‘

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
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ORDINANCE NO. 08-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
THE VILLAGES CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 30
ENTITLED “ZONING,” CREATING SECTION 30-50.20, ENTITLED
“VILLAGE MIXED USE” DISTRICT (VMU); WHICH SECTION
SHALL BE PART OF THE VILLAGE’S LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO REFLECT
THE CREATION OF THE VMU DISTRICT ON APPROXIMATELY
41.59 ACRES WITHIN 17777 — 18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD; AND
REZONING THE DESIGNATED AREA TO THE “VILLAGE
MIXED USE” DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS, USES,
GENERAL BUILDING REQUIREMENTS (DENSITY, HEIGHT,
PARKING), AND PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SITE
PLAN REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR ORDINANCES IN CONEFLICT,
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DA'TE.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay pursuant
to the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan have pledged to develop a Land Development
Code tailored to the needs of the Village’s residents and propetties; and,

WHEREAS, the Village has created Chapter 30 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances
entitled “Zoning,” which Chapter shall be divided into divisions relating to separate subjects
and which Chapter shall be considered the Village’s Land Development Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to create, consistent with the
Village’s Comprehensive Plan, a zoning district known as “Village Mixed Use,” which
provisions shall be found at Division 50, Section 20 of Chapter 30, entitled “Village Mixed
Use” (VMU) District relating to the creation of a new zoning district within the Village to
allow for a mixture of residential and commercial uses on a portion of the property known
as the Palmetto Bay Village Center owned by 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC: and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to amend the official zoning map
to reflect the creation of the VMU district on approximately 41.59 acres within 17777 —
18001 Old Cutler Road; and,

WHEREAS, the VMU district provides for definitions, uses, general building
requirements (density, height, parking), and procedutes for administrative site plan review;

and,

WHEREAS, the Village Mixed Use District is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan and in accordance with the Future Land Use Map, and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desite to adopt 30-50.20 as part of the
Village’s Land Development Code.
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ORDINANCE NO. 08-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF
THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO
THE VILLAGE’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 30
ENTITLED “ZONING,” CREATING SECTION 30-50.20, ENTITLED
“VILLAGE MIXED USE” DISTRICT (VMU); WHICH SECTION
SHALL BE PART OF THE VILLAGE’S LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO REFLECT
THE CREATION OF THE VMU DISTRICT ON APPROXIMATELY
41.59 ACRES WITHIN 17777 — 18001 OLD CUTLER ROAD; AND
SREZONING THE DESIGNATED AREA TO THE “VILLAGE
MIXED USE” DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS, USES,
GENERAL BUILDING REQUIREMENTS (DENSITY, HEIGHT,
PARKING), AND PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SITE
PLAN REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT,
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay pursuant
to the Village’s adopted Comprehensive Plan have pledged to develop a Land Development
Code tailoted to the needs of the Village’s residents and propetties; and,

WHEREAS, the Village has cteated Chapter 30 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances
entitled “Zoning,” which Chapter shall be divided into divisions relating to separate subjects
and which Chapter shall be considered the Village’s Land Development Code; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desite to create, consistent with the
Village’s Comprehensive Plan, a zoning disttict known as “Village Mixed Use,” which
provisions shall be found at Division 50, Section 20 of Chapter 30, entitled “Village Mixed
Use” (VMU) District relating to the creation of a new zoning district within the Village to
allow for a mixture of residential and commercial uses on a portion of the property known
as the Palmetto Bay Village Center owned by 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to amend the official zoning map
to reflect the creation of the VMU district on approximately 41.59 acres within 17777 —
18001 Old Cutler Road; and,

WHEREAS, the VMU district provides for definitions, uses, general building
requirements (density, height, parking), and procedutes for administrative site plan review;
and,

WHERFEAS, the Village Mixed Use District is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan and in accordance with the Future Land Use Map, and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council desire to adopt 30-50.20 as part of the
Village’s Land Development Code.
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1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
‘ 2 VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

3

4

5 Section 1. The Village of Palmetto Bay hereby creates Section 30-50.20 of the
6  Village’s Land Development Code, which shall read as follows:

7

8 * ok x

9
10 30-50.20 VMU, VILLAGE MIXED USE DISTRICT.
11
12
13 (@  Purpose, Intent and Applicability.
14
15 e ose of the Village Mixed Use District is to offer residents and
16  visitors an expanded f opportunities to live and work within the Vi by creating a
17  mixed-use development with the characteristics of a pedestrian oriented peighborhood that
18  promotes the health and well being of its residents by_encouraging physical activity,
19 alternative transportation and greater social interaction. By enacting the VMU, the Village

shall:

4] Create and preserve an interconnected system of gteen space to

rotect Biscayne Bay:

2) create an jnviting mixed-use, pedestrian-friendly environment and

new use predominately comprised of high-end housing for older persons;

(3)  establish a postcard-quality town scene that will be a symbol of the

caliber, character and identity of the Village of Palmetto Bay; and

(4)  protect and enhance scenic Old Cutler Road, minimizing any visual

impacts from proposed development.

The boundaries shown in attached Figure 1 shall constitute the Village Mixed Use District
lan with all areas therein desi

boun ted as zoned within the requirements of the
ordinance.

()} No provision in this Section 30-50.20 shall be applicable to an tope

lying outside the boundaries of the Village Mixed-Use District (“VMU?).

(© Definitions.

Terms used throughout this zoning district, under Section 30-50.20 shall take their
d ing unless otherwise defined in other Vi isions.
Grade: The established grade of the Property shall be established at the crown of
the public road, as defined by this division, adjoining the Property.
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Property: The entite land (Figure 1) within the VMU District, regardless of

owgership.

Residential Buildi 1 i identi ildi es itted
in the VMU District Rowhouses/Townhouses or Senior Housing (as hereinafter defined),

Rowhouses/Townhouses: a single-family attached dwelling unit of a stoup of two
2) or more units each separated from the adjoinine unit by 2 common firewall or slab.

10 Each common party fire wall shall extend to_the roof line or above the toof of units that it
11 setves or otherwise meet fire code separation requitements. Each Rowhouse/Townhouse

12 it shall be serviced with separate utilities and shall othetwise be independent of any other
13 unit. Notwithstanding the above, these units may be stacked one over the other. and may be

14 placed above or beside a shared garage and/or storage atea.

O o~dNh bWk -

15

16 Senior Housing: attached dwelling units, intended to be “housing for older petsons”
17  as such phrase is defined in Section 760.29 (4) Florida Statutes, which may also_include
18 and offices and dining and entertainment space; as well as medical and nursine services

19 long term care, assisted living, continuing care, transitional or hospice uses which shall be
20 limited to use by residents of the Senior Housing. To the extent the provision of these

21 an services requires the use of a separate bedroom apart from a resident’s unit for
22 overnight stays, each such bedroom shall be considered a residential unit. Notwithstandi
23 the foregoing, the nursing and medical services to be provided as an accessoty ot andi ,,

. 24  use to senior housing shall not allow for the establishment or creation within the VMU

25  district of a state licensed hospital or 2 “skilled nursing facility” as such term is defined b
26  section 1819 of the Social Security Act. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence. as an

27  exception thereto, ancillacy nursing and medical services may serve, at any one time, no more

28  than 20 percent of the Senior Housing residents.

29

30 @  Uses

31

32 Uses are allowed in the VMU as provided for in this subsection. Howevet, these

33  uses shall not be deemed ot construed to prohibit a continuation of any structure, use or
34  occupancy in_the VMU that were existin g as of the date of the effective date of this

35  ordinance.

36

37 (1)  Permitted Uses.

38

39 a. Residential uses. Residential uses are permitted in the VMU as
40 provided below in accordance with the Vill age’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and
41 the Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and the First Amendment to the

42 Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded May 1, 1989 at Official Records Book
43 14089 at Pages 2349-52 and Official Records Book 12428 at Pages 923-1010, of the

44 Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida.
45
. 46 ® Multi-family residential Rowhouses/Townhouses up
47 to 100 units
Page 3 of 9
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(i) Seniot Housing, intended to comply with 760.29,
Flotida Statutes, in_the form of multi-family
condominiums ot apartments up to 300 residential

units

b. Mixed uses. The vertical or hotizontal integration of two (2)
or more of residential, business and office, and other permissible uses.
Vertical integration allows any combination of primaty uses. Horizontal
integration allows any combination of parcels with different primary uses
within the VMU. The followin g uses shall be permitted, either as a mixed

—
SOV D W =

[a—y
oy

12 use or on their own:
13
14 i auditoriums;
15
16 1k banks;
17
18 iii. banquet, convention or meeting halls;
19
20 iv. beauty parlots, spa services and barber shops;
21
22 v. civic uses, except schools;
23
‘) 24 vi.  day care center and gursery:
25
26 vil. cleani ick up and drop off only:;
27
28 il fite stations or substations:
29
30 ix. medical and dental offices: professional and general
31 business offices; government offices;
32
33 X health clubs and private clubs;
34
35 Xi. hotel;
36
37 xdi. museums;
38
39 i, newsstands;
40
41 xiv.  public parks; preserve areas;
42
43 XV. recreational facilities; entertainment amphitheatre or
44 stages; tennis coutts; court games; putting preens,
45 swimmi ools;
46

8
:

Y
(=]

restaurants, coffee houses, cafeterias, delicatessens;
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. 1 xvii. rowhouses/townhouses;
2

3 xvill.  retail uses and service convenience uses:

4

5 Xix. senior housing; and

6

7 xx.  shoe tepair shops.

8

9 & Additional Uses. Approval of additional uses other than as
10 set forth in i through xx. above would require Vi Council approval of
11 the use provided such uses would not have an unfavorable effect on the
12 economy of the Village, would not generate or result in excessive noise or
13 traffic, cause undue or excessive burden on public facilities, including water,
14 sewet, solid waste disposal, recreation, transportation, streets, roads,
15 highways or other such fadilities which have been constructed ot which are
16 lanned and budgeted for_construction, are accessible by private or public
17 toads, streets or highways, when considering the necessity for and
18 reasonableness of such applied for use in relation to present and future
19 development of the area concerned and the compatibility of the applied for
20 use with such area and its development.
21
22 2) Prohibited Uses.
23 -

. 24 Schools, public or private. (

25 '
26 {e) General Requirements. These requirements shall not be deemed or

27  construed to prohibit a_continuation or restoration after casualty of any structure, use or

28  occupancy in the VMU that was existing as of the date of the effective date of this

29  ordinance.

30

31 (1) Buildings.

32

33 a. Heights. All height restrictions hetein are deemed zs
34 consistent with the intent of the previously enacted Village of Palmetto Bay
35 Comprehensive Plan which established parameters for this VMU district.
36 Furthermore, all height restrictions must remain in conformi with an
37 existing deed restrictions, declarations, or covenants in effect as to any lands
38 within the VMU district. Multi-family Rowhouse/Townhouse units shall not
39 exceed 70 feet above e in height. Multi-family Senior Housing facilities
40 shall not exceed 85 feet above grade in heicht. Non-residenti buildi

41 shall be no higher than 85 feet above grade in height. This shall not preclude
42 above such height restrictions, antennae, elevator and roof equipme
43 staitway roof access and raili or similar safety bartier, as lone as said
44 structures are not visible from the property line of the VMU district at Old
45 Cutler Road.

46

. 47 b. Spaces. Al buildings and _building groups _shall

48 provide 2 minimum of ten (10} feet between each bu.ild;ng' or building groups

Page 5 of 9
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1 unless attached. Rowhouses/Townbouses shall ptovide a minimum of ten
‘ 2 (10) feet between buildin g groups.

3

4 c. Building placetnent and buildable area:

5

6 i Minimum lot  width, depth and for
7 Rowhouse/Townhouse: 24 feet wide by 30 feet deeb No
8 Rowhouse/Townhouse shall be smaller than 600 s e feet, and the

9 average size of the Rowhouses/Townhouses in any grouping shall be
10 a minimum of 800 square feet.

11

12 i Maximum lot coverage: Maximum lot coverage shall
13 be 35 percent times gross lot area. The maximum lot coverave ma
14 be calculated by measurement of the entite VMU district with lot
15 atea cove allocated by covenant or dedlaration of th e
16 owners within the Property. Areas covered by water featutes access
17 toads, seawalls, sidewalks and other mstallagons which are not
18 habitable building space shall be considered as open_space in
19 calculations under this ordinance,
20
21 d. Allocation of development rights: All development tights
12 shall be allocated by covenant or declaration of the property owners within
23 the VMU. Development density shall be governed b height limitations

maximum lot cover: and residential unit density and not by anv other
reference in the Iand Development Code to_floor area ratios, except for

b b
W

26 non-residential uses which shall not exceed a floor area ratio of 0.5.

27

28 e. Density: Overall density for all residential units on the
29 Property, including Senior Housing facilities. shall be a minimum of 3.0 and a
30 maximum of 14.0 dwelling units per gross acre, all as consistent with the
31 Comprehensive Plan of the Village.

32

33 f. Covenant in lieu of unity of title: All propetty owners within
34 the VMU shall, notwithstanding any provision herein, be obliged to abide by
35 the conditions of any covenant in lieu of unity of title of record applicable to
36 the lands in the VMU,

37

38 g Parking,

39

40 i Multi-story parking garages, parking lots and on-street
41 parking on private roads shall count towatd all parking requirements.
42 Individual patking garages for Rowhouses/Townhouses shall count
43 toward the parking requirement. Required patking for square footage
44 and uses added after the effective date of this Otdinance shall be:

45

46 ii. All _permissible uses set forth herein except

residential and medical not contained within a Senior Housi
facility: One (1) parking space for each 350 square feet, or portion

$
~

&
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thereof, of net floor area, measured as the floor area less stairwells,

balconies, hallways, lobbies, elevator shafts and all vertical
penetrations.

it Multiple family dwelling units: One (1) parking space
for each bedroom, up to two (2) bedrooms, and then one (1) parkin

space for every two (2) bedrooms thereafter.

iv. Senior Housing: A minimum of one (1 ing space
pet dwelling unit, up to the first two (2) bedtooms, and then, 2 half-
space (.5 ing space for every bedroom thereafter.

v 2) Shared parking for pon-residential uses may be

allowed by the Director to meet the code required parkin.
requirements, upon a review of the type of use, the level of projected

use and the hours of operation compated to other uses on the
Propmy.

vi. Medical: Other than medical uses which are contained

within any Senior Housing facility, one (1) parking space for each 200

square feet, or portion thereof, of net floor area, measured as the

floor area less stairwells, balconies, hallways, lobbies, elevator shafts

and all vertical penetrations.

®  Signs.
Signage shall be permitted on the extetior of any structure, not to exceed five (5)
ercent of the square footage area of the exterior facade of anv structure. Monument si e

shall also be permitted, not to exceed ten (10) feet in height

(4] Entrance Features.

Entrance features shall be permitted upon a showing that the locatiop and means of

access do not create a visual obstruction that results in a traffic hazard. are complimen in

character and scale to the development on the Property, and are maintained in a manner
acceptable to the Department.

Hurricane Evacuation.
The property owner(s) shall create, enforce and implement a hurricane evacuation

lan for its residents. All costs associated with the plan’s implementation shall be borne b
the master association which governs and enforces resulations applicable to all pro
owners in the disttict. ‘The Vi shall bear no costs associated with hurricane evacuation
procedures required to be in full force and effect within the VMU,

Page 7 of 9




@ Non-conforming Structutes, Uses, and Occupancies.

Nothing contained in this Section 30-50.20 shall be deemed of construed to prohibit
a_continuation or restoration after casualty of a legal nonconforming structure, use or

occupancy in the VMU District that was existing as of ¢ the effective date of this ordinance.

@ Review Procedure/Administrative Site Plan Review.

All applications for development apptroval within the VMU that are not otherwise

d as nonconfo uses or structures shall comply with the requirements of

m——mﬂg_hy;_q—
Sections 30-30.5 and this section and with the site plan review criteria contained therein,
p: processed and approved adminisuaﬁvelg or by Village Council

Developments shall be

action, as applicable, as follows:
{ Administrative site plan review.
g The Department shall review plans, including all materials

required under Section 30-30.5 for completeness and compliance with the

provisions of Sections 30-30.5 and 30-50.20, and for compliance with the site

plan_teview criteria provided therein, including but not limited to traffic
analgsm

b. This_requirement shall be in addition to any declaration or

covenant effecting the Property that imposes greater or different standards
of review, including but not limited to any Covenant in Lieu of Unity of Title
requiting public hearing and compliance with existing site plans absent such
hearing and Vi Council action, administrative review, notice and public

meeti and hearings: and/or all other existing or future restrictions which
shall remain in full force and effect. '

B et et ek ek d ek pd et ek
O\DOOQO\MALHMHO\DGOHJO\MLNN o

C. Conflicts. Conflicts with other sections. divisions and

regulations. This section shall govern the VMU district in_the event of
conflicts with other zoning, subdivision or landscape regulations of this code.

(L{[ Public_access to the general public_of the VMU District’s walking paths,
trails, path around the ex:stmg lgggom and bike paths shall be mowded duting

dayliocht hours, with all ies u said desi
owners within_the and entering at their own risk. This public access shall
rovide a network of spaces available to the general public and interconnect the

L e W W W W Ww W W W NN

een spaces of the VMU District to the remainder of Vi ._Public access fo this
41 network of walkways and trails is consistent with the Vi ’s Com rehensive lan

42 and more specificall 3 and 9 of the undetlying charrette report a ing the

43 cteation of the VMU District. In no manner nay residents trespass on other ateas

44 of the VMU District which are not within the above desi ted areas and the owners

45 of property within the VMU district may develo teasonable tepulations relating to

46 the manner, and extent of use of the public access walkways ths, and trails
. 47 rovided that the above referenced hours shall not be modified excent in the case of
48 emer. invo ublic safety or the establishment of special events that require
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limited access during the duration of the event. 'The VMU property owners shall be

entitled to reconfigute the walkways and trails subject to public access. so long as
interconnection to the remainder of the Village is preserved.

* * *
Section 2. All ordinances or patts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance are repealed.
Section 3. This ordinance shall be codified and included in the Code of
Otdinances.
Section 4. If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance is for any

reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the holding shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 5. This ordinance shall take effect immediately.
+h 2008
PASSED AND ENACTED this % day of June, 2008. (excwa‘zo( July 1, 2

First Reading: May 12*, 2008
Second Reading: June 9, 2008

ugene P. Flinn, Jr.,

der,
i Cletk Mayor (Vice Mayor Robinson in his absence)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Lt .

i
i

()%yé A. Boutsis,
agin Gallop Figueredo, P.A.

L2l Lo o W W W W N B DI B N B R DI B B e et o et e e b b e
‘*-JGNUI-P-UJN'—*O\DOO\]O'\Lh-hml\J!—‘O\OGO--JONM-PWMHO\DQO‘-JGNLA-P-MNH

Office of Village Attorney
38 FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:
2(5; Council Member Ed Feller YES
2; Council Member Paul Neidhart YES
;41‘31 Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
. ig Vice-Mayor Linda Robinson YES
j; Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr. YES
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EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYQORS
L.B. 7551

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 316-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0769 FAX No. 561-314-0770 | recoroivg AReA
e Ty

SKETCH OF A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" & '"B"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.R.

CURVE | RADIUS | ARC LENGTH | CHORD LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | DELTA ANGLE
c5 116.91° | 25.08" 28.01’ SBI2534°E 14'15°06" LEGEND:
[ 52.68' | 69.23' 64.35" SI514'33°E 751729" d
€7 52.27 57.52" 54.66" SI41912°W £302'29" D.CR. . .. .MIAMI-DADE COUNTY RECORDS
ca 181.21° | 177.00" 170.05° S161007°E 5557 47" €5 . ... .CURVE NUMSER 5
c3 183.40' | 131.00° 128.27 S172240°E 40°55'26" e AT BOOK
Cc1o 162.36° | 103.13° 101.40° S24'2222°W 3623'33" trE oo
i 229.96" | 75.73 75.39° $52°00°11°W &52°05" PG. . ... .PAGE
c12 52.50' | 27.73 27.417 N55°52'57"E 3016 07" P.O.B. . . . .POINT OF BEGINNING
ci3 116.02" | 76.84" 75.44° N12'21'54°E 3758°52"
ci4 408.45" | 182.52' 131.50° NOZ'5251°E 20°58'50"
c15 309.63 | 131.92" 130.93 N25°3437°E 242441
C16 555.99" | 176.86° 176.12° N21"56 05 187333
c17 289.00° | 182.41° 179.39° N29'33°22"E J36'09°46" DOUGHERTY'S SUBDIVISION,
c18 709.44° | 167.48" 167.09" N3725'197E 133133" P.B.1, PG. 1, DOR.
C19 | 199.86" | 207.63" 196.42" NOT4737W | 693123 P.OEB. "5 T6. L OGK,
€20 36384 | 116.78" 116.28" N52'30"14™W 18'25°22" Y N87°39'08"E  744.70
& \
4 N o # 57
A /o x, f N873457
S9N TRACT A" Lo -45.69
N ) ,g? PB. 127 P6. 85, DCR 1§ S HIC5
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" EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYORS . [
L.B. 7551 \

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0768 FAX No. 561-314-0770 RECORDING AREA
Sl bR

SKETCH OF A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" & "B"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.R.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACTS "A" AND "B", BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 127, PAGE 86, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA. SAID PARCEL BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINS AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT "A" OF SAID BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS PLAT:

THENCE N.87°39'08°E., ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT “A™ AS SHOWN ON SAID BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS PLAT, A
DISTANCE OF 744.70 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT "A%

THENCE S.04°57°08"W., ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 260.68 FEET:

THENCE N.87°34'57"E., A DISTANCE OF 45.69 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.83'25'34"E.;

THENCE EASTERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 116.91 FEET AND A .
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°15'08" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 28.08 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A NON—-TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF 5.35"14'33°E;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.68 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 75°17°29" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 69.23 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A NON~TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S5.34'19'12'W.;

THENCE SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.27 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 6302'29" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 57.52 FEET TO A FOINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE S.70°27'15"W., A DISTANCE OF 123.79 FEET:

THENCE S.14'02'14™W., A DISTANCE OF 401.73 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHEAST
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.16°10'07°E.;

THENCE SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 181.21 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 55°57°47" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 177.00 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.1722'40°E,;

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 183.40 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 40°55°26" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 131.00 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE S.06°10°36"W., A DISTANCE OF 503.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON~TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, .
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S5.24'22'22"W.;

THENCE' SOUTHERLY AND SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 162.36 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°23'33 FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 103.13 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A TANGENT CURVE TO
LTHE NORTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF S.52'00°11°W.;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 229.96 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
18'52'05" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 75.73 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON~TANGENT LINE;

THENCE 5.02°54°29"E,, A DISTANCE OF 264.99 FEET:
THENCE S.88'01°08"W., A DISTANCE OF 492.99 FEET:

THENCE S.32°37'35"W., A DISTANCE OF 91.87 FEET:
THENCE S.87°46'46™W., A DISTANCE PF 470.64 FEET;

THENCE S.08'06°57°W., A DISTANCE OF 134,45 FEET:
THENCE S.07°12°30"W., A DISTANCE OF 38.65 FEET:

THENCE S.01°49°44°E, A DISTANCE %F 192.73 FEET:
THENCE S.21'46°47"W., A DISTANCE OF 63.53 FEET:

THENCE S.41°16'07"W., A DISTANCE OF 61.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT "A™
THENCE S.87°47°58"W., ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 159.31 FEET;

THENCE N.71°01°01°E., A DISTANCE QF 61.42 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWES
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.55'52'57"E: SHEET 2 OF 3

FLOOB05—02248
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EXACTA

COMMERGIAL LAND SURVEYORS
LB. 7551

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (CONTINUED)

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 52.50 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
J016°07" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 27.73 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—~TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.40°55'117E., A DISTANCE OF 71.75 FEET TO A FOINT ON THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST,
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.12°21'54"E.;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 116.02 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 37°56'52" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 76.84 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.07°35'34"W., A DISTANCE OF 286.72 FEET TO A FOINT ON THE ARC OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST:

THENCE NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 498.45 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
20°58'50" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 182.52 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTHEAST;

THENCE NORTHERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 309.63 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24'24'41" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 131.92 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT LINE:

THENCE N.39'06°32"E., A DISTANCE OF 162.97 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST,
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.21°56'05"E; )

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 555.99 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°13'33" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 176.86 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.13'57°54"E., A DISTANCE OF 783.65 FEET TO A FOINT ON THE ARC OF A NON~TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST,
HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.29°33'22"E.;

THENCE NORTHERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 289.00 FEET AND A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°09'45" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 182.41 FEET TO A FOINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N.37°25'19"E:

THENCE MORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 709.44 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
13'31'33" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 167.48 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE;

THENCE N.29°19°38"E,, A DISTANCE OF 73.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A NON—-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE WEST, HAVING
A CHORD BEARING OF N.01°47'37"W.;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, NORTHERLY AND NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 199.86
FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 59'31'23" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 207.63 TO A FPOINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE OF A
NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST: :

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF J63.84 FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
18'23'22" FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 116.78 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON—TANGENT LINE. SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE WEST LINE
OF SAID TRACT "A%;

THENCE N.28°06°20"E, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 123.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID LANDS SITUATE WITHIN
MIAMI—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA CONTAINING 42.21 ACRES (1,838,869 SQUARE FEET), MORE OR LESS.

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON S.87'47'S8"™W. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE—QUARTER (sw
1/4) OF SECTION 35-55-40, LYING WITHIN MIAMI—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

2. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS NOT ABSTRACTED FOR OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS-OF—WAY OF OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD BY
EXACTA, A LAND SURVEYING COMPANY. THIS SKETCH DOES NOT REPRESENT A FIELD SURVEY (THIS IS NOT A SURVEY).

J. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS AUTHORED BY EXACTA COMMERCIAL SURVEYORS, INC. WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND BASED ON SKETCH PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 TEL. No. 561-314-0769 FAX No. 561-314-0770 RECORNING AREA
T e
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EXACTA

COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYORS
L.B. 7551

1035 STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 315-23, WELLINGTON, FL 33414 RECORDING AREA
S Em=_ A Wi

LEGL DESCRIPTION OF A PORTION OF TRACT "A"
BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, P.B. 127, PG 86, D.C.R.

PARCEL 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACT "A", BURGER KING WORLD HEADQUARTERS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 127, PAGE 86, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI~DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND A PORTION OF
SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 55 SOUTH, RNGE 40 EAST. SAID PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 55 SOUTH, RANGE 40 EAST, LYING WITHIN MIAMI—-DADE
COUNTY, FLORIDA;

THENCE N.87'47'58"E,, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 975.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LIMITS
OF SAID TRACT "A". SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE N.02°12'02°W., ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET:
THENCE S87'47°58"W., ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 203.42 FEET:
THENCE N.41°16'077E.,, DEPARTING SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 61.21 FEET:

THENCE N.21°46'47°E., A DISTANCE OF 63.53 FEET;

THENCE N.O1°49°44"W., A DISTANCE OF 192.73 FEET:

THENCE N.01'12'30°E., A DISTANCE OF 38.65 FEET:

THENCE N.08°06'57°E., A DISTANCE OF 134.45 FEET;

THENCE N.87°46'46"E, A DISTANCE OF 268.98 FEET;

THENCE 5.02°12°02"E., A DISTANCE OF 516.14 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT A%

THENCE S.87°47°58™W.,, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LIMITS, A DISTANCE OF 161.11 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID LANDS SITUATE WITHIN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA CONTAINING 3.37 ACRES (146,858 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS).

SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON S.87°47'S8"W. ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE~QUARTER (SW
1/4) OF SECTION 35-55-~40, LYING WITHIN MIAMI—DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

2. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS NOT ABSTRACTED FOR OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS-OF—wAY OF OTHER MATTERS OF RECORD BY
EXACTA, A LAND SURVEYING COMPANY. THIS SKETCH DOES NOT REPRESENT A FIELD SURVEY (THIS IS NOT A SURVEY).

3. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWN HEREON WAS AUTHORED BY EXACTA COMMERCIAL SURVEYORS, INC. WITHOUT
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND BASED ON SKETCH PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.
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RESOLUTION NO. 09-41
ZONING APPLICATION [08-003]

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF MIAMI-DADE FIRE RESCUE AND
PALMETTO BAY VILLAGE CENTER, WHICH IS LOCATED AT 17777-18001
OLD CUTLER ROAD, FOR SITE PLAN MODIFICATION AND
AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS IN
LIEU OF UNITY OF TITLE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC HEARING; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the applicants made applications for the issuance of a declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title, as described in the staff report of the Village Attotney as presented
to Planning and Zoning Department of the Village of Palmetto Bay, which is attached to this

resolution; and,

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2009, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay
conducted a quasi-judicial heatring on the application at the Deering Estate, 16701 SW 72 Avenue,
Palmetto Bay, Florida; and,

WHEREAS, the undetlying 2006 declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title and
pursuant to section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code, the applicants, 17777 Old Cutlet Road, LI.C,
d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) and the Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department are
required to hold a public heating to modify the underlying site plan for the property; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent evidence
in the record, that the application for the amendment of the attached declaration of restrictive
covenants in lieu of unity of title, which is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s
comprehensive plan and the applicable land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined to
grant the applications, as provided in this resolution,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A public hearing on the present application was held on Apsl 13, 2009, in

accordance with ordinance. no. 02-03, entitled “Quasi-judicial hearing procedures.” Pursuant to the
hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.
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1. The applicant, 17777 Old Cutler Road, LLC, d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center
(“PBVC”) owns and operates the office park at the northeast corner of SW 184" Street and
Old Cutler Road, which property currently maintains the address of 17777-18001 Old Cutler
Road, Palmetto Bay, Florida. The co-applicant, Miami-Dade County Fire Rescue shall own
the facility and land and provide fite rescue services from the proposed site, upon approval
of the Village Council of the underlying request.

2, The property is encumbered by a 1985 Declaration of Restrictive Covenants, which
covenants regulate certain uses of the property.

3 Section 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which code section was adopted by
the Village Council on May 5, 2003, authorized the Village to replace the “unity of title”
requirement contained in the 1985 Declaration of Restrictive Covenants with the 2006
Declaration of Restrictive Covenants in Lieu of Unity of Title, which allowed the property to
have multiple owners under a master opetating agreement, and compliance with the
remainder of the 1985 restrictions.

4, The Palmetto Bay Village Center (PBVC) structures wete originally constructed
within an Office Patk District (OPD), which land and construction was tied to a detailed
declarations of restrictions (“the 1985 restrictions™). All the relevant land use restriction
portions of the 1985 restrictions remain in full force and effect; of particular interest are the
Old Cutler Road view restriction precluding view of the office buildings (the three specific
former Burger King Buildings); and the 75% resident approval of all those properties within
500 feet of the PBVC to any application by the property owner to change zoning for the
putposes of residential construction on Tract IT and B (along the fat south/east portion of
the site and the far west area adjacent to most of the Old Cutler Road tree area). Please
note, the proposed fire station is not within Tract IT or B.

5 Previously, in 2006, the Village revised one of the 1985 restrictions, solely as to the
unity of title requirement. The Village allowed there to be more than one owner of the
PBVC site, provided the specific “declaration of restricions in lieu of unity of title”
(hereinafter “2006 restrictions”) were complied with by all propetty ownets. These 2006
restrictions, incorporated all the remaining 1985 restictions (particulatly the two most
relevant provisions listed above as to view from Old Cutler and development preconditions
as to Tract II or B). The 2006 restrictions simply allowed the land to be separated. It
requires all owners are to comply with the undetlying 1985 testricions. The 2006
restrictions also specifically tied the property to a specific site plan (which through
subsequent public hearings has been amended). Pursuant to the 2006 restrictions, the only
way to amend the site plan is by public hearing, The 2006 restrictions also requite a Master
Easement and Operation agreement, amongst the owners to ensure maintenance of
property, roadways, easements, and, of course, maintain compliance with the 1985
restricfions.

6. The Village, subsequent to the 2006 restdctions, has held two different public
hearings to modify the 2006 restrictions — solely to allow the approved PBVC site plan to be
Page 2 of 8
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modified. These two revisions include: the allowance of easement and patking area on
PBVC for the use of the Ludovici Patk and Public Library; and the allowance for PBVC to

build a parking garage.

7 Theteafter, on June 9, 2008, the Village enacted the VMU District fot most of the
PBVC. The VMU District covets 41.59 acres of the approximately 80 acres of the PBVC
property (17777 — 18001 Old Cutler Road). The zoning ordinance incorporates by reference
the underlying 1985 restrictions (approved under the 1985 Office Park Development zoning
resolution for the former Burger King site), and specifically states that the mote restrictive
sections of either the zoning ordinance or the 1985 restrictions would apply to the
undetlying property. In short, this ordinance rezoned the Palmetto Bay Village Center
property from Office Park District (OPD) to the VMU District. The VMU does not include
Tract II or B, which temains consistent with the relevant 1985 restrictions. It also
mcorporates, by specific reference the Old Cutler restricion on view of the three former
Burger King office buildings.

3. The VMU District, as enacted, contemplates administrative site plan review of
permitted uses. In other words, permitted uses within the District do not require a public
heating. Under the VMU District, fire stations or sub-stations, ate permitted as allowable, as

of right, use within the District.

9, This matter is before the Village Council, for public hearing, due to the undetlying
2006 restrictions, which ties the entire affected propetty to a specific site plan. The relevant
pottion of that document provides that the applicant, PBVC, must request a public hearing
in order to be able to modify its site plan. Therefore, the request to install the fire station on
the property must be approved at a public hearing, to modify the site plan referenced in the
2006 restrictions.

10. To reconcile the 2006 testrictions and the intent of the VMU district, the request for
the Council to consider is as follows: to approve the site plan modification to approve the
inclusion of the fire station and to modify the 2006 restriction, solely as to the site plan
public heating section — to conform to the intent of the VMU ordinance. In other words,
the VMU ordinance, which incorporates the 1985 restrictions, allows certain permitted uses,
without public hearing. These permitted uses include fire stations or sub-stations, which
should be reviewed administratively by the Planning and Zoning Department.

11. Howevert, as the 2006 restriction is more stringent, tying the propetty to a site plan,
evety zoning application, even an “as of tight” permitted use under VMU would require a
public hearing. Again, this is because the entire 41.59 acres VMU district is tied to the 2006
restriction, public hearing site plan requitement. In order to reconcile the VMU Disttict
administrative review process and the 2006 restrictions requirement, it is the request to
change the site plan Janguage to reflect the intent that permitted uses under the VMU district
do not require a public heating, and may proceed with administrative review. However, all
other requests, including any modifications to any of the declaration of restriction provisions
would require a public hearing. This modification of the 2006 restrictions would reconcile
Page 3 of 8
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the intent of the Council and continue to ensure compliance with the 1985 restrictions. It
would also allow continued force of the remaining provisions of the 2006 restrictons as to
the duties and obligations of the individual owners of the property.

iz, Miami-Dade Fire Rescue has also requested that it be provided an exemption from
the Master Easement and Operation requirement of the 2006 restrictions. The Fire Rescue
property and use, accepts that it will have to ensure compliance with the remaining
provisions of the 2006 restrictions, and will have to execute cross-easements for access,
utilities, etc. The Fire Department has agteed to individually covenant to maintain
landscaping and ensure its own compliance with the 1985 restrictions, but, does not want to
be tied to the Master Operation documents. In other words, the Fire Department is
concerned with the possible assessment against them for remainder of the lands’ (land
owners’) compliance with the 1985 covenants and other general expenses relating to
remainder of the property. The operations agreement would operate as a Common Area
Maintenance (CAM) type cost that the Fire Department is secking a waiver from by the
Village Council.

13. The site plan modification under the 2006 restrictions requires a public hearing for a
modification. As the specific use would be an allowed use under VMU, this is a unique
situation, in that the new zoning district has superseded the prior teview critetia of 33-311 of
the Miami-Dade County Code, as to site plan modifications. Additionally, as the fire station
is a government facility, it can be reviewed as a governmental use under 33-303. Therefore,
in evaluating the application for a change of use, Section 33-303, of the Miami-Dade County
Code, as adopted by the Village, provides that the Village Council take into consideration,
among other factors:

the type of function involved, the public need thetefore;

the existing land use pattetn in1 the area;

alternative locations for the facility; and

the nature of the impact of the facility on the suttounding property.

ap o

14. The subject 80 +/- acre property known as the Palmetto Bay Village Center, is
located on the east side of Old Cutler Road, between theoretical SW. 177" Street and
theoretical S.W. 184" Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida. The applicant is requesting to modify a
set of plans that were previously approved, after public hearing.

15. ‘The applicants desires to modify the plans to allow for the construction of a two-
story, three-bay c.b.s, fire rescue station containing approximately 10,000 sq. ft., designed to
accommodate up to twelve (12) firefighters/paramedics, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The
fire station is to be built on approximately 1.08 acres within the Palmetto Bay Village Center
approximately 200 feet East of Old Cutler Road and just northwest of Building B. The
modification, if approved by the Village Council, shall also tequire a modification of the
associated declatation of restrictions, so that the attached site plans associated with the
declarations cotrectly teflect the construction, location (site plan) associated with the
proposed fire rescue station.
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16. The propertes to the North are developed with single family residences and are
zoned EU-2, Estate Single Family District. The property immediately adjacent to the North
is the site of the Village’s public library and Ludovici Park. The Village Site obtained a 33-
303, government use designation in 2007. The propetties to the west are zoned, EU-1,
Estate Single Family Residential and EU-2, Estate Single Family Residential District. A
portion of the eastern boundary of the property is designated environmentally protected land
and belongs to Biscayne National Park.

17. The applicants have submitted a site plan, floor plans and elevations showing the
development of the proposed fire rescue station. The Village Council takes notice of staff
comment that the fire rescue station is consistent with the existing use and is in accordance
with the Village’s adopted Comptehensive Plan and the 1985 Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants associated with the site.

18. The existing covenants at PBVC, at page four, section 7, indicates that “the [PBVC]
will continue to maintain native vegetation on the portion of their property located adjacent
to Old Cutler Road and the north and south boundaties with the intent to obscure any
visibility of the [Burger King] office building from Old Cutler Road. All landscaping plans
will be reviewed and approved prior to by the Village’s Department of Planning and

Zoning.”

19. The Village Council takes note that the Village and Miami-Dade County have sought
to provide a location for a fire station within Palmetto Bay for over six yeats. The stations
serving the Village of Palmetto Bay include Station No. 50 located at 9798 Hibiscus Street
and Station No. 4 located 9201 SW 52 Street. There is a public need for a fite station. The
existing land use pattern in the area is predominantly residential, with the PBVC office
complex adjacent to the specific site for the fire station.  Alternative locations have been
sought for the fire station, including within the front buffer area, west of the VMU and on
the southern border. The Village Council in approving the VMU District rejected any use of
these areas, and continued enforcement of the provisions in the 1985 Covenant. The Fire
Department has also attempted to purchase land in the neighboring municipality of the
Town of Cutler Bay, to no avail.

20. The Village Council is specifically awate that there currently do not appeat to be
alternative sites available for the fite station. Miami-Dade County has the funds appropriated
to construct the station. The impact to surrounding properties would be favorable as they
would be able to more readily obtain fire department setvices. This site would not impact
environmental wetlands nor require a wetland permit (as the alternative sites may have
required).

The public hearing was opened and the following petsons testified:

Scott W. Mendelsberg, Assistant Director Budget, Planning and Grants, Miami-Dade Fire
Rescue Department spoke in favor of the application. Also in attendance were Carlos Heredia,
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Planning Section Supervisor, Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department; Scott Silver, PBVC, 17777 Old
Culter Road, LLC,; Angel Lamela, Architect and Facility Manager, Miami-Dade Fite Rescue
Department. Station proposed is to be Green, Silver LEED Cettified.

Henry Clifford of the Village’s Fire Service Committee spoke in favor of the site
recommended.

Beth Kibblet, resident, supported the application.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

The site plan modification is granted, pursuant to Section 33-303 for “Government Uses”
and 33-257 of the Miami-Dade County Code, as is the applicants’ request to amend
Paragraphs 1 and 3, as reflected in the attached declaration of restriction in lieu of unity of
title is hereby granted. The revised declaration of restrictions in lieu of unity of title is
attached as exhibit 1 to this resolution and incorporated by reference into this resolution.
The modification would be in keeping with the basic intent and purpose of the zoning and
land use regulations, is in character with the existing use of the ptoperty, and consistent with
the Village’s Comprehensive Plan.

Section 4. Oxrder.

The applicants’ request pursuant to the underlying 2006 declaration of restrictions in lieu of
unity of title authorized under 33-257 and 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code of
Ordinances, as adopted by the Village to provide a fire rescue station that will serve the
municipalities of Palmetto Bay and Cutler Bay is approved, with conditions:

Additional conditions.
I The plans entitled “Proposed Fire Station No. 62” as prepared by Miami Dade Fire
Rescue Facilities and Construction, Architect, Angle H. Lamela, consisting of 2 sheets, dated
stamped recetved March 20, 2009 ate approved.

2. The applicants shall meet the minimum requirements of Chapter 24 of the Code of
Miami-Dade County.

3. The applicants shall meet the minimum requirements of all other applicable
departments/agencies as part of the building permit submittal process.

4. The applicants shall relocate all existing trees affected by the proposed fire rescue station
on site.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The proposed structure shall be compatible in architectural design with that of the
adjacent public library and shall make every effort to incorporate green building

elements.

The applicants shall incorporate energy efficient outdoor lighting fixtures that ate
compatible or similar in design with that of the adjacent public library

The applicants shall provide a space for the collection and storage of recyclables

The applicants shall provide roof location and install conduit from the electrical room
for future Photovoltaic System (PV) installation. A minimum of 300 sq. ft. or larger of
roof area in a south or west direction shall be dedicated and clear of vent pipes and other
obstructions to allow for the installation of a future PV system.

The applicants shall install Energy Star Appliances that use 10-50% less energy and water
than standard models.

The applicants shall provide an Indoor Air Quality Management Plan on the
construction drawings that, at minimum includes protecting ducts during construction
and changing the filters and vacuuming the ducts prior to occupancy.

The applicants shall provide secure bike patking in accordance with section 30-70.11 of
the Village of Palmetto Bay Land Development Code.

The applicants shall work with the Art in Public Places Advisory Boatd in addressing its
Art in Public Places requirement. Miami-Dade County funding tequitement for art in
public places, should be added to the Village’s requitement, for the Village’s
disbutrsement in relation to creation of one art piece.

The attached covenant shall be executed by the applicants, which covenant requites the
following: modification of Paragraph 1 to the existing 2006 covenant, which would state
as follows: “No modification shall be effected to the underlying propetrty without the
consent of the then owners of the Property, and the submittal of an application to
modify the plan in compliance with the permitted uses listed in the Village’s Mixed Use
(VMU) District, for administrative review. Any conditional uses or other modifications
other than those as-of-right, permitted uses, including but not limited to any covenant
modifications would requite approval of the then owners of the property, and the
submittal of the application at public hearing before the Village Coundil of the Village of
Palmetto Bay, Florida.”

Paragraph 3, relating to an “Hasement and Operating Agreement” for the property
would provide an exception for the Miami-Dade County Fire Department site, allowing
the Fire Department to opt out of the Operating Agreement. The Fire Department
would be required to execute mutual ingtess, egress, utility, pedestrian and vehicular
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l traffic and construction easements and individually covenant to maintain the landscaping
2 within the site plan area and individually comply with the 1985 restrictions, as applicable.
3
4 15, The applicants’ project does not require Chapter 360, Florida Statates, review for
5 Regional Impact. On March 26, 2009, staff has conferred with Mike McDaniel, Chief,
6 Office of Comprehensive Planning with Florida Department of Community Affairs. A
7 fire station is not within the review criteria for a Regional Impact Determination.
8
9 16. The applicants shall seek to install a stop light at entrance of theoretical SW 177" Street
10 for exiting of Fire Department.
11
12 Section 5. Record.
13 The record shall consist of the notice of hearing, the application, documents submitted by
14 the applicants and the applicants’ representatives to the Miami-Dade County Department of
15 Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the county recommendation and attached
16  cover sheet and documents, the testimony of swotn witnesses and documents presented at the
17 quasi-judicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The record shall be maintained by
18 the Village Cletk.
19
20 Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
21 PASSED and ADOPIED this 13" day of April, 2009.
2 o n <
22 Attest: Wﬁ?//‘ﬂﬂ%ﬂ—*— _ 7"/&4 &£
23 Meighan /P(ader &éﬁgeme P. Flinn’Jr.
24 Village Clerk Mayor
23
26  APPROVED AS TO FORM:

207 L el
28 </f‘t’/ﬁ/§&f A

29  Eve A. Boutsis, office of
30 Village Attorney

gé FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

gi Council Member Ed Feller YES
gg Council Member Howard Tendrich YES
gg Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES
?13 Vice-Mayor Brian W. Patiser YES
jé Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr. YES
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RESOLUTION NO. 09-96
ZONING APPLICATION VPB-09-0_

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO ZONING;
APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETITO
BAY REQUESTING ZONING APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 33-
303 OF THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CODE, AS ADOPTED BY THE
VILLAGE, TO ALLOW FOR SIGNAGE ASSOCIATED WITH THE 2007
APPROVAL OF A PUBLIC FACILITY PUBLIC USE AT THE PROPERTY
KNOWN AS 17641 OLD CUTLER ROAD FOR A PUBLIC LIBRARY AND
PUBLIC PARK; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in 2007, the applicant made applications pursuant to Section 33-303 of the
Miami-Dade County Code, as adopted by the Village for the ability to use the site for a public
facility — for a Public Library and the Ludovici Park; and,

WHEREAS, the original application neglected to address permanent signage for the
library and park; and,

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Palmetto Bay conducted a quasi-judicial
heating on the application at The Deering Estate on November 19, 2009; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council finds, based on substantial competent
evidence in the record, that the application to modify the public facility use application to include
signage is consistent with the Village of Palmetto Bay’s comprehensive plan and the applicable
land development regulations; and,

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing finding, the Mayor and Village Council determined
to grant the application, as provided in this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A heating on the present applications was held on November 19, 2009, in
accordance with the Village’s “Quasi-Judicial Hearing Procedures” Otrdinance. Pursuant to the
hearing, the Village Council makes the following findings of fact, conclusions of law and order.

Section 2. Findings of fact.

1. The applicants are the Village of Palmetto Bay, 8950 SW 152™ Street, Palmetto
Bay, Florida 33157; and 17777 Old Cutler Road LLC, d/b/a Palmetto Bay Village Center.. The
property that is the subject of this zoning resolution is located at 17641 Old Cutler Road and the
northern most 2.1 acres of 17777 Old Cutler Road, received a public facility use designation in
2007. the northern most 2.1 actes of 17777 Old Cutler Road LLC’s parcel contains an access and
patking easement agreement in favor of the Village’s Library, and contains the median area in
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which the proposed government use sign (joint use signage) would be located. The applicants,
putsuant to section 33-303 of the Miami-Dade County Code, is seeking to modify the 2007
government use facility application to include signage for the public library, public patk, and the
Palmetto Bay Village Center, along the nosrthern entry to the Palmetto Bay Village Center, which
entryway is the vehicular access point to the Village’s library and park.

2. The property bears the following legal description of:

A portion of tract “A” of “Burger King Work Headquarters” according to the
plat thereof as tecorded in plat book 127 at page 86 of the public records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida, mote patticularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of S.W. 176" Street and Old Cutler Road, said
point being the beginning of a curve to the right, of which the radius point lies
N64°41°14”W, a radial distance of 2,864.93 feet; thence Southwesterly along the
arc, through a central angle of 02048°48”, a distance of 140.67 feet to a point of
tangency; thence $28007°34”W for a distance of 249.44 feet along the centerline
of Old Cutlet Road; thence run N87¢39°08”E for a distance of 40.61 feet to a
point on the eastetly right-of-way line of Old Cutler Road, said point being the
point of beginning; then continue N87°3829”E for a distance of 399.14 feet
along the South boundary line of Track 2 (plat book 1 — page 1); thence
$28007°347W for a distance of 366.42 feet; thence N61052°26”W for a distance of
344.00 feet said point being coincidant to a point on the easterly right- -of-way of
Old Cutler Road; thence along the eastetly right-of-way line of Old Cutler Road
N28°07°34”E for a distance of 164.00 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 91,282.64 square feet or 2.10 acres, more or less.

3. The Village Council adopts the portions of the cover sheet to, and the Village
recommendation, entitled Introduction, Zoning Hearings History, Comprehensive Plan, and
Neighbothood Characteristics as its findings of fact.

Section 3. Conclusions of law.

1. The Village Council adopts the portions of the Village recommendation, entitled
Pertinent Requirements/Standards, section 33-303, Miami-Dade County Code; the Analysis, and
Recommendations contained in the staff report as the Village Council’s conclusions of law.

2. Pursuant to the procedure provided under section 33-303, the Village may amend
the established governmental facility use for the underlying location, without regard to the zoning
or use classification of any particular site ot location.

3. A governmental facility is defined to include, but is not limited to: public partks,
playgrounds and buildings, and structures supplementary and incidental to such uses; public
libraries; public buildings and centets; art galleries and convention halls. Signage may be
provided as part of the government facility. However, the original application did not provide
signage for the library or park, Within the easement area, the Palmetto Bay Village Center has a
permitted and existing sign. That sign is recommended for removal and replacement. The
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attached plans reflect the proposed joint use signage. Due to the Village’s easement agreement,
the Village is entitled to place a sign within the northern entry way to the Palmetto Bay Village
Center. Through the government facility use process, the Village approved the signage proposed,
including the joint use portion of same.

4. The Village Council may only authorize the erection, construction and operation
of the governmental facility(ies) by resolution following public hearing. The public hearing shall
be held upon at least fifteen (15) days' notice of the time and place of such hearing published in a
newspaper of general circulation in Miami-Dade County, which publication shall include the time
and place of heating before the Village Council.

5. A courtesy notice containing general information as to the date, time, and place of
the hearing, the property location and general nature of the application may be mailed to the
property owners of record, within a radius of 300 feet of the property desctibed in the
application, or such greater distance as the Community Development Director may prescribe;
provided, however, that failure to mail or receive such courtesy notice shall not affect any action
or proceeding taken hereunder.

6. To provide additional notice to the public, the property shall be posted by a sign
or signs indicating the action desired and the time and place of the public hearing thereon. Failure
to post such property shall not affect any action taken hereunder.

At the public hearing the Village Council shall consider, among other factors:
the type of function involved, the public need therefore;

the existing land use pattern in the atea;

alternative locations for the facility; and

the nature of the impact of the facility on the surrounding propetty.

o TR N

After considering these factors, the Village Council shall take such action as is necessary to
provide for and protect the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens and residents of the

Village.

Section 4. Otdet.
a, The site plan shall be submitted to, and meet with the approval of, the Ditector,

after consultation with the Village Manager, upon the submittal of an application for a building
permit; said plan to include among other things, but not be limited thereto, location of the

proposed sign, landscaping, etc.

b. In the approval of the plan, the plan shall be substantially in accordance with that
submitted for the hearing, and as attached hereto. Except as may be specified by any zoning
resolution applicable to the subject property, any future additions on the property which conform
to Zoning Code requirements will not requite further public heating action.

C. The use shall be established and maintained in accordance with the apptroved
plan.
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d. The Mayor and Village Council accepted the Planning & Zoning Directots
updated memorandum dated November 18, 2009, in which the copy for the sign was modified to
reflect the following language “The Edward and Arlene Feller Community Room and
Amphitheater at Ludovici Park.” ON November 2, 2008, the Mayor and Council, via Resolution
no.: 09-95 had officially renamed the community room and amphitheater and therefore, the copy
for the signage of the site was modified accordingly.

B The Mayor and Council requested the co-applicant, the Palmetto Bay Village

Center (PBVC) to place LED lighting and investigate the possibility of Solar lighting for the co-
located signage. The manager of the PBVC agreed to the condition.

£ This is a final order.

Section 5. Record.

The record shall consist of the notice of heating, the applications, documents submitted
by the applicant and the applicant’s representatives to the Village of Palmetto Bay Department of
Planning and Zoning in connection with the applications, the Village recommendation and
attached cover sheet and docurents, the testimony of sworn witnesses and documents presented
at the quasijudicial hearing, and the tape and minutes of the hearing. The tecord shall be
maintained by the Village Clerk.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval.
PASSED and D this 19th day of Novembey2009. 2
‘ . 4 ~
Attes% [ L
elgh Rader ,E{lgene P. Fﬁtm, Jr.
Vllla e Clerk Mayor

APgMzD ASTO FO
Evé A Boutsl(, l

Officd of Village Attorney

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Ed Feller YES
Council Member Howard Tendrich YES
Council Member Shelley Stanczyk YES

Vice-Mayor Bran W. Pariser

BB

Mayor Eugene P. Flinn, Jr.
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